
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, December 09, 2014 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                  Rob Richardson                       Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

                                                                                                                    Secretary /  
             Superintendent 
 
          John Palacio                                   Valerie Amezcua                 Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
                                                      
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE DECEMBER 09, 2014 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT – Elementary Assistant Principal; Intermediate 

Assistant Principal; Early Learning Specialist; Manager of Custodial Services; Manager of Food 

Services 

  

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

       District Negotiator 
 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 



OATH OF OFFICE 

 

 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

Election of Officers: 

 President 

 Vice President 

 Clerk 

 District Representative on County Committee on School District Organization 

 Dates, Time, and Location of 2015 Regular Board Meetings 

 

 

RECESS TO RECEPTION FOR SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION HOSTED BY 

Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 

California School Employees Association (CSEA) 

Santa Ana School Administrators Association (SASAA) 

Santa Ana School Police Officers Association (SASPOA) 

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

 Chavez – Fallin Akbari; Middle College – Pablo Jimenez; Saddleback – Giselle Cervantes; 

Segerstrom – Geovanna Medel; Valley – Leilani McDaniel 
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 California Highway Patrol Toy Donation to Caring Educators Nourishing All (CENA) 

Event 

 

 Certificated Employee of the Month for December 2014, Leticia Morales 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for December 2014, Jacqueline Linares 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the 

Board's subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on 

agenda or non-agenda items. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - November 18, 2014 

 

1.2 2014-15 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Site Review Report for 

Williams Settlement Legislation 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Kid Healthy/OneOC and Special Projects 

for December 10, 2014 Through June 30, 2015 

 

1.5 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Educational Policy Improvement Center and 

Valley High School December 10, 2014 Through June 30, 2015 

 

1.6 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Agile Mind, Inc. and Educational Services 

for December 10, 2014 through June 30, 2015 

 

1.7 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Andrea Guillaume and the Beginning 

Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Program for February 19, 2015 

 

1.8 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Ruth Yopp-Edwards and the Beginning 

Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Program for February 19, 2015 

 

1.9 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Hallie Yopp-Slowik and the Beginning 

Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Program for February 19, 2015 

 

1.10 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Education Solutions and Results, LLC and 

Sierra Preparatory Academy Intermediate School for December 13, 2014 through June 

30, 2015 

 

1.11 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between University of California, Irvine Center for 

Educational Partnerships and Sierra Preparatory Academy Intermediate School for 

December 17, 2014 Through June 30, 2015 

 

1.12 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Pure Game and Valley High School for 

January 5, 2015 through June 30, 2015 

 

1.13 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Capstone and Walker Elementary School 

for Period of February 2, 2015 through October 30, 2015 

 

1.14 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Inside the Outdoors School Program and 

Washington Elementary School for Period of December 11, 2014 through June 30, 2015 

 



1.15 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Discovery Cube and Harvey Elementary 

School for Period of January 16, 2015 through January 23, 2015 

 

1.16 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Orange County Department of Education 

and Romero-Cruz Elementary School for Period of December 10, 2014 through June 18, 

2015 

 

1.17 Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Parent Institute for Quality Education and 

Kennedy Elementary School for Period of January 20, 2015 through March 17, 2015 

 

1.18 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of October 29, 2014 through 

November 18, 2014 

 

1.19 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.20 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.21 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for 

Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.22 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Department of 

Education Safe Schools and Support Services for Gang Prevention and Intervention 

Support for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.23 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana Boys and Men of Color 

 

1.24 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of October 29, 2014 through November 18, 2014 

 

1.25 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 29, 2014 

through November 18, 2014 

 

1.26 Ratification of Consultant Agreement Between FCB Educational Services and Human 

Resources Department for October 1, 2014 through January 9, 2015 

 

1.27 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Internet Access Services Districtwide 

under E-Rate 

 

1.28 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-18032 RV and 14-18514 JT 

 



1.29 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 Heating, Ventilation, 

and Air Conditioning at Harvey Elementary School 

 

1.30 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Heating, Ventilation, and 

Air Conditioning at Harvey Elementary School 

 

1.31 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 20 Parking Lot 

Improvements at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program - Phase 2 

 

1.32 Approval of Consultant List for Geotechnical Services for Future District Projects 

 

1.33 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package 1 Replacement of Fencing at Monte 

Vista Elementary 

 

1.34 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with 

such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

1.35 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 The Board will recognize particular personnel and gifts. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 Sunshine Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposals to Re-open the 

Collective Bargaining Agreements with Santa Ana Educators’ Association and California 

School Employees Association, Chapter 41 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2013-14 

 

 Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Positive) 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2013-14 

 

3.0 Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Positive) 

 



4.0 Approval of Agreement with THINK Together, Inc., for Management of Extended 

Learning Program Services for 2014-15 School Year 

 

5.0 Ratification of Approval of Submission for Continued Funding Application for California 

State Preschool Program for 2015-16 Program Year 

 

6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3036 – Acceptance of Findings of Annual and Five-

Year Reportable Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year for 2013-14 

 

7.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Bid Packages 6, 9, and 12 at Mitchell Child 

Development Center Under Modernization Project 

 

8.0 Adoption of Resolution 14/15-3037 - Authorizing the Purchase of Musco Sports Lighting 

Products Directly From Musco Lighting for Century High School and the SAUSD Sports 

Complex Project, as Authorized by Resolution 14/15-3033 

 

9.0 Approval of New Job Description: Energy Manager 

 

10.0 Approval of Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposals to Re-open 

Collective Bargaining Agreements with Santa Ana Educators’ Association and California 

School Employees Association, Chapter 41 

 

11.0 Ratification of Collective Bargaining Agreement with Santa Ana School Police Officers 

Association (SASPOA) for 2014-16 School Year 

 

12.0 Appointment of Representative to Delegate Assembly for California School Boards 

Association Region 15 

 

 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 
The Board shall be kept informed of all administrative regulations and they shall be included in the district’s policy manual. The 

Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  (Board Bylaw 9313) 
 

13.0 Board Policy (BP) 5030 – Student Wellness (Revised:  For Adoption) 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 Board Reports/Activities 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

January 13, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE: Annual Organizational Meeting  

 

ITEM: Election of Officers 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
  

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek election of officers within the Board of Education and 

approve Board meeting dates for calendar year 2015.  The Board of Education will hold its 

Annual Organizational Meeting on December 9, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

1.  Although Education Code Section 35143 requires only that a president and secretary of 

the Board be elected; it has been the practice of the District to elect a President of the 

Board, Vice President of the Board, and Clerk of the Board for one year terms. 
 

2.  In accordance with Board Policy, the Superintendent serves as Secretary of the Board of 

Education. 
 

3. Current officers are: 
 

Vacant, President; José Alfredo Hernández, Vice President; Rob Richardson, Clerk; John 

Palacio, Member; and Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member.  
 

4.  Responsibilities of Officers:  
 

President: 

The President of the Board of Trustees shall preside at all regular and special meetings; 

call special meetings as provided for by law; sign documents on behalf of the Board of 

Trustees as may require his/her signature; and represent colleagues in relations with other 

Boards of Trustees. 
 

Vice President: 

Shall assume the President's duties in the absence of the President of the Board. 
 

Clerk: 

May sign documents which have been authorized by action on behalf of the Board of 

Education. 

 

 

 

 

 



5. District representative to the County Committee on School District Organization 

 

6. All officers assume responsibility in December of 2014. 

 

7. The Board is requested to approve Meeting Dates for 2015 as follows: 

  

January 13 
 

June 23 

January 27 
 

July 28 

February 10                                  
 

August 25 

February 24 
 

September 8 

March 10 
 

September 22 

March 24 
 

October 13 

April 28 
 

October 27 

May 12 
 

November 17 (Wednesday) 

May 26 
 

December 8 

June 9 
 

 

 

  

Meetings are held the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room 

of the Administration Building, 1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana (unless the meeting is moved 

to another site for space accommodation or cancelled by the Board of Education). 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve election of officers within the Board of Education and approve Board meeting dates for 

calendar year 2015. 

 

 
RLM/cg 
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: California Highway Patrol Toy Donation to Caring Educators 

Nourishing All (CENA) Event  

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the California Highway Patrol for their generous 

donation of 1,500 toys supporting the 2013 Caring Educators Nourishing All (CENA) Event.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Last year, with the help of the California Highway Patrol, District employees and members of 

the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation, were able to provide over 1,500 toys to some of Santa 

Ana’s neediest families. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recognize the California Highway Patrol for their generous donation of 1,500 toys supporting 

the 2013 CENA Event.  

 

 

 

RLM/dp 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
 

TITLE: Certificated Employee of the Month for December 2014, Leticia Morales 
 
ITEM:  Recognition 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
PREPARED BY:  Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Certificated Employee of the Month for 
December 2014. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
A selection committee, consisting of certificated employees, has reviewed nominees and selected 
the Certificated Employee of the Month for December 2014.  The members have selected Leticia 
Morales, Teacher, Garfield Elementary School. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Recognize Leticia Morales as Certificated Employee of the Month for December 2014. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MAM:nr:ea 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
 

TITLE: Classified Employee of the Month for December 2014, Jacqueline Linares 
 
ITEM:  Recognition 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
PREPARED BY:  Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Classified Employee of the Month for 
December 2014. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
A selection committee, consisting of classified employees, has reviewed nominees and selected 
the Classified Employee of the Month for December 2014.  The members have selected 
Jacqueline Linares, Office Manager, Garfield Elementary School. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Recognize Jacqueline Linares as Classified Employee of the Month for December 2014. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MAM:nr:ea 



  Minutes Book Page 345 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

November 18, 2014 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:23 p.m. by Board President Yamagata-Noji.  

Other members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Mr. Palacio, and Ms. Iglesias.   

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller and Dr. Rodriguez. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

Rick Yates addressed the Board related to a Closed Session matter. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:29 p.m. to consider 

legal issues, personnel matters, and negotiations. 

 

Mr. Hernández arrived during Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:43 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Emmanuel Gutierrez, 

student at Segerstrom High School. 

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

 

Godinez Fundamental – Paloma Dueñas; Griset Academy – Sindy Lopez; Santa Ana – 

Hanna Galvan; Chavez – Fallin Akbari 

 

Students’ provided the Board with current events, information, and activities 

at their respective school sites. 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 346                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 18, 2014 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

Wilson Elementary School Community Donation to Caring Educators Nourishing All 

(CENA) Event 

 

 Wilson Elementary School students provided a generous donation of $1,000 to 

support the Caring Educators Nourishing All (CENA) Event. 

 

Simon Family Foundation and Simon Scholars Class of 2016 

 

 The Simon Scholars Class of 2016 was acknowledged.  The Saddleback High School 

Simon Scholar recipients: James Sanchez, Susan Gonzalez, An Ho, Daaniyal Mulyadi, 

Katie Reyes, Gabriela Sanchez, and Jesus Soto.  The Segerstrom High School Simon 

Scholars recipients were: Alfonso Bravo, Daniel Gonzalez, Emmanuel Gutierrez, 

Barbara Leyva, Jose Sanchez, Muskaan Shahid, Veronica Valverde, and Carolina Velez.  

On behalf of the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji recognized The Simon Foundation and 

presented Megan Barnes, Program Director and Jacob Novick, Program Coordinator with 

a plaque. 

 

Certificated Employee of the Month for November 2014, Dylan Harlan 

 

 Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources asked Mr. Laxton, 

Principal at Saddleback High School to step to the lectern.  He introduced Dylan 

Harlan, Music Teacher.  Mr. Harlan was selected as the Certificated Employee for 

the Month for November 2014 for his role in mentoring and inspiring the young 

musicians.  Every year, students gain invaluable growth experience by collaborating 

with guest artists. 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for November 2014, Olivia Arredondo 

 

 Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources asked Dr. Apps, 

Principal at Middle College High School to step to the lectern.  She introduced 

Olivia Arredondo, School Office Manager. Olivia was selected as the Classified 

Employee for the month of November 2014 for her professionalism, positive attitude, 

and highly organized disposition. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

 Dr. Miller opened his report by acknowledging Rob Thompson, Head Football Coach 

at Saddleback High School and Charlie TeGantvoort, Head Football Coach at Santa Ana 

High School for their overall football division.  He reminded all about the 

celebration for Dr. Yamagata-Noji’s 25 years of service, Thursday, November 20, at 

5:00 p.m., at Santa Ana High School.  Dr. Miller invited Chief Rodriguez to the 

lectern.  Chief Rodriguez and the SAUSD School Police Department recognized Dr. 

Yamagata-Noji with a plaque.  Dr. Miller concluded his report, by thanking Dr. 

Yamagata-Noji for her years of service to the Santa Ana Unified School District. 

The Board also provided remarks and well wishes for Dr. Yamagata-Noji and presented 

her with an engraved plaque and a bouquet of flowers. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 347 

Minutes 

November 18, 2014 

 

RECESS TO RECEPTION FOR DR. YAMAGATA-NOJI IN RECOGNITION OF HER 25 YEARS OF 

SERVICE WITH SAUSD 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 8:18 p.m. for Dr. 

Yamagata-Noji’s Reception. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 8:43 p.m. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

 

1.3 Authorization to Obtain Requests for Proposals for Wireless (WLAN) System 

Optimization Services 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

October 15, 2014 through October 28, 2014 

 

1.14 Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles 

 

1.15 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Handheld Radios and Accessories 

Districtwide 

 

1.16 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement with 

Bretford Manufacturing, Inc., for Purchase of Notebook and Tablet Charging 

Carts 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - October 28, 2014 

 

1.2 2013-14 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation 

 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 

– School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended 

School- Sponsored Trips 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 348                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 18, 2014 

 

1.5 Approval of Revised Head Start Policy Committee Bylaws 

 

1.6 Approval of Proposed Changes to Head Start Fiscal Policies and Procedures 

 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

333109 – Santa Ana 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

January 30, 2015. 

 

319027 – Santa Ana 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 18, 2015. 

 

314457 – Valley 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph E, .4 that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after January 30, 2015. 

 

1.8 Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service 

Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with 

Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of October 15, 2014 through October 28, 2014 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 

15, 2014 through October 28, 2014 

 

1.13 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LBI1400051 RV 

 

1.17 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Repair of Gymnasium at Valley 

High School 

 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Repair of Gymnasium at Valley High 

School 

 

1.19 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 349 

Minutes 

November 18, 2014 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.3 Authorization to Obtain Requests for Proposals for Wireless (WLAN) System 

Optimization Services 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize staff to obtain requests for proposal for wireless (WLAN) system 

optimization services Districtwide. 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

October 15, 2014 through October 28, 2014 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts 

with the Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the period of October 15, 2014 through October 28, 2014. 

 

1.14 Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the disposal of used vehicles, pursuant to Board Policy 3270. 

 

1.15 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Handheld Radios and Accessories 

Districtwide 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to authorize staff to obtain bids for purchase of handheld radios and 

accessories Districtwide. 

 

1.16 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement with 

Bretford Manufacturing, Inc., for Purchase of Notebook and Tablet Charging 

Carts 

 

 It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to authorize staff to utilize the California Multiple Award Schedule 

Contract No. 4-13-71-0133A awarded to Bretford Manufacturing, Inc., for the 

purchase of notebook and tablet charging carts. 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji acknowledged District retirees. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 350                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 18, 2014 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposals from Santa Ana Educators’ Association and 

California School Employees Association, Chapter 41 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.   

 

After hearing no comments, Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing 

closed. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

High School, Inc. Update 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to the lectern.  She invited Mr. Richey, Valley High School Principal, 

Donnie Crevier, Chairman, and the High School Inc. Foundation Board of Trustees to 

the podium.  They provided student enrollment of specific academies, a strategic 

plan update, and a program structure. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

3.0 DENY CHARTER PETITION FOR PROPOSED VISTA HERITAGE CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL AND 

ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 14/15-3035 EFFECTUATING THAT ACTION 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-

1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to adopt Resolution 14/15-3035 – Denying the 

Charter School Petition for Vista Heritage Charter Middle School. 

 

10.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR AFTER-SCHOOL ENRICHMENT PROGRAM PROVIDER 

SERVICES 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to award a contract to Boys and Girls 

Club of Santa Ana for after-school enrichment program provider services, 

pursuant to RFP No. 06-15 for the period of January 5, 2015 through June 30, 

2015. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

Equal Opportunity Audit and Blueprint for Action 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Lucinda Pueblos, Executive Director, School Renewal to the 

lectern.  Ms. Pueblos provided a brief update on College Readiness/A-G Completion. 

 

 

Mr. Richardson left Board meeting. 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 351 

Minutes 

November 18, 2014 

 

Affordable Care Act Update 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Phillips, Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO to 

the lectern.  Dr. Phillips provided an overview, issues and financial impact of new 

mandates. 

 

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana School Police Officers 

Association for 2014-16 School Years 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Phillips, Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO to 

the lectern.  Dr. Phillips provided a brief disclosure in accordance with AB 1200. 

 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board 45 (GASB 45) Valuation Report of Other Post 

Employment Benefits 

 

Geoffrey Kischuk, with Total Compensation Systems, Inc., provided the Board with an 

overview of the actuarial valuation process, summary of plan provisions, and 

demographic information. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD 45 (GASB 45) 

VALUATION REPORT OF OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-0, to 

accept the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 45 Valuation Report 

of Other Post Employment Benefits as of August 1, 2014, as prepared by Total 

Compensation Systems, Inc. 

 

3.0 APPROVE OR DENY CHARTER PETITION FOR PROPOSED VISTA HERITAGE CHARTER MIDDLE 

SCHOOL AND IF DENIED ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 14/15-3035 EFFECTUATING THAT ACTION 

 

Action taken earlier in meeting. 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF PAYMENT OF ADVANCED PLACEMENT TEST FEES TO COLLEGE BOARD 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the payment of the Advanced Placement test fees to the College Board. 

 

5.0 AUTHORIZATION TO UTILIZE WISEBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT BID PACKAGE #2 CONTRACT 

AWARDED TO KYA SERVICES, LLC FOR PURCHASE OF SYNTHETIC TURF AND SPORTS 

FLOORING FOR SAUSD SPORTS COMPLEX 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to utilize Wiseburn School District 

Bid Package #2 contract awarded to KYA Services, LLC for the purchase of 

Synthetic turf and sports flooring for the SAUSD Sports Complex. 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 352                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 18, 2014 

 

6.0 AUTHORIZATION TO OBTAIN BIDS FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION OF ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 

FACILITIES UNDER OVERCROWDING RELIEF GRANT PROGRAM UTILIZING AN ALTERNATIVE 

DELIVERY METHOD AND CONTINGENT ON STATE SCHOOL FACILITY APPROPRIATION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to obtain bids for new construction 

of Alternative Education facilities under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

utilizing an alternative delivery method. 

 

7.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR LOW VOLTAGE AND CLASSROOM TECHNOLOGY AT 

VARIOUS SITES 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to award contracts to Digital 

Networks Group for low voltage and classroom technology at various sites 

pursuant to Bid #05-15. 

 

8.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF INITIAL BARGAINING PROPOSALS TO RE-OPEN 

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS WITH SANTA ANA EDUCATORS’ ASSOCIATION AND 

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, CHAPTER 41 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-

0, to acknowledge receipt of the initial bargaining proposals to re-open the 

Collective Bargaining Agreements with the Santa Ana Educators’ Association 

(SAEA) and the California School Employees Association, Chapter 41 (CSEA). 

 

9.0 AUTHORIZATION TO FILE MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENT TEST CLAIM FOR STATE TESTING 

REQUIREMENTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-0, 

to authorize staff to file a mandated cost reimbursement test claim with the 

CSM for expenses incurred for the state-mandated assessment, CAASPP. 

 

10.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR AFTER-SCHOOL ENRICHMENT PROGRAM PROVIDER 

SERVICES 

 

Action taken earlier in meeting. 

 

11.0 APPROVAL TO EXTEND PUBLIC EMPLOYEE AGREEMENTS OF DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, 

OPERATIONS, CBO; DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, EDUCATIONAL SERVICES; ASSOCIATE 

SUPERINTENDENT, HUMAN RESOURCES; ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, SUPPORT SERVICES; 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, FACILITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS; ASSISTANT 

SUPERINTENDENT, SECONDARY EDUCATION; AND ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ELEMENTARY 

EDUCATION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 3-1, 

Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to approve the extension of Public Employee 

Agreements of Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO; Deputy Superintendent, 

Educational Services; Associate Superintendent, Human Resources; Assistant 

Superintendent, Support Services; Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations; Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education; and 

Assistant Superintendent, elementary Education, to June 30, 2018. 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 353 

Minutes 

November 18, 2014 

 

11.1 APPROVAL TO EXTEND DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, OPERATIONS, CBO EMPLOYMENT 

AGREEMENT 

 

11.2 APPROVAL TO EXTEND DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

11.3 APPROVAL TO EXTEND ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT, HUMAN RESOURCES 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

11.4 APPROVAL TO EXTEND ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, SUPPORT SERVICES 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

11.5 APPROVAL TO EXTEND ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, FACILITIES AND 

GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

11.6 APPROVAL TO EXTEND ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, SECONDARY EDUCATION 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

11.7 APPROVAL TO EXTEND ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 

The Board shall be kept informed of all administrative regulations and they shall 

be included in the district’s policy manual. The Board may direct the revision of 

any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  (Board Bylaw 9313) 

 

Board Policy (BP) 5030 – Student Wellness (Revised: First Reading) 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the suspension without pay and 

dismissal of permanent classified employee, as named in Closed Session – Employee 

ID#23024, effective November 18, 2014. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji _____ Hernández __X__ Richardson _____ Palacio _____ Iglesias _____ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji _____ Hernández _____ Richardson __X__ Palacio _____ Iglesias _____ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji __X__ Hernández __X__ Richardson __X__ Palacio __X__ Iglesias __X__ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji _____ Hernández _____ Richardson _____ Palacio _____ Iglesias _____ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 354                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 18, 2014 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the suspension without pay and 

dismissal of permanent certificated employee, as named in Closed Session – Employee 

ID# 13997, effective November 18, 2014. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji _____ Hernández _____ Richardson __X__ Palacio _____ Iglesias _____ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji _____ Hernández __X__ Richardson _____ Palacio _____ Iglesias _____ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji __X__ Hernández _ X__ Richardson _ X__ Palacio __X__ Iglesias __X__ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji _____ Hernández _____ Richardson _____ Palacio _____ Iglesias _____ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

By a vote of 3-2, the Board took action to appoint Jimmy Bruhl to the position of 

Coordinator of After School Programs. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji __X__ Hernández _____ Richardson _____ Palacio _____ Iglesias _____ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji _____ Hernández _____ Richardson _____ Palacio __X__ Iglesias _____ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji __X__ Hernández _____ Richardson __X__ Palacio __X__ Iglesias _____ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji _____ Hernández __X__ Richardson _____ Palacio _____ Iglesias __X__ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

By a vote of 4-1, the Board took action to appoint Michael Baker to the position of 

Coordinator of After School Programs. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji __X__ Hernández _____ Richardson _____ Palacio _____ Iglesias _____ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji _____ Hernández _____ Richardson _____ Palacio __X__ Iglesias _____ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji __X__ Hernández __X__ Richardson __X__ Palacio __X__ Iglesias _____ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji _____ Hernández _____ Richardson _____ Palacio _____ Iglesias __X__ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __4___ Noes__1___ Abstain______ Absent ______ 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Mr. Palacio 

 Enjoyed the Superintendent's/Business Partners Breakfast; 

 Attended the Hispanic Education Endowment Fund (HEFF) Anniversary Dinner; 

 Thanked Dr. Yamagata-Noji for years of leadership and acknowledged her 

contributions; 

 Wished everyone a safe and prosperous Thanksgiving; 

 Thanked voters and congratulated Valerie Amezcua as new Board member. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended the SAUSD Marching Band Showcase, great event; 

 Welcomed Dr. Miller back; 

 Thanked Dr. Yamagata-Noji for her leadership, learned a lot. 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 355 

Minutes 

November 18, 2014 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Expressed his appreciation with Cabinet; 

 Thanked Dr. Phillips for her role in Dr. Miller’s absence; 

 Great Superintendent's/Business Partners Breakfast, Dr. Miller brought 

energy and enjoyed his presentation. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Highlighted the Superintendent's/Business Partners Breakfast; thanked 

Ms. Powell, Dr. Lopez-Guerra, Ms. Owings, and staff for organizing the 

event. 

 

 

 ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 11:27 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 9, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

 



























































































 
AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE: 2014-15 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly 

Site Review Report for Williams Settlement Legislation  
  
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to report to the Board of Education the results of the site 
reviews pursuant to the Williams Settlement Legislation.  To ensure compliance, Orange County 
Department of Education is charged with the responsibility to conduct site reviews at deciles 1-3 
and Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA) schools.  In addition, the County requires that 
school districts report the findings at a regularly scheduled meeting both quarterly and annual 
reports.  Data from previously submitted quarterly reports for the 2014-15 school year comprise 
the contents of the report. 
 
The Orange County Department of Education has completed the 2014-15 Williams Settlement 
Legislation First Quarterly Report:   
 
• Instructional materials

 

:  Twenty-two reviews were conducted from September 19-25, 2014 
at the following schools:  Carver, Davis, Garfield, Heroes, Hoover, Kennedy, Lincoln, 
Lowell, Pio Pico, Roosevelt, Sepulveda, Walker, Wilson elementary schools, Lathrop, 
McFadden, Sierra Academy, Spurgeon, Willard intermediate schools, and Century 
Saddleback, Santa Ana, Valley high schools.   

• Facilities

 

:  School site facility reviews were conducted at the twenty-two schools identified 
above from September 9-25, 2014. 

• Uniform Complaint Procedures (UCP):

 

  No complaints were filed during the period of 
April through June 2014.   

 
RATIONALE: 
 
School districts are required to report the overall findings for deciles 1-3 and QEIA schools the 
findings at a regularly scheduled meeting both quarterly and annual reports pursuant to the 
Williams Settlement Legislation.   
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:lr 



 
2014-15 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Site Review Report  

for Williams Settlement Legislation 
 
 

  
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Pursuant to the Williams Legislation, inspections at deciles 1-3 and QEIA schools are conducted.   
 
The Williams Legislation First Quarter Report for the 2014-15 school year is as follows: 
 

• 
For the 2014-15 school year, SAUSD is in compliance with the terms of the Williams  
Instructional Materials 

Settlement Legislation concerning the sufficiency of textbooks and instructional 
materials. 

 
• 

Schools were reviewed with respect to the safety, cleanliness, and functionality of school 
facilities.  Deficiencies were reported to school administration for remediation. 

Facilities 

 
• Uniform Complaint Procedures (UCP):

 

  No complaints were filed during the period of 
April through June 2014.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:lr 
 







 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the 

school(s) listed. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student 

development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such 

trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, 

and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful 

planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or 

overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national 

and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 
 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will 

provide 24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend 

the trip under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 
 

 

 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – December 9, 2014 

 
 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

November 28-29, 2014 

(Friday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

Ratification 

 

 

Segerstrom High 

School 

California State 

Cross Country 

Finals 

Woodward Park 

Fresno 

 

 

$940.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Secondary 

Education) 

 

2 

 

2 

 

December 26-28, 2014 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Segerstrom High 

School 

Rim of the World 

High School 

Beresford Wrestling 

Invitational 

Rim of the World 

High School 

Lake Arrowhead 

 

 

$104.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB wrestling 

& student) 

 

18 

 

4 

 

December 26-30, 2014 

(Friday - Tuesday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Godinez Fundamental 

High School 

Point Loma Boys 

Varsity Basketball 

Tournament 

Various San Diego 

High Schools 

San Diego 

 

 

$85.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

donations) 

 

22 

 

4 

 

December 28-31, 2014 

(Sunday - Wednesday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

Wrestling Training 

& Scrimmage 

El Nino Training 

Center 

San Francisco 

 

 

$85.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

donations) 

 

20 

 

7 

 

January 23-25, 2015 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Segerstrom High 

School 

Girls’ Water Polo 

Tournament 

Coronado High 

School 

Coronado 

 

 

$125.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Aquatics 

Booster) 

 

13 

 

6 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

January 29-31, 2015 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

Dance Retreat 

Idyllwild Pines 

Conference Center 

Idllywild 

 

$130.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB Dance) 

 

20 

 

3 

 

February 2-6, 2015 

(Monday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monroe Elementary 

School 

Outdoor Science 

School 

Pinecrest 

Conference Center 

Twinpeaks 

 

 

$280.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

donations) 

 

60 

 

3 

 

March 12-16, 2015 

(Thursday - Monday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Century High School 

San Francisco Bay 

Area 

Entrepreneurship 

Conference & Trade 

Show 

Oakland Convention 

Center 

Oakland 

 

 

$235.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

donations) 

 

45 

 

5 

 

March 27-29, 2015 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Carr Intermediate 

School 

Circle of Trust 

Camping Trip 

YMCA Camp Whittle 

Fawnskin 

 

$85.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising) 

 

35 

 

4 

 

April 5-10, 2015 

(Sunday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sierra Preparatory 

Academy School 

8th Grade Student 

Tour 

Smithsonian 

Institute, 

Arlington Cemetery, 

Mount Vernon, 

Gettysburg, 

Jamestown, & 

Williamsburg 

Washington DC & New 

York 

 

 

$1,961.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

donations) 

 

30 

 

3 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

June 18-21, 2015 

(Sunday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Godinez Fundamental 

High School 

Hugh O’ Brian Youth 

Leadership 

Conference 

Chapman University 

Orange 

 

 

$195.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising) 

 

1 

 

1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School cross 

country students to participate in the California Cross Country 

Finals at Woodwork Park in Fresno, CA.  The trip will be 

November 28-29, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting authorization for two 

cross country students to compete in the California Cross 

Country Finals in Fresno, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Segerstrom High has students who have qualified for the 

California Cross County Finals in Fresno, CA. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 2 chaperones (1 certificated and 1 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $940.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by Secondary Education 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School cross country students to participate in the 

California Cross Country Finals at Woodwork Park in Fresno, 

CA on November 28-29, 2014.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
AR 6153.1 The Superintendent shall be authorized to approve an extended field trip under 

the following conditions: 

 

1. Determination of eligibility or invitation to participate in an event and 
the date of the event both occur between meetings of the Board of Education. 

2. Ratification will be requested of the Board of Education at the next 

scheduled meeting. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School 

wrestling students to participate in the Beresford Wrestling 

Invitational at Rim of the World High School in Lake 

Arrowhead, CA.  The trip will be December 26-28, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting authorization for their 

wrestling students to compete in the Rim of the World High 

School Beresford Wrestling Invitational in Lake Arrowhead, 

CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Segerstrom High wrestlers will be competing in the Beresford 

Wrestling Invitational against Rim of the World High School 

wrestlers and other various visiting high schools to compete in 

the wrestling invitational.  Students will also get a chance to do 

team bonding and workout in a 60,000 feet elevation. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 18 students and 4 chaperones (1 certificated and 3 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $104.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB wrestling and student 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School wrestling students to participate in the Beresford 

Wrestling Invitational at Rim of the World High School in Lake 

Arrowhead, CA on December 26-28, 2014.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School’s boys’ basketball team to participate in the Point Loma 

Boys Varsity Basketball Tournament at various high schools in 

San Diego, CA.  The trip will be December 26-30, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting authorization 

for their boys’ basketball team to compete in the Point Loma 

Boys Varsity Basketball Tournament in San Diego, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: This will be a part of the boys’ basketball team regular pre-

season basketball schedule.  The players will have the 

opportunity to travel to San Diego and play against other high 

schools from throughout the western United States.  The 

students will also tour the USS Midway and participate in other 

team-building activities. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 22 students and 4 chaperones (all certificated) 

 

 

COSTS: $85.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising and donations 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School boys’ basketball team to participate 

in the Point Loma Boys Varsity Basketball Tournament at 

various high schools in San Diego, CA on December 26-30, 

2014.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School’s 

varsity wrestling team to participate in a wrestling training and 

scrimmage at El Nino Training Center in San Francisco, CA.  

The trip will be December 28-31, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting authorization for their 

varsity wrestling team to participate in a wrestling training and 

scrimmage in San Francisco, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Santa Ana High School varsity wrestlers have been invited to 

the El Nino Training Center in San Francisco for a scrimmage 

and clinic.  They will be coached by Santa Ana High School 

wrestling alumni and professional fighter Gilbert Melendez. 

Athletes will also visit historical sites like Alcatraz Prison and 

the Golden Gate Bridge reinforcing the lessons learned in prior 

history classes. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 20 students and 7 chaperones (2 certificated and 5 classified) 

 

 

COSTS: $85.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising and donations 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana 

High School’s varsity wrestling team to participate in a 

wrestling training and scrimmage at El Nino Training Center in 

San Francisco, CA on December 28-31, 2014. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School’s 

girls’ water polo team to participate in the Girls’ Water Polo 

Tournament at Coronado High School in Coronado, CA.  The 

trip will be January 23-25, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting authorization for their 

girls’ water polo team to compete in the Girls’ Water Polo 

Tournament in Coronado, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: This trip aims to inspire the varsity girls’ water polo players to 

play and compete against high-level teams from outside the 

local area.  The trip will also serve as a team unity and bonding 

experience for the water polo program.  As recent CIF 

champions, the aquatics program is seeking to showcase the 

wonderful talents existing in Santa Ana and show the athletes 

possible future playing opportunities beyond high school. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 13 students and 6 chaperones (2 certificated and 4 parents) 

 

 

COSTS: $85.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Aquatics Booster funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School’s girls’ water polo team to participate in the Girls’ 

Water Polo Tournament at Coronado High School in Coronado, 

CA on January 23-25, 2015. 

. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School’s 

dance production class to participate in a dance retreat at 

Idyllwild Pines Conference Center in Idllywild, CA.  The trip 

will be January 29-31, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting authorization for their 

dance production class to participate in a dance retreat in 

Idyllwild, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The purpose of this trip will allow the dance production class 

time to develop teambuilding skills through communication 

exercises and cooperative learning activities with literacy 

development.  The objectives of the trip are: watching seminal 

dance performances and writing critiques, physical activity with 

team-building exercises, literacy development through use of 

text for choreography, work on technique and performance 

quality, study dance composition and create choreographic 

works, and reflect on experience and thematic ideas through 

journal writing assignments. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 20 students and 3 chaperones (all certificated) 

 

 

COSTS: $130.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB Dance Funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana 

High School’s dance production class to participate in a dance 

retreat at Idyllwild Pines Conference Center in Idllywild, CA on 

January 29-31, 2015. 

. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Monroe Elementary School’s 

5
th
 grade students to participate in the Outdoor Science School 

at Pinecrest Conference Center in Twinpeaks, CA.  The trip will 

be February 2-5, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Monroe Elementary School is requesting authorization for their 

5
th
 grade students to participate in the Outdoor Science School 

in Twinpeaks, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Provide a program of hands-on outdoor science education that 

enriches the curriculum in the areas of Life Science, Earth 

Science, and Investigation and Experimentation.  Also to 

provide experiences that enhance both oral and written 

expression, interpersonal experiences, outdoor safety, 

teamwork, and independent living. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 60 students and 3 chaperones (all certificated) 

 

 

COSTS: $280.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising and donations 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Monroe 

Elementary School’s 5
th
 grade students to participate in the 

Outdoor Science School at Pinecrest Conference Center in 

Twinpeaks, CA on February 2-5, 2015. 

. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Century High School’s e- 

Business Academy students to participate in the San Francisco 

Bay Area Entrepreneurship Conference and Trade Show via the 

International Virtual Enterprise program at the Oakland 

Convention Center in Oakland, CA.  The trip will be March 12-

16, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting authorization for their junior 

and senior e-Business Academy students to participate in the 

San Francisco Bay Area Entrepreneurship Conference and 

Trade Show in Oakland, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Due to the students losing one of their competitive events this 

year, we are providing the opportunity to attend an optional 

competitive event for their e-Business Academy class and 

school.  The Virtual Enterprise is the curriculum of study for the 

junior and senior e-Business Academy class at Century High 

School.  There are 13 different competitions for student teams 

and the competitions are essential components of the Virtual 

Enterprise experience and our e-Business Academy class. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 45 students and 5 chaperones (all certificated) 

 

 

COSTS: $235.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising and donations 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Century High 

School’s e-Business Academy students to participate in the San 

Francisco Bay Area Entrepreneurship Conference and Trade 

Show at the Oakland Convention Center in Oakland, CA on 

March 12-16, 2015. 

. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Carr Intermediate School’s 

Circle of Trust Club students to participate in a camping trip at 

the YMCA Camp Whittle in Fawnskin, CA.  The trip will be 

March 27-29, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Carr Intermediate School is requesting authorization for their 

Circle of Trust Club students to participate in a camping trip in 

Fawnskin, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: This 3-day trip will be filled with learning tied to astronomy, 

science, the arts, character building, and team building.  

Highlights of some of the events are: learning about the 

different constellations, use of telescopes and binoculars to 

search for meteor showers and identify constellations, visiting 

the Reptile Center and learn about the various reptiles that are 

there, and students will participate in character and team 

building exercises which will be tied to the CARR way of 

always showing Character, Achievement, Respect, and 

Responsibility. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 35 students and 4 chaperones (2 certificated and 3 classified) 

 

 

COSTS: $85.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Carr 

Intermediate School’s Circle of Trust Club students to 

participate in a camping trip at the YMCA Camp Whittle in 

Fawnskin, CA on March 27-29, 2015. 

. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Sierra Preparatory Academy 

Intermediate School’s students to participate in the 8
th
 Grade 

Student Tour to Washington D.C. and New York.  The trip will 

be April 5-10, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Sierra Preparatory Academy is requesting authorization for their 

8
th
 grade students to participate in an extended field trip to 

Washington D.C. and New York. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Students will get an opportunity to see their government at 

work in our nation’s capital.  Students will visit the Smithsonian 

Institute, Arlington Cemetery, Mount Vernon, 911 Memorial & 

Museum, Greenwich Village and more.  This trip will help to 

fulfill the requirements of civic literacy and citizenship 

curriculum.  Furthermore, the experience will enrich the lessons 

covered in their U.S. History, math, and language arts classes 

this year, promote patriotism, and leave a lasting, positive 

memory of their educational experience at Carr Intermediate 

and the District.   

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 30 students and 3 chaperones (2 certificated and 1 classified) 

 

 

COSTS: $1,961.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising and good standing at Sierra Preparatory Academy, 

satisfactory citizenship, and approval by the principal 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Sierra 

Preparatory Academy Intermediate School’s students to 

participate in the 8
th
 Grade Student Tour to Washington D.C. 

and New York on April 5-10, 2015. 

. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School to have one student participate in the Hugh O’Brien 

Youth (HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman University 

in Orange, California. The trip will be June 18-21, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting authorization 

for one student to participate in the HOBY Leadership 

Conference at Chapman University. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The HOBY Leadership Conference allows students to organize 

their leadership talents and apply them in becoming effective, 

ethical leaders in their home, school, and community.  Selected 

students participate in hands-on leadership activities, meet 

leaders in their state, and explore their own personal leadership 

skills while learning how to lead others and make a positive 

impact in their community. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Tisha More – HOBY 

representative). 

 

 

COSTS: $195.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School to have one student participate in the 

Hugh O’Brien Youth (HOBY) Leadership Conference at 

Chapman University in Orange, California on June 18-21, 2015. 

. 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Kid Healthy/OneOC and 

Special Projects for December 10, 2014 Through June 30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Roxanna S. Owings, Coordinator, Special Projects 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Kids Healthy/OneOC and Special Projects for December 10, 2014 through June 30, 2015.  This 

agreement seeks to have Kid Healthy/OneOC to provide the Padres En Acción program at four 

new school sites: Adams, Harvey, Lowell, and Thorpe Fundamental Elementary Schools.  The 

Padres En Acción program is currently at Diamond, Fremont, Garfield, Jackson, Kennedy, King, 

Martin, Monte Vista, Pio Pico, Sepulveda, Walker, Washington, and Wilson Elementary 

Schools. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Padres En Acción program is a parent-led structured recess program designed to empower 

parents to engage in school wellness policies, advocacy, and leadership.  Parents have been 

leading fun, high-energy physical activities on the playground that benefit both the child and 

parent.  

 

Kid Healthy/OneOC’s implementation of the Padres En Acción program will include:  

 

 Parent education classes 

 Structured physical activity during the lunch recess 

 Provide a Kid Healthy/OneOC program manager 

 Provide a Kid Healthy/OneOC volunteer coordinator 

 Assist in formation of school-site wellness committees 

 Assess and purchase playground equipment 

 Communicate program progress and outcomes to school principals and District special 

project managers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



 

FUNDING: 

 

LCAP: $26,400 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Kid Healthy/OneOC and Special Projects for 

December 10, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 

 

 
 

 

DM:sz 

 





 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Educational Policy 

Improvement Center and Valley High School December 10, 2014 

Through June 30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

the Educational Policy Improvement Center (EPIC) and Valley High School for December 10, 

2014 through June 30, 2015.  This agreement will maximize capacity-building, increase student 

achievement, and enrich teacher collaboration at Valley High School. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

EPIC conducts research, provides services, and creates online tools to ensure that educators 

understand the importance of college and career readiness.  The institution researches 

educational policy problems and their solutions, with a focus on college and career readiness, 

education standards, and the structured review of educational content.  EPIC will partner with 

Valley High School to promote sustainable improvement and the implementation of the WASC 

and SIG Corrective Action Plans by: 

 

 Evaluation and assessment to establish a baseline and identify key indicators of success 

through data analysis, student and staff voice, and the CampusReady self-diagnostic tool. 

 Address teaching and learning through horizontal and vertical curriculum mapping, 

instructional coaching, literacy development, and integrated, interdisciplinary practices. 

 PBIS support, family and community engagement, and internal/external branding. 

 Assistance with organizational structures, systems, alignment, and leadership. 

 Strategic planning for short and long-term goals. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

SIG: $190,000 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between the Educational Policy Improvement Center and 

Valley High School for December 10, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 

 
 

 

DM:sz 

 

















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Agile Mind, Inc. and 

Educational Services for December 10, 2014 through June 30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Agile Mind, Inc. and Educational Services for January 5, 2015 through June 30, 2015.  This 

agreement seeks to provide a digital teaching and learning system available to all leaders, 

teachers, and students in Algebra I.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Agile Mind, Inc. provides comprehensive mathematics and science programs for intermediate 

and high schools which dramatically improve student achievement by fostering classrooms that 

embrace engagement, collaboration, and perseverance.  This partnership will support the 

District’s effort to increase student achievement in Algebra I.  The program will provide on-site 

professional development led by highly-experienced educators with on-site and in-class coaching 

and usage support to help educators successfully enact and get full value from the Agile Mind, 

Inc. programs.  As part of the course program, online job-embedded professional development 

with day-to-day guides to teaching every course topic will also be offered. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Bechtel Foundation Funds: $20,900 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Agile Mind, Inc. and Educational Services for 

December 10, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 
 

 

DM:sz 













 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Andrea Guillaume and 

the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Program 

for February 19, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Roxanna S. Owings, Coordinator, Special Projects 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Andrea Guillaume and the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment (BTSA) Induction 

Program for a one-day service, February 19, 2015.  This agreement seeks to have Andrea 

Guillaume, who is with the BTSA program at Cal State Fullerton, give an overview to BTSA 

teachers on student engagement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

As part of the BTSA’s program design to support the professional development of newly-

credentialed, beginning teachers this BTSA workshop will provide research and conceptual 

support for active teaching as a way of increasing student involvement.  The overview will 

connect with the Common Core State Standards, Next Generation Science Standards, 21
st
 

Century skills, and teaching English Learners.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

BTSA: $500 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Andrea Guillaume and the Beginning Teacher 

Support and Assessment Induction Program for February 19, 2015. 

 

 
 

 

DM:sz 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Ruth Yopp-Edwards and 

the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Program 

for February 19, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Judith Barden, Coordinator, BTSA Induction 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Ruth Yopp-Edwards and the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment (BTSA) Induction 

Program for a one-day service, February 19, 2015.  This agreement seeks to have Ruth Yopp-

Edwards, who is with the BTSA program at Cal State Fullerton, give an overview to BTSA 

teachers on student engagement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

As part of the BTSA’s program design to support the professional development of newly-

credentialed, beginning teachers this BTSA workshop will provide research and conceptual 

support for active teaching as a way of increasing student involvement.  The overview will 

connect with the Common Core State Standards, Next Generation Science Standards, 21
st
 

Century skills, and teaching English Learners.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

BTSA: $500 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Ruth Yopp-Edwards and the Beginning Teacher 

Support and Assessment Induction Program for February 19, 2015. 

 

 
 

 

DM:sz 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Hallie Yopp-Slowik and 

the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Program 

for February 19, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Judith Barden, Coordinator, BTSA Induction 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Hallie Yopp-Slowik and the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment (BTSA) Induction 

Program for a one-day service, February 19, 2015.  This agreement seeks to have Hallie Yopp-

Slowik, who is with the BTSA program at Cal State Fullerton, give an overview to BTSA 

teachers on student engagement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

As part of the BTSA’s program design to support the professional development of newly-

credentialed, beginning teachers this BTSA workshop will provide research and conceptual 

support for active teaching as a way of increasing student involvement.  The overview will 

connect with the Common Core State Standards, Next Generation Science Standards, 21
st
 

Century skills, and teaching English Learners.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

BTSA: $500 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Hallie Yopp-Slowik and the Beginning Teacher 

Support and Assessment Induction Program for February 19, 2015. 

 

 
 

 

DM:sz 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Education Solutions and 

Results, LLC and Sierra Preparatory Academy Intermediate School 

for December 13, 2014 through June 30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Education Solutions and Results, LLC and Sierra Preparatory Academy Intermediate School for 

December 13, 2014 through June 30, 2015.  This agreement seeks to provide cross-content area 

teachers clear-cut teaching of metacognitive (being aware of what you know and don't know, 

understanding what you will need to know for a certain task, and having an idea of how to use 

your current skills to learn what you don't know) strategies in order to improve reading 

comprehension. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Education Solutions and Results, LLC professional developments for Sierra Preparatory teachers 

will aide in increasing student achievement by focusing on: 

 

 Metacognitive Processes: Monitoring, Making Connections, Questioning, Visualizing, 

Inferring, Determining Importance, and Synthesis 

 Mathematical Practices – increasing Depth of Knowledge (DOK) 

 Math Common Core State Standards – focused content, unit planning, assessing and 

monitoring ongoing student achievement 

 Formative Assessments – grouping students and targeting instructional focus 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Funds: $2,500 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Education Solutions and Results, LLC and Sierra 

Preparatory Academy Intermediate School for December 13, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 
 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10







 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between University of California, 

Irvine Center for Educational Partnerships and Sierra Preparatory 

Academy Intermediate School for December 17, 2014 Through June 

30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

University of California, Irvine (UCI) Center for Educational Partnerships and Sierra Preparatory 

Academy Intermediate School for December 17, 2014 through June 30, 2015.  This agreement 

seeks to have the Irvine Math Program (IMP) via the UCI Center for Educational Partnerships, 

provide professional development for math teachers by developing mathematic strategies 

incorporating Common Core Standard practices for use in the classroom. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

IMP will be providing mentoring/coaching support as the Sierra Preparatory teachers take on 

lead roles in lesson studies which teachers are required to write a performance task for each 

round of.  Teachers will be provided background information on what makes a performance task 

and keys to writing successful tasks.  Furthermore, teachers will also be able to analyze student 

work produced from the tasks for student thinking, misconceptions, and progress towards 

mastery.  Sierra Preparatory teachers will also be able to observe each other implementing the 

performance task and analyze the plans. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Title I: $13,750 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between University of California, Irvine Center for 

Educational Partnerships and Sierra Preparatory Academy Intermediate School for December 17, 

2014 through June 30, 2015. 

 
 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11







 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Pure Game and Valley 

High School for January 5, 2015 through June 30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Pure Game and Valley High School for January 5, 2015 through June 30, 2015.  This agreement 

seeks to provide improved self-esteem and school involvement of Valley High School students. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Pure Game will provide a unique teaching platform that infuses an untraditional style of soccer 

with a character-building curriculum which specifically targets high school children and their 

families.  The service provided is designed to encourage students to realize their full potential on 

and off the soccer field.  This form of self-esteem building will grow confidence allowing the 

Valley students to see the importance of self-development.  This self-development will lead to 

improved school attendance and lower involvement in negative neighborhood activities. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Funds: $1,600 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Pure Game and Valley High School for January 5, 

2015 through June 30, 2015. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12





 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Capstone and Walker 

Elementary School for Period of February 2, 2015 through October 
30, 2015 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education  
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 
Capstone submitted and Walker Elementary School for the period of February 2, 2015 through 
October 30, 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Consultant will facilitate support to teachers in the implementation of myOn Reader program to 
provide students access to thousands of digital books to improve student achievement.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Individual school site allocated Title I funding in the amount of $5,000. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the consultant agreement between Capstone and Walker Elementary School for the 
period of February 2, 2015 through October 30, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13







 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Inside the Outdoors 

School Program and Washington Elementary School for Period of 
December 11, 2014 through June 30, 2015 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education  
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement with 
Inside the Outdoors School Program and Washington Elementary School for the period of 
December 13, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Consultant will provide a one hour lesson to fourth grade students with hands-on experience in 
science in the area of Life Science. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Individual school site allocated Title I funding in the amount of $876. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the consultant agreement between the Inside the Outdoors School Program and 
Washington Elementary School for the period of December 11, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Discovery Cube and 

Harvey Elementary School for Period of January 16, 2015 through 
January 23, 2015 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education  
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 
Discovery Cube and Harvey Elementary School for the period of January 16, 2015 through 
January 23, 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Consultant will provide two assemblies for 4th and 5th grade students.  One on “Watts Current” 
that will offer students real life science application supporting Physical Science.  The other one 
on “Reaction Lab” that will offer students experimentation with solutions that give a cause and 
effort result.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Parent Teacher Association funding in the amount of $650. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the consultant agreement between Discovery Cube and Harvey Elementary School for 
the period of January 16, 2015 through January 23, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15







 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Orange County 

Department of Education and Romero-Cruz Elementary School for 
Period of December 10, 2014 through June 18, 2015 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education  
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 
the Orange County Department of Education and Romero-Cruz Elementary School for the period 
of December 10, 2014 through June 18, 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Consultant will provide professional development, co-planning, and co-teaching as well as either 
direct services designed to support student achievement.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Individual school site allocated Title I funding in the amount of $4,200. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the consultant agreement between Orange County Department of Education and 
Romero-Cruz Elementary School for the period of December 10, 2014 through June 18, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16





 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Parent Institute for 

Quality Education and Kennedy Elementary School for Period of 
January 20, 2015 through March 17, 2015 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education  
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 
Parent Institute for Quality Education (PIQE) and Kennedy Elementary School for the period of 
January 20, 2015 through March 17, 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Consultant will recruit and provide training for parents.  PIQE will provide a needs-assessment 
session, a series of weekly training sessions for parents culminating in a graduation ceremony. 
The training is designed to develop skills and techniques which will enable parents to address 
educational needs of their school-aged children. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Individual school site allocated Title I funding in the amount of $5,400. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the consultant agreement between PIQE and Kennedy Elementary School for the Period 
of January 20, 2015 through March 17, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17





 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 
Period of October 29, 2014 through November 18, 2014 

 
ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 
agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 
for the period of October 29, 2014 through November 18, 2014. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Consultants have been requested by school sites to enhance and support educational programs 
and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 
 
The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services at no cost to the District. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
No cost to the District 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 
and various consultants submitted for the period of October 29, 2014 through November 18, 
2014. 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



1 
 

 2014-15 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

December 9, 2014 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
1. 
 
 
 

 
Discovery Cube 

 
Garfield Elementary School: Will provide K-5 grade students 
science related to the three sources of water, the water 
cycle, and water conservation.  Students will be engaged 
and participate in enriching their science experiences.  This 
will increase their background, content knowledge, 
academic language, literacy skills, and accelerate their 
English Language Development. 
 

 
January 15, 2015 

through  
March 17, 2015 

 
 

 
No Cost to 
the District 

 
N/A 

 
2. 
 
 
 

 
Johnny Mercer 
Foundation 

 
Garfield Elementary School: Will provide four 45 minutes 
song writing and music history lessons correlated to the 
California VAPA State Standards. 

 
January 9, 2015 

through  
March 13, 2015 

 
 

 
No Cost to 
the District 

 
N/A 

 
3. 
 

 
Discovery Science 
Foundation 
 

 
Madison Elementary School:  Will provide two 1-hour 
assemblies for K-6 grade students.  The program is a hands-
on water usage that focuses on acids, basis chemical 
reactions, and surfactants. Students make their own 
biodegradable laundry detergent.  At no cost to the District. 
 

 
February 20, 2015 

through 
February 27, 2015 

  
No cost to 
the District 

 
N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

2014-15 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
December 9, 2014 
Page 2 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
4. 
 
 
 

 
Latino Health Access 

 
Head Start: Will provide an educational workshop for 
parents and caregivers.  Workshops will be held for two 
hours each week over the course of four weeks.  Through 
these workshops, 30-40 parents will learn not to maintain 
and improve their family’s mental health, as well as learn 
positive discipline. 
 

 
December 10, 2014 

through  
June 30, 2015 

 
 

 
No Cost to 
the District 

 
N/A 

 
5. 
 
 
 

 
Rancho Santiago 
Community College 

 
Head Start: Will ensure that Early Head Start children 
transition as smoothly as possible into SAUSD Head Start 
centers.  The Partnering Agency and the SAUSD’s Head Start 
Office will strive to ensure that the transition process is the 
most beneficial possible for each child and his/her family. 
 

 
December 10, 2014 

through  
June 30, 2015 

 
 

 
No Cost to 
the District 

 
N/A 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19



 
Recommendations for Expulsions 

 
Board Meeting:  December 9, 2014 

 
 
             Student Name                     School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement                   Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                                      Options                                                   to Reapply 

 
SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 
                
 
 
 
                 
 
 

1 303517 Saddleback/12 C 2A Community Day HS 12/09/15 
2 332498 Valley/12 C 2A Community Day HS 12/09/15 
3 315760 Valley/10 B 2 Community Day HS 06/18/15 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2014-15 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Individualized Education Programs 
(IEP) services for students with disabilities.  These students require services that address 
academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to exceed $33,441 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

 
Board Meeting: December 9, 2014 

 
 
 
Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 
367981 $33,441 Approach Learning and Assessment Centers 

dba Olive Crest Academy 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for related services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for related services or participated in a resolution session, 
settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process hearing and agreed 
to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $5,300   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for related services for students with 
disabilities for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2014-15 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: December 9, 2014 

 
 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
327074 $ 700 Mileage 327074 

336985 $4,600 Attorney Fees 336985 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County 

Department of Education Safe Schools and Support Services for Gang 
Prevention and Intervention Support for 2014-15 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Memorandum of Understanding 
with the Orange County Department of Education (OCDE) Safe Schools and Support Services 
for gang prevention and intervention services and support for the remaining 2014-15 school year.  
Services will be provided to students in need of Tier 2 and Tier 3 PBIS interventions. At-risk 
students will participate in a range of services that include life skills groups, developing honor 
codes and Services have been requested by Century, Santa Ana and Valley High schools, 
Lathrop, McFadden, Spurgeon and Willard Intermediates and Lowell and Pio Pico Elementary 
Schools. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Through PBIS, the OCDE Safe Schools and Support Services will provide gang prevention and 
intervention support services and related consultation with students, school administration, and 
parents at designated school sites. 
  
Gang Prevention and Intervention support includes but is not limited to the following: 

• Interventions for at-risk adolescent students needing support, mentoring, life skills 
development and coaching 

• Weekly gang prevention and intervention workshops and groups for youth 
• Restorative Justice practices including El Joven Noble curriculum which is a rites of 

passage character development program targeting the reduction and prevention of 
substance abuse, youth violence, community violence, and to increase the ability of youth 
to act in a responsible and respectful way in reference to their relationships.  

• One-on-one intervention and group mediation related to gang conflicts and/or other 
concerns for campus safety at targeted transformational schools. 

• Incentive-based programs to reduce gang-related violence, drug use, and bullying. 
• Intervention team will be available and will work in full consultation with school 

administration. 
• Gang intervention experts, consultants, speakers, and resources specialist from partner 

agencies will be utilized to address the needs of youth. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22



• Follow-up with participants to recognize positive behavioral changes with Youth 
Development Opportunities, such as: special events, field trips, Life Skills workshops, etc 
to students who successfully complete the Intervention programs.  

• Field trips and youth development activities are offered as incentives for participation. 
• Behavior Interventionists will provide students struggling with Tier 2 behaviors with 

paraprofessional counseling, coaching, mentoring and other support services 
• Facilitate student support groups on topics like: Anger management & social skills. 
• Provide referrals for medical, dental, employment, shelter, health insurance, child abuse 

prevention, food, financial assistance, and substance abuse services to the students and 
families and community based services.  

• Bring in Community Partners to provide needed resources to students and families on-site 
(ex. weekly food backpacks for homeless families, basic needs, hygiene kits, new or 
gently used clothes, shoes, tutoring services, etc.) 

• Mental Health Clinicians will develop appropriate mental health services based on 
student and school site needs. 

• Provide suicide assessments, psychiatric referrals, and crisis response services as needed. 
 

 
FUNDING:  
 
These services have been requested by the nine referenced schools. The total cost of $160,907 is 
being provided from their discretionary LCAP budgets.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Orange County Department of Education 
Safe Schools and Support Services for gang prevention and intervention support for the 2014-15 
school year.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 



        Proposal: Gang Prevention/Intervention Team  
Orange County Department of Education/Safe Schools & Support Services 

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 2014 - 2015 
 

1 
 

Positions  
Gang Prevention & Intervention Services (including Mediation) 

Gang 
Intervention 

Specialist 
& 

Consultants 
 

(PBIS Tier 2 
and Tier 3 

Intervention) 

• Interventions for at-risk adolescent students needing support, mentoring, life skills development and coaching 
• Weekly Gang Intervention workshops and groups for youth; El Joven Noble curriculum is a rites of passage character 

development program targeting the reduction and prevention of substance abuse, youth violence, community 
violence, and to increase the ability of youth to act in a responsible and respectful way in reference to their 
relationships.  

• Support Circles is a teaching format for ongoing healing and support of students as part of assisting youth with 
character development.    

• One-on-one intervention and group mediation related to gang conflicts and/or other concerns for campus safety at 
targeted transformational schools. 

• Incentive-based programs to reduce gang-related violence, drug use, and bullying. 
• Prevention and Intervention mediation services related to gang-related bullying and cyber-specific bullying. 
• Intervention team will be available and will work in full consultation with school administration. 
• Gang intervention experts, consultants, speakers, and resources specialist from partner agencies will be utilized to 

address the needs of youth. 
• Follow-up with participants to recognize positive behavioral changes with Youth Development Opportunities, such 

as: special events, field trips, Life Skills workshops, etc to students who successfully complete the Intervention 
programs.  

• Field trips and youth development activities are offered as incentives for participation. 
• Intervention Team will also provide staff development workshops and other Youth Development services between 

mediation.  
 

 
Century High School 
 
Santa Ana High 
 
 
Lathrop Intermediate 
Spurgeon Intermediate 
Willard Intermediate 
 
$11,500 x 5 schools 
from January through  
June 2015 
 
 
$5500 x 1 school from 
January through June 
2015 
 
McFadden Intermediate 

Behavior 
Interventionists 

 
(PBIS Tier 2 

and Tier 3 
 

• Provide students with behavior interventions in addition to the services listed above 
• Provide students struggling with Tier 2 behaviors with paraprofessional counseling, coaching, mentoring and other 

support services  

 
Valley High School 
 
$24,500  x 2 FTE  x 1 
school x 6 months from 
January through June  
 ($49,000) 
 



 

Proposal: Gang Prevention/Intervention Team 
Orange County Department of Education/Safe Schools & Support Services 

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 2014 - 2015 
 

 

1 FTE 
Mental 
Health 

Clinician 
(MHC) 

• Provide school-based individual, group, and family therapy (with in-home visits as needed). 
• Develop appropriate mental health services based on student and school needs. 
• Provide suicide assessments, psychiatric referrals, and crisis response services as needed. 
• Facilitate student support groups on topics like: Anger management & social skills. 
• Provide referrals for medical, dental, employment, shelter, health insurance, child abuse prevention, food, 

financial assistance, and substance abuse services to the students and families and community based 
services.  

• Bring in Community Partners to provide needed resources to students and families on-site (ex. weekly food 
backpacks for homeless families, basic needs, hygiene kits, new or gently used clothes, shoes, tutoring 
services, etc.). 

• Conduct Classroom Observations (as needed).Participate in Staff, COST & SST meetings.  

$27,216 
(including benefits) 
 
.5 FTE @Lowell          
Elementary from January 
through June 
 
.5 FTE @Pio Pico 
Elementary from January 
through June 

Miscellaneous Support 

Safe Schools & Support Services will provide calendars, sign-in sheets, year-end reports, and other program performance information as requested 
Total includes cost for key personnel, support services, and supplies necessary for effective and successful services and programming 
Safe Schools & Support Services Administration will attend district and site level meetings to provide information on services, updates, and input on projects                      In Kind 
Supplies/Mileage for Gang Interventionists                                                                                                                                                                                     In Kind 

Special incentives and/or events (i.e. pizza parties, awards etc) to students who successfully complete the Gang Intervention program.                                 $8,000.00 

Subtotal                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    $147, 216.00 
Indirect                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        $13,691.00 
Total Cost                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  $160,907.00 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana Boys and 

Men of Color 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with the Santa Ana Boys and Men of Color (BMOC) in order to develop Restorative 
Justice practices at pilot sites in the District.  The Santa Ana Boys and Men of Color will provide 
a culturally competent restorative justice curriculum, Joven Noble (Noble Youth) for students in 
need of interventions.  Additionally, Boys and Men of Color will co-facilitate Restorative Justice 
Circles at targeted school sites in partnership with the District School Climate Program 
Specialist.  The pilot schools include McFadden, Spurgeon, and Willard Intermediate schools 
and Valley High School.  This agreement will automatically renew annually unless terminated 
upon the request of either party. 

 
RATIONALE: 
 
Services from Santa Ana Boys and Men of Color align with LCAP Goal 3.5 which describes the 
District’s commitment to increase restorative justice strategies. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
There is no cost to the District associated with this MOU.  Boys and Men of Color are supported 
by Charitable Ventures of O.C. and provide the services described in the MOU’s Scope of Work 
at no charge to the District.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Santa Ana Boys and Men of Color. 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.23



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

SANTA ANA BOYS AND MEN OF COLOR AND SAUSD 
 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between Santa Ana Boys 
and Men of Color (BMOC) Fiscally sponsored by Charitable Ventures O.C. (“Provider”) and the 
Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) to memorialize the terms under which Provider 
and the District have agreed to work together to deliver services to students and general 
community residents within the District.  

1. Term.  This MOU is effective for a one-year period beginning December 10th, 2014 and 
will automatically renew for an additional one-year period on each successive December 
10th, unless a party notifies the other party in writing before November 10th of its intent 
not to renew.  Additionally, either party may terminate this MOU at any time with 30 
days’ written notice of termination to the other party.  

2. Services. The services to be rendered by Provider (“Services”) are described in the 
Scope 1of Work attached to this MOU and incorporated by this reference as though fully 
set forth.  Provider will render the Services to general community residents and students 
(“Students”), who have requested and qualified to receive the Services, on dates and at 
times to be mutually agreed upon by Provider and District. 

3. Qualifications. Provider certifies that staff and or trainees providing the Services are 
adequately trained and prepared according to prevailing professional standards for 
providing the Services and the personnel providing clinic and or counseling services are 
appropriately licensed, credentialed, certified, or otherwise legally qualified.  

a. Before beginning any work on a school site and/or with students, Provider’s staff 
will have completed fingerprint clearances through the Department of Justice 
(“DOJ”). Proof of clearances will be made available to District upon request. 

4. District’s Obligations. The District will facilitate delivery of the Services by: 

a. Making announcements, as appropriate, to Students sufficiently in advance of the 
Service delivery date to allow for reasonable arrangements so the maximum 
number of Students can receive the Services. 

b. Distributing Provider’s printed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork, 
at appropriate times.   

c. Collecting completed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork from 
Students in advance of the date(s) on which the Services are to be delivered, and 

                                                 
 



delivering the completed paperwork to Provider as far in advance of the service 
delivery date(s) as reasonably possible.  District or school personnel will deliver 
paperwork to Provider in a manner that protects the confidentiality of this 
information.  

d. Allotting usable space in the District school or facility on the service delivery 
date(s) that is sufficient for Provider to furnish the Services in an appropriately 
private and secure setting. 

e. Cooperating with Provider’s management and staff to accomplish the objectives 
of this MOU.   

5. Discretion.  The District reserves the right to refuse entry to its schools or facilities by 
any agent of the Provider who, in the sole discretion of the District, poses any risk to 
Students, staff, or property of the District. 

6. Payment.  Services will be provided at no cost to Students and families of the district. 

7. Insurance. Provider will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy 
(including coverage for contractual liability) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence or claim. Provider will secure and maintain Malpractice Errors and Omissions 
Policy with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. Provider will 
secure and maintain Business Automobile Liability Insurance for automobiles owned, 
leased or hired by Provider with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence.  Provider will deliver a copy of such insurance policies to District upon 
request.  Provider will further provide all required worker’s compensation insurance for 
its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies described in this paragraph will be 
maintained at Provider’s expense.  The District shall be listed as an additional named 
insured on all of the policies described in this paragraph. 

8. Indemnification. Provider will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
agents, contractors, employees, and governing board members, from and against all 
claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, 
and fees of other professional consultants) arising out of the negligent acts or omissions 
of the Provider or its respective agents, contractors, or employees during or related in any 
way to the offer or delivery of Services under this MOU, except to the extent arising from 
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. 

9. Compliance with Law and District Policy.  The parties will adhere to all applicable 
laws, regulations, and District policies in the performance of their respective 
responsibilities under this MOU, including but not limited to HIPAA and laws and 
regulations related to the confidentiality of pupil records, which are incorporated herein 
by this reference.   

10. Responsibilities. This MOU describes the mutual agreements and obligations of the 
District and the Provider for the sole purpose of rendering the Services to District general 



community residents. It does not place any additional responsibilities on either party or 
imply any transfer of responsibility from one to the other or sharing of statutory 
responsibilities.   

11. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this MOU, express or implied, is intended or 
shall be construed to confer on any person or entity other than the parties hereto any 
remedy or claim under or by reason of this MOU or any term, covenant, or condition 
hereof, as a third party beneficiary or otherwise. 

12. Independent Relationship. The parties acknowledge and agree that the relationship 
created between the District and Provider is strictly that of an independent contractor 
with respect to the Services described.  Nothing contained in this MOU shall be 
construed as creating any other type of relationship between the parties such as that of a 
principal-agent, master-servant, or employer-employee between Provider and the District.  
No party to this MOU nor any of its agents shall have any claim hereunder or otherwise 
against the other party for payment of employment taxes, workers’ compensation, 
vacation, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security benefits, disability benefits, 
unemployment insurance, or employee compensation or benefits of any kind. 

13. Nondiscrimination. Neither the District nor the Provider shall discriminate on the basis 
of race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin, 
age or disability in employment or in the delivery of Services hereunder. 

14. Non-Assignment. Neither party shall assign, transfer or subcontract the rights, duties or 
obligations called for under this MOU without the written consent of the other party. 

16. Entire Agreement. This MOU constitutes the entire understanding between the parties 
and supersedes all prior agreements, representations or understandings between the 
parties relating to the subject matter hereof.  It may be changed or modified only by a 
supplemental written agreement between the parties. 

17. Dispute Resolution.  In the event any problems or conflicts arise in the course of the 
Services, the authorized representative of the District and the Provider shall, under best 
faith, work together to accomplish an effective resolution.  If no agreeable resolution is 
attained, the only recourse shall be termination of this MOU.    



Scope of Work 

 
Santa Ana Boys and Men of Color, 
Fiscally Sponsored by  
Charitable Ventures of O.C. 
 
Abraham Medina, Project Director 
 
Ignacio Rios, Youth Engagement 
Coordinator 

• Coordinate with the District and the 
National Compadres Network to 
coordinate future Joven Noble trainings 
to increase the number of facilitators 
from within SAUSD and from within 
the community. 

• Co-facilitate Restorative Justice 
circles/programs at targeted school sites, 
as requested  

• Serve as community partner 
representative on the SAUSD School 
Climate Committee  

• Provide technical assistance to develop 
Restorative Justice pilot sites or 
programs 

• Provide linkages and referrals to 
students for specialized services upon 
need and request 

• Collaboratively work with SAUSD 
Program Specialist for Restorative 
Justice 

• Refer students to Restorative Justice 
Summer camp 

• Will provide parent permission slips for 
each student participant 

 
  



 
 
 
Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent 
Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, PSS 
Sonia Llamas, Director School Climate 
 
 
School Administrators and other 
representative staff, 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
(SAUSD) 

• SAUSD will provide liaison between 
designated school sites and their 
administrators and Provider to facilitate 
communication and implementation in a 
timely manner. 

• May put Provider on the agenda for Parent 
Conferences in March 2015  

• Shall collaborate with Provider to schedule 
dates, locations and determine most 
appropriate school sites for each service. 

• May provide appropriate and designated 
spaces, facilities, and personnel needed to 
implement programs at no-cost or low 
cost. This includes but is not limited to 
gymnasiums, multi-purpose rooms, open 
fields, classrooms and personnel such as 
custodians. 

• May provide printed materials in order to 
meet the goals set forth in this agreement. 

• Shall provide parking spaces for staff and 
volunteers. 

• Shall ensure all services and sites are 
mutually agreed upon by SAUSD and 
Provider. 

• Collaborate on development of new 
programs and services 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

IN WITNESS WEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the 
date first mentioned above. 
 

PROVIDER: 
Santa Ana Boys and Men of Color (BMOC) 
1505 East 17th Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
 
By:________________________________ 
      Abraham Medina, Project Director 
      Santa Ana Boys and Men of Color 
 
              
      ________________________________ 
       Charitable Ventures of O.C. 
 
 
Dated:_____________________________ 

DISTRICT: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
 
By:_________________________________ 
      Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
      Deputy Superintendent, Operations  
      Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated:______________________________ 

  

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of October 29, 2014 through November 

18, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of October 29, 2014 through November 18, 

2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of October 29, 

2014 through November 18, 2014. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over 

for various items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been 

previously approved on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of 

October 29, 2014 through November 18, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.24



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date:     November 14, 2014 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 29-OCT-2014 Through 18-NOV-2014 

 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                     $13,983,041.77 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                     $1,311.80 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $140,931.88 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $90,183.53 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                               $7,191.18 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                           $202,793.25 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $1,361,565.00 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                              $3,396,601.27 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                      $6,763.25 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                $16,174.89 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                 $50,777.78 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                  $18,132,263.27 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-OCT-2014 Through 18-NOV-2014   Page: 01 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

310006   AT&T 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICTWIDE              $219,163.50 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

310135   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Grounds            BUILDING SERVICES          $68,900.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

310222   TWINING CONSULTING, INC. 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar  Building Lab Tests CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $67,561.74 

 Energy Savings 2012 Construction 

 

310874   TWINING CONSULTING, INC. 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar  Building Lab Tests CARR INTERMEDIATE          $51,269.28 

 Energy Savings 2012 Construction       SCHOOL 

 

311168   CS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 Measure G Series E  Labor Compliance   FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $17,740.00 

                     Program Costs      SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Labor Compliance   WILSON ELEMENTARY          $16,591.50 

                     Program Costs      SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Labor Compliance   KING ELEMENTARY            $15,606.00 

                     Program Costs      SCHOOL 

 

311755   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES         $231,132.64 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

311767   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES          $79,044.63 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

311768   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES         $118,543.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

312708   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $48,156.25 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-OCT-2014 Through 18-NOV-2014   Page: 02 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

312919   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Unrestricted        Materials &        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $23,814.00 

 Discretionary       Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Materials &        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $30,282.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

312921   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Unrestricted        Materials &        ROOSEVELT                  $37,030.00 

 Discretionary       Supplies/Software  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

313437   UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $30,581.76 

                     INVENTORY 

 

313520   DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 

 Unrestricted        Fingerprinting DOJ SCHOOL POLICE              $40,000.00 

 Discretionary                          SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

313527   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SUPERINTENDENT      2014/10/14 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $58,960.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

                     Instructional 

 

313557   SPEECH AND LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $76,419.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

313601   WHEELS EXCHANGE, LLC 

 Ongoing & Major     Capital Outlay     BUILDING SERVICES          $27,100.00 

 Maintenance Account Vehicle 

 

313610   UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $31,116.80 

                     INVENTORY 

 

313648   DEVELOPMENTAL STUDIES CENTER 

 IASA: Title I Basic Materials &        STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $28,935.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-OCT-2014 Through 18-NOV-2014   Page: 03 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

313649   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL             $2,195,773.00 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313664   UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $31,116.80 

                     INVENTORY 

 

313687   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 IASA: Title I Basic Non-Capitalized    SEGERSTROM HIGH            $60,342.80 

 Grants Low-Income   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

313689   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL               $206,732.73 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313690   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL               $186,010.58 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313700   AKINS IT, INC. 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL               $137,213.50 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313748   TAYLOR GRAPHICS, INC. 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $50,000.00 

                     INVENTORY 

 

313776   ARROW RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT                                2014/10/28 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    NUTRITION SERVICES         $92,922.00 

 School Programs     Equipment 

 

313806   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SUPERINTENDENT      2014/10/10 

 Special Education   Other Tuition,     SPECIAL EDUCATION       $2,585,015.00 

                     Excess Costs 

 

313827   WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $29,904.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

313829   LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. 

 Measure G Series E  Building Architect WILSON ELEMENTARY          $27,648.00 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

313847   ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

 Unrestricted        Sanitation Sewer   DISTRICTWIDE              $124,655.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-OCT-2014 Through 18-NOV-2014   Page: 04 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

313854   APPLE, INC. 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL               $601,209.80 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313858   BRETFORD MANUFACTURING, INC. 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL               $127,400.00 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313869   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL               $222,438.81 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313870   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL               $280,712.91 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313871   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL               $120,447.19 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313879   DELL MARKETING, L.P. 

 Unrestricted        Materials &        LATHROP                    $25,100.00 

 Discretionary       Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

313880   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 E-Rate              Building           DISTRICTWIDE              $336,579.62 

                     Improvements 

 E-Rate              Replacement Other  DISTRICTWIDE            $2,267,475.52 

                     Equipment 

 

313889   TWINING CONSULTING, INC. 

 Special Reserve     Building Lab Tests VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $43,044.00 

 Fund                Construction 

 

313930   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         THORPE FUNDAMENTAL        $591,486.85 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

313931   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         CARR INTERMEDIATE       $2,620,504.10 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

313951   PRB CONSTRUCTION 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

314017   HIBA SHUBLAK dba ACTIVE LEARNING 

 30-R2002-653 Before Sub-Agreements for EDUCATIONAL               $391,940.00 

 and After School    Services           SERVICES DIVISION 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-OCT-2014 Through 18-NOV-2014   Page: 05 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

314020   DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY                              2014/10/28 

 30-R2002-653 Before Sub-Agreements for EDUCATIONAL               $237,422.18 

 and After School    Services           SERVICES DIVISION 

 

 30-R2002-653 Before Consultants        EDUCATIONAL                $25,000.00 

 and After School    Instructional      SERVICES DIVISION 

 

314032   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Unrestricted        Materials &        SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $41,538.00 

 Discretionary       Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

314046   PADRES UNIDOS dba PATRICIA HUERTA                         2014/09/09 

 Unrestricted        Consultants        FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $22,200.00 

 Discretionary       Instructional      SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Consultants        HOOVER ELEMENTARY          $13,500.00 

 Discretionary       Instructional      SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Consultants        FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $10,000.00 

 Discretionary       Instructional      SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Consultants        REMINGTON                  $10,000.00 

 Discretionary       Instructional      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Consultants        KING ELEMENTARY            $10,000.00 

 Discretionary       Instructional      SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for PIO PICO ELEMENTARY         $7,774.81 

 Grants Low-Income   Services           SCHOOL 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for LOWELL ELEMENTARY           $7,774.81 

 Grants Low-Income   Services           SCHOOL 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $13,217.18 

 Grants Low-Income   Services           SCHOOL 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for ROOSEVELT                   $3,615.29 

 Grants Low-Income   Services           ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for WALKER ELEMENTARY           $3,887.41 

 Grants Low-Income   Services           SCHOOL 

 

IASA: Title I Basic Consultants        PIO PICO ELEMENTARY          $2,225.19 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional      SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-OCT-2014 Through 18-NOV-2014   Page: 06 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

314046   PADRES UNIDOS dba PATRICIA HUERTA                         2014/09/09 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultants        LOWELL ELEMENTARY           $2,225.19 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultants        MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $3,782.82 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultants        ROOSEVELT                   $1,034.71 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultants        WALKER ELEMENTARY           $1,112.59 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

314068   PROGRESSUS THERAPY, LLC 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPEECH & LANGUAGE          $19,268.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Consultants        SPEECH & LANGUAGE          $25,000.00 

                     Instructional 

 

314083   CUYAMACA CONST., INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MITCHELL CHILD          $1,068,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

314084   INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Building           MITCHELL CHILD            $267,700.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of October 29, 2014 through November 18, 2014 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of October 29, 2014 

through November 18, 2014.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also 

included.  These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

October 29, 2014 through November 18, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.25



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: November 18, 2014 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 29-OCT-2014 through 18-NOV-2014 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $5,546,428.03 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $1,024.58 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,001,802.80 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $165,809.10 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $80,965.78 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                               $6,302.86 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $255,090.84 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $1,146,374.52 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                     $2,713,044.94 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $6,797.26 

 

 Fund 68 Workers’ Compensation                                      $441,932.14 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,705,139.03 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $59,168.39 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $17,129,880.27 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 29, 2014 Page 1 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84199111 JL COBB PAINTING $44,893.70 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84199135 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $43,824.79 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84199136 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $26,399.86 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84199061 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $102,654.50 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 
 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 
 
84199275 THE FRUITGUYS $41,773.00 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 29, 2014 Page 2 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84199255 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $104,673.84 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 29, 2014 Page 3 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84199257 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS  $41,857.66 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 
84199259 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $38,632.12 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84199264 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $55,154.13 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84199266 GOLD STAR FOODS $39,397.34 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 29, 2014 Page 4 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84199268 GOLD STAR FOODS  $38,708.38 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84199289 TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. $26,855.00 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84199291 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. $177,500.67 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84199292 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $246,977.92 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84199293 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $274,695.13 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84199304 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $283,553.03 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

84199297 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $65,312.12 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 29, 2014 Page 5 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84199298 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,508,716.31 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84199299 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $46,567.04 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84199300 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,382,264.43 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84199301 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84199303 VISION SERVICE PLAN $37,576.56 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $7,127,987.53 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 05, 2014 Page 1 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84199448 SPEECH AND LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT CENTER $28,092.22 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84199309 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $627,361.36 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84199310 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $41,752.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84199311 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $94,319.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84199312 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $49,533.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84199313 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $65,482.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84199314 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $221,391.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84199320 CAL PERS SAFETY $66,620.67 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84199343 ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT $124,655.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84199345 PARDESS AIR, INC. $51,856.13 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 05, 2014 Page 2 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84199346 REVOLVING CASH FUND $40,678.66 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 Special Education TRANSITION PROGRAMS 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84199355 WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES $43,127.64 
 Special Education PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

84199413 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $270,454.29 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84199305 AT&T $30,000.66 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 05, 2014 Page 3 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84199447 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE SUPPLY $44,840.43 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84199432 KOCE TV FOUNDATION $57,798.75 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials TECHNOLOGY 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84199527 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $27,287.90 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84199529 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $41,416.25 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84199531 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $40,113.60 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 05, 2014 Page 4 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84199533 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS  $96,933.26 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84199536 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $68,263.31 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84199551 DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. $35,457.41 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund DISTRICTWIDE 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84199557 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $30,777.17 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 05, 2014 Page 5 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 29 Measure G 

84199586 SVA-ARCHITECTS $98,262.00 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84199589 ELITE EARTHWORKS & ENGINEERING $379,462.52 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84199604 TWINING CONSULTING, INC. $68,481.74 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84199596 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $47,675.79 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84199600 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $243,857.45 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84199601 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $404,281.05 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84199602 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $413,144.50 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Grand Total: $3,853,376.76 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 12, 2014 Page 1 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84199738 WHEELS EXCHANGE, LLC. $26,330.00 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84199636 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $63,237.94 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84199645 XEROX CORPORATION $146,636.91 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84199660 CERTIFIED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE, INC. $27,858.13 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Donations-ASB Transportation SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Special Ed: Workability I LEA TRANSITION PROGRAMS 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84199665 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $1,096,006.12 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84199681 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  $617,527.05 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 12, 2014 Page 2 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84199695 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE SUPPLY $26,639.45 
 Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

84199701 AMERICAN LOGISTICS COMPANY, LLC $29,642.00 
 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84199620 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $31,942.43 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84199747 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $51,155.55 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84199750 GOLD STAR FOODS $40,268.65 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84199741 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $40,480.88 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 12, 2014 Page 3 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84199775 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $698,756.47 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

84199776 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $238,954.45 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84199777 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $73,840.60 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84199778 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $179,892.60 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84199779 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $266,096.99 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84199781 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP.  $93,066.99 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84199782 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE (ASCIG) $207,083.82 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84199783 CORVEL CORPORATION $55,187.84 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $4,010,604.87 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Consultant Agreement Between FCB Educational 
Services and Human Resources Department for October 1, 2014 
through January 9, 2015 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
PREPARED BY:  Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the consultant agreement 
between FCB Educational Services and the Human Resources Department for October 1, 2014 
through January 9, 2015.  This agreement seeks to provide assistance in hiring over 200 after 
school employees for the Engage 360 Program. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is in the process of ensuring a smooth transition for the current after school 
programs as they transition back to SAUSD oversight.  The FCB Educational Services will 
provide the planning, coordination, and interviewing of potential candidates to be hired for the 
after school programs.  Once staff is on board, the Director of the Extended Learning Programs 
will assume responsibility for SAUSD’s after school programs, as well as oversee program 
staffs, budgets, external partnership, and program evaluation processes. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
General Fund:  $40,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Ratify the consultant agreement between FCB Educational Services and the Human Resources 
Department for October 1, 2014 through January 9, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MAM:nr:ea 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.26















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Internet Access 

Services Districtwide under E-Rate 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 Ricardo Enz, Director, Technology Innovation Services 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to obtain Request for Proposals 

(RFP) for internet access services Districtwide under E-Rate. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) had made funds available for Internet Access 

under the FCC E-Rate program.  The District currently receives internet access through the 

Orange County Department of Education; this contract expires on June 30, 2014. The District 

has the ability to extend this contract through June 30, 2015. Staff feels it is in the best interest of 

the District to obtain Request for Proposals at this time. The District is currently using E-rate 

funding to pay for 85% of this service, the remaining 15% of the fees is paid with budgeted 

General Funds. For the 2015-2016 fiscal year the District will be eligible to receive 90% funding 

for this service and be responsible for 10% of the service fees. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

E-Rate Funding Level for 2015-16 

Budgeted General Fund Matching:  10% 

E-Rate Contribution:  90% 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to obtain Request for Proposals for internet access services under E-Rate. 

 

 
SP:mm 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.27



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-18032 

RV and 14-18514 JT 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against 

the District, File Numbers: 14-18032 RV and 14-18514 JT. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimants request reimbursements for personal injury and damages to personal vehicle. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File 

Numbers: 14-18032 RV and 14-18514 JT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.28



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.29





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.30





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.31





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.32





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.33





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.34

































































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – 

 

Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
 

. 

 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.35



 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – December 9, 2014 

 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 
Greenville 
Fundamental 

 $800 Target corporation  
Take Charge of 
Education Program 
Ms. Laysha Ward 
President, Community 
Relations 
P.O. Box 59214 
Minneapolis, MN 
 

Instructional 
supplies 

     

Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $4,962 Lincoln PTA 
Mrs. Maria Sedano 
President 
Santa Ana 
 

Field trip 
transportation 

 

     

Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $500 The Wheeler Living 
Trust 
Scott and Kim Wheeler 
Irvine 
 

Instructional 
supplies and 
incentives 

     

Martin 
Elementary 

 $4,367 Orange County Canaan 
Presbyterian Church 
Sr. Pastor Inn Chul 
Kim 
Santa Ana 
 

5th grade Science Camp 
field trip 

     
Monte Vista 
Elementary 

12 
computers 

$1,760 Orthopedic Specialty 
Institute 
Dr. Miguel Prieto 
Orange 
 

Blended Learning 

     
MacArthur 
Fundamental 
Intermediate 

 $2000 Mrs. Janice Annetta 
and Mrs. Mylien Luong 
Santa Ana 
 

Books for library 

     
Godinez 
Fundamental 
High School 
 
 

 $500 American Chemical 
Society 
Ms. Patti Galvan and 
Ms. Stephane Prosack 
Washington, D.C. 

Science education 
resources 



 

 
 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the 
gift as provided by the donor. 
 
DH:lr 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 

Valley High 
School 
 
 
 

 
 

$565 Target Corporation 
Ms. Laysha Ward 
President, Community 
Relations 
P.O. Box 59214 
Minneapolis, MN 

Instructional 
supplies, food, 
incentives for 
staff, students, and 
volunteers 

     

Valley High 
School 

 $1,442 High School Inc. 
Academies Foundation 
Raimondo Pettit Group 
Torrance 
 

Instructional 
supplies, food, 
incentives for 
staff, students, and 
volunteers 

     

Educational 
Sevices  

Panasonic 
KX-B630 
Panaboard – 
widescreen 
electronic 
whiteboard 

$1,000 XP Power 
Ms. Dawn Lancaster 
Santa Ana 

Staff development 
trainings and 
meetings 

     

Educational 
Services 

 $720 Mrs. Alexandra  Ito 
Seal Beach  

Raffle prizes and 
refreshements for 
staff development 
events 

     

December 9, 
2014 donations 

    $18,616       

2014 Total 
donations 

$215,515 
 

$234,131   



                                              AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Sunshine Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining 

Proposals to Re-open the Collective Bargaining Agreements with 
Santa Ana Educators’ Association and California School Employees 
Association, Chapter 41 

 
ITEM:  Public Hearing 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing to “sunshine” the Santa Ana 
Unified District’s initial bargaining proposals to re-open the Collective Bargaining Agreements 
with the Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) and the California School Employees 
Association, Chapter 41 (CSEA), in accordance with Government Code Section 3547. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Under provision of the Government Code referenced above, the initial bargaining proposals must 
be “sunshined” for public comment at a Board of Education meeting. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Conduct a public hearing to “sunshine” the Santa Ana Unified District’s initial bargaining 
proposals to re-open the Collective Bargaining Agreements with the Santa Ana Educators’ 
Association (SAEA) and the California School Employees Association, Chapter 41 (CSEA). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MAM:nr 

 





Page 1 of 3 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District

 

 
 
 
 
 

NEGOTIATIONS INTRODUCTIONS 
 
 

 

It is undeniable that there is a wide gap between the educational outcomes achieved by 
students of color and/or students from disadvantaged backgrounds and the results 
achieved by students who are from non-minority or more affluent backgrounds. 
Statewide economically disadvantaged students show an 11.5% gap in English Language 
Arts and 9.2% in Mathematics.  English learners show an even greater gap.  
 
Eliminating the “achievement gap” is a moral imperative which the State of California 
has now legally obligated the Santa Ana Unified School District to eliminate.  The 
legislation and regulations establishing the Local Control and Accountability Plans 
(LCAP) system specify the funding and accountability mechanisms to accomplish this 
goal. Simply put, the law requires that the District use its State funding, especially the 
additional funding it the District receives on account of the disadvantaged backgrounds 
of its students, to directly address achievement gap issues.  Public Sschool districts, 
through their LCAPs  are given great flexibility so that each community can address its 
particular needs – and each school district is accountable for the effectiveness of its 
plans and the use of the extra monies the State provides.  
 
This is a new paradigm/model of State funding and accountability. It requires the 
District to think, plan and act differently to achieve better educational outcomes on an 
immediate and ongoing basis.   
 
Accordingly, the District has prepared this initial proposal to commence a discussion 
with the Santa Ana Educators’ Association and California School Employee Association 
and its local 41 on changes to the collective bargaining agreement(s) needed for the 
Santa Ana educational community to collaboratively eliminate the achievement gap at 
the Santa Ana Unified School District.  The particular areas the District proposes for 
discussion at this time are set forth below:                                                                                
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Initial Proposal 

of 
Santa Ana Unified School District’s 

Re-Openers for 2015-2016 
With  

Santa Ana Educators’ Association  
December 9, 2014 

 
 

 
 

Article VII: WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS 
 

The District has an interest in improving compensation in light of the 
District’s budget, goals, and LCAP priorities.  

 
 
Article VIII: HOURS OF WORK 
 

The District has an interest in increasing the amount of learning time 
teachers engage with students. 
 
 

Article XI TRANSFER/REASSIGNMENT PROVISONS 
 
 

The District has an interest in greater flexibility to assign teachers based 
upon the educational needs of the students, school sites, and the District. 
 

 
Article XV: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 

The District has an interest in improving employee benefits in light of the 
District’s budget, goals, and LCAP priorities.  

 
 
The District has an interest in updating contract language to remove outdated terms. 
 

The District reserves the right to add, delete, or modify these proposals as 
determined through the negotiations process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Initial Proposal  
of 

Santa Ana Unified School District’s 
Re-Openers for 2015-2016 

With  
California School Employee Association (CSEA) and its Local 41 

December 9, 2014 
 
 

 
 
Article 4.0 WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS 
 

The District has an interest in improving compensation in light of the 
District’s budget, goals, and LCAP priorities.  

 
 
Article 9.0 EVALUATION PROCEDURES 
 

The District has an interest in improving and clarifying the evaluation  
process. 
 
 

Article 11.0 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 

The District has an interest in improving employee benefits in light of the 
District’s budget, goals, and LCAP priorities.  

 
 

Article 17.0 ASSOCIATIONAL RIGHTS 
 

The District has an interest in reviewing the release time of classified 
employees for Associational business. 

 
 
The District has an interest in updating contract language to remove outdated terms. 
 
The District reserves the right to add, delete, or modify these proposals as 
determined through the negotiations process. 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2013-14 

 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the District’s annual financial audit 

report for fiscal year 2013-14.  The District’s independent auditors Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., 

LLP will present and provide an assessment of the District’s financial condition and internal 

controls regarding both 2012-13 and 2013-14 audit findings.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The State requires each district to submit an Audited Financial Statement by December 15, 2014, 

for the preceding fiscal year which ended June 30, 2014. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Presented for information.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

SP:mm 



20
13

-1
4 

Ye
ar

-E
nd

 A
ud

it 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 9
, 2

01
4 

 
Pr

es
en

te
d 

by
 V

av
rin

ek
, T

rin
e,

 D
ay

 &
 C

o.
, L

LP
 

 



W
ha

t i
s 

be
in

g 
pr

es
en

te
d?

 
•

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
ud

iti
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 (S

A
S

) 1
14

 
Le

tte
r  

–
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
w

ith
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

 

•
A

ud
ite

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

–
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

•
In

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

ls
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

–
Fe

de
ra

l A
w

ar
ds

 
•

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

–
S

ta
te

 A
w

ar
ds

 
•

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

2 



S
AS

 1
14

 L
et

te
r 

•
In

te
nt

 is
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
di

re
ct

ly
 w

ith
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it:
 

 –
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
 

–
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t e
st

im
at

es
 

–
C

or
re

ct
ed

 a
nd

 u
nc

or
re

ct
ed

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 

–
M

an
ag

em
en

t c
on

su
lta

tio
ns

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 a

ud
ito

rs
 

–
A

ud
it 

fin
di

ng
s 

3 



S
AS

 1
14

 L
et

te
r, 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
•

Tw
o 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s 

to
 th

e 
le

tte
r a

re
 n

ot
 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

: 
 

–
D

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
en

co
un

te
re

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
–

D
is

ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

4 



W
ha

t i
s 

an
 A

ud
it?

 
•

A
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 “

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

” 
a

b
o

u
t 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

ar
e 

fre
e 

of
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t 

•
A

u
d
it
o
r‟

s
 o

p
in

io
n
 –

 u
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

is
 h

ig
he

st
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

•
H

ow
 d

o 
w

e 
ge

t t
he

re
? 

–
R

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

–
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tro
ls

 
–

P
er

fo
rm

 te
st

s 
of

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 u
si

ng
 a

 s
am

pl
in

g 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

5 



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
‟ 
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 

•
P

ag
e 

90
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

au
di

t r
ep

or
t 

•
Fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

t  
 

–
A

u
d
it
o
r‟
s
 o

p
in

io
n
 w

a
s
 u

n
m

o
d
if
ie

d
 

–
Th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t d

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s 

or
 m

at
er

ia
l 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

l r
ep

or
te

d 
•

Fe
de

ra
l a

w
ar

ds
 

–
A

u
d
it
o
r‟
s
 o

p
in

io
n
 w

a
s
 u

n
m

o
d
if
ie

d
 

–
3 

m
aj

or
 F

ed
er

al
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

te
st

ed
 

–
N

o 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s 
no

te
d 

 
6 



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
‟ 
R

e
s
u

lt
s
, 

co
nt

in
ue

d 

•
S

ta
te

 a
w

ar
d 

–
A

u
d
it
o
r‟
s
 o

p
in

io
n
 w

a
s
 u

n
m

o
d
if
ie

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
ex

ce
pt

 In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls
 

 
•

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 c

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r a

ud
it 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
 •

M
an

ag
em

en
t l

et
te

rs
 c

om
m

en
ts

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 p

ag
e 

96
 

 
7 



S
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 F
in

an
ci

al
 T

re
nd

s 

•
P

ag
e 

74
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
re

po
rt 

•
O

nl
y 

pl
ac

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

re
po

rt 
w

he
re

 h
is

to
ric

al
 tr

en
ds

 fo
r 

th
e

 p
a

s
t 
th

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n
t 
„b

u
d

g
e

t‟
 y

e
a

r 

ar
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
•

Im
po

rta
nt

 tr
en

ds
 n

ot
ed

: 
–

Th
e 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 fo
r t

he
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

de
cr

ea
se

d 
(d

ef
ic

it)
 in

 th
e 

20
13

-1
4 

ye
ar

 
–

A
nd

 is
 a

ls
o 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
to

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 th
e 

20
14

-1
5 

ye
ar

 8 



S
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 F
in

an
ci

al
 T

re
nd

s,
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

–
A

va
ila

bl
e 

re
se

rv
es

 re
fle

ct
 a

 d
ec

re
as

e 
ov

er
 th

e 
pa

st
 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s 
(h

ow
ev

er
, a

re
 a

t t
he

 S
ta

te
 re

qu
ire

d 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

) 
–

Lo
ng

-te
rm

 d
eb

t h
as

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
pa

st
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

–
A

ve
ra

ge
 d

ai
ly

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 re

fle
ct

s 
a 

sm
al

l d
ec

re
as

e 
fo

r t
hi

s 
ye

ar
 (b

ut
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

de
cl

in
es

 a
re

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 fo

r 
20

14
-1

5)
 

9 



Q
ue

st
io

ns
? 

10
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
   

TITLE: Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Positive)  

 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 

Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the certification of the First Interim 

financial status “positive” report.   

 

The Education Code Section 42130 requires district superintendents to prepare and submit two 

interim financial reports to governing boards.  A certification by the Governing Board 

concerning the financial stability of the District is required to be submitted to the County 

Superintendent of Schools.  Staff will present and provide the Board with the First Interim 

financial report and highlight major changes that have occurred since budget adoption and an 

update on the financial obligations for the reminder of the fiscal year. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Education Code Section 42131 requires the Board to certify whether or not the District is 

able to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for the subsequent 

two fiscal years based on the financial information known as of October 31, 2014. 

 
 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Presented for information.   

 

 
SP:mm 



Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D. 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations/CBO 

2014-15 FIRST INTERIM REPORT 
(FINANCIAL INFORMATION AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2014) 
DECEMBER 9, 2014 



TONIGHT’S GOALS 

 
 2014–15 First Interim Report – 
Positive Certification 

Major Changes Since Budget 
Adoption 

Process/Next Steps 

2 



REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS – 2014-15 $ (in millions) 

Current year GAP funding of 29.56% (was 28.05% at adoption) $1.7 million 

2015 Unduplicated count 93.78% (average of 93.24% & 94.32%) $2.7 million 

One-time, prior year repayment for past claims $3.46 million 

MAJOR CHANGES - REVENUE 
3 

REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS – 2015-16 $ (in millions) 

Reduction in GAP Funding Projection from 22% to 20.68% (DOF 
Projection) 

($1.5 million) 

Removal of ROP Revenue from OCDE (end of MOU) ($2.9 million) 

Removal of QEIA Revenue (end of program) ($5.58 million) 

Impact of declining enrollment in 2014–15 (589 students) ($8.1 million) 



EXPENDITURE ADJUSTMENTS – 2015-16 $ (in millions) 

STRS rate increase $4.9 million 

PERS rate increase  $0.7 million 

Ongoing and Major Maintenance (RRMA restored to 3%) $2.6 million 

ROP contribution increase (due to decreased MOU revenue) $2.9 million 

QEIA expenses and positions eliminated (end of program) ($5.58 million) 

Special Education staffing (low-incident caseloads) increase $1.5 million 

Anticipated costs for Affordable Care Act and AB1522 (Sick Leave) $2.5 million 

Health and Welfare Costs increase $3.7 million 

Estimated Step and Column increase $3.1 million 

 
MAJOR CHANGES - EXPENDITURES 
 4 



 7% of General Fund expenditures set aside for 
economic stabilization 
 To cover limited operating expenses during severe 

economic uncertainty, catastrophic losses, natural 
and man-made disasters, etc.  

 Implications of Prop 2 
 If the State makes a deposit into their reserve (rainy day 

fund), Proposition 2 places a maximum amount on the 
District’s reserves at 4% 
 The State has not made any deposits; therefore, Board policy 3100 

remains in effect at this time 

 
 

 
BOARD POLICY 3100 –  
Stabilization Arrangement 
 

5 



 Due to LCFF state funding adjustments, the 2013-14 ending 
fund balance increased by approximately $8 million (one-
time) 

 Stabilization Arrangement funding at the end of 2014-15 
will be approximately $6.8 million (one-time) 

 The Multi-Year Projection (MYP) incorporates ongoing LCFF 
funding 
 Current budgeted gap funding for 2015–16 is 20.68% (DOF 

projection) 
 Changes in funding will be verified after the Governor’s January 

Budget Proposal 

6 

 
2014-15 ENDING FUND BALANCE 
and MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION 
 



7 

 
NEXT STEPS – Budget 
 

June 2015 
LCAP and Budget 

May 2015 
LCAP Update to the Board 

March 2015 
LCAP Update to the Board and Second Interim Report 

January 2015 
Governor’s January Budget Proposal 



THANK YOU 
8 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2013-14 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to accept the District’s annual financial audit 

report for fiscal year 2013-14.  The District’s independent auditors Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., 

LLP will present and provide an assessment of the District’s financial condition and internal 

controls regarding both 2012-13 and 2013-14 audit findings.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The State requires each district to submit an Audited Financial Statement by December 15, 2014, 

for the preceding fiscal year which ended June 30, 2014. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Accept the annual financial audit report for fiscal year 2013-14.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
   

TITLE: Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Positive)  

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board certification of the First Interim financial status 

“positive” report.  Education Code Section 42130 requires district superintendents to prepare and 

submit two interim financial reports to governing boards.  A certification by the Governing 

Board concerning the financial stability of the District is required to be submitted to the County 

Superintendent of Schools. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Education Code Section 42131 requires the Board to certify whether or not the District is able to 

meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for the subsequent two 

fiscal years based on the financial information known as of October 31, 2014. 

 

The report shows that the District will be able to merit its financial obligations through the 

remainder of this fiscal year or for the subsequent two years. However, the District will still need 

to address its structural deficits. 
 

The District Certification of Interim Report sheet, upon acceptance by the Board, will be 

forwarded to the Orange County Department of Education as required.  The detailed General 

Fund schedules for attendance, revenues, expenditures, cash flow, and criteria and standards 

summary review will also be forwarded. 

 
 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Certify the District financial status as (Positive).   

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Agreement with THINK Together, Inc., for Management 

of Extended Learning Program Services for 2014-15 School Year 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a new agreement with THINK 

Together, Inc., for the management of District extended learning program services at high 

schools receiving the 21
st
 Century High School After-School Safety and Enrichment for Teens 

(ASSETs) program grant. 

 

At its June 25, 2013, Board Meeting, the Board approved an agreement with THINK Together, 

Inc., for the management of District extended learning program services at elementary, 

intermediate, and high schools.  In order for the District to continue its partnership with THINK 

Together, Inc., District administration proposes to enter into a new one-year agreement. 

 

This new agreement will begin on December 10, 2014 and will expire on June 30, 2015. 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Through this agreement, a partnership and shared management will exist for the purpose of 

providing comprehensive high-quality extended learning program services, including academic 

assistance, homework support, enrichment, and wellness activities at District high schools.  The 

District will provide direction for the curriculum, work jointly to design programs, and THINK 

Together, Inc., will work to raise private matching funds.  THINK Together, Inc., will provide 

the day-to-day management and supervision of the program.  The academic support provided by 

the THINK Together staff shall support and align with the District’s focus on the implementation 

of the Common Core State Standards and provide for a positive school climate that extends 

school-day learning, keeps students safe, and provides students with academic enrichment. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

21
st
 Century High School ASSETs Program Grant 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the agreement with THINK Together, Inc., for management of extended learning 

program services for the 2014-15 school year. 

 
 

 

DM:sz 

 



 

  AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND THINK TOGETHER, INC. 

FOR MANAGEMENT OF EXTENDED LEARNING 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

 

I. PARTIES AND EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Agreement (“AGREEMENT”) dated December 9, 2014 (the “Effective Date”) is entered 

into by and between the Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD”), a California public 

school district, and THINK Together, Inc. (“THINK Together”), a California non-profit 

corporation.  SAUSD and THINK Together are referred to herein as “Party” and collectively as 

the “Parties.” 

II. PURPOSE 

The Parties hereby establish a public/private partnership (hereinafter “the Program”) for the 

purpose of providing comprehensive high-quality extended learning program services, including 

academic assistance, homework support, enrichment, and wellness activities (hereinafter 

“Program Services”) at SAUSD high schools receiving federal funding as described below in 

Section III.E (hereinafter “Program Locations”).   

III. AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the mutual promises and conditions set forth below, the Parties hereby agree 

as follows:             

A. Activities 

 

Unless otherwise specified herein or as subsequently designated by SAUSD as herein 

provided, THINK Together shall be responsible for overseeing and coordinating the 

provision of Program Services at each Program Location. The academic support provided 

by the THINK Together staff shall support and align with SAUSD’s focus on the 

implementation of the Common Core State Standards and provide for a positive school 

climate that extends school day learning, keeps students safe, and provides students with 

academic enrichment.  THINK Together will coordinate and deliver academic assistance, 

enrichment services, family literacy and physical activities required by the ASSETs 

program in consultation with and under the direction of District. 

 
B. Application/Enrollment 

All SAUSD students attending the funded schools may apply to participate in the 

Program.  Unless otherwise authorized by SAUSD as herein provided, enrollment shall 

be limited to SAUSD students.  Students enrolled in the Program shall not be charged any 

fee. 



2  

C. Funding 

Baseline funding for the Program will be provided through After School Safety and 

Education for Teens (ASSETs) grants obtained from the California Department of 

Education (“CDE”) via the U.S. Department of Education (“USDOE”) 21
st
 Century 

Community Learning Centers Program (“21
st
 CCLC”).  It is the intent of the Parties that 

such grants will be obtained in the name of SAUSD.  This AGREEMENT does not 

obligate SAUSD to incur costs, except as expressly provided herein. 

D. Policy 

SAUSD shall set policy for the Program.  Consistent with this AGREEMENT, such 

policies may include, but shall not be limited to, application procedures; enrollment 

levels and eligibility; staffing levels of SAUSD employees, THINK Together employees, 

and volunteers; training procedures; times, dates, and locations of Program activities; 

along with such other and further policies as SAUSD deems appropriate for management 

of the Program.  SAUSD shall consult with THINK Together prior to final adoption of 

such policies. 

E. Facilities 

SAUSD agrees to provide THINK Together with access to and use of SAUSD facilities 

to the extent necessary for the safe operation of Program Services on the following high 

school campuses: Century, Godinez, Saddleback, Santa Ana, Segerstrom, and 

Valley.  Use of the SAUSD facilities shall be governed by a Facilities Use Agreement 

between THINK Together and SAUSD, which shall be executed prior to commencement 

of the Program Services. 

F. Equipment 

THINK Together shall provide all materials, tools, instruments, and implements required 

for the delivery of Program Services at all Program Locations operated by THINK 

Together.  However, SAUSD shall provide THINK Together staff with radios/“walkie-

talkies” for emergency communication purposes in accordance with Section III.G.2, 

below. 

G. Training/Coordination 

THINK Together, including all full-time site coordinators where appropriate, shall: 

1. Participate in all training sessions required by SAUSD. 

2. THINK Together shall adhere to SAUSD school site emergency plans as 

prescribed by SAUSD in the event of any occurrence or emergency threatening 

student health or safety.  THINK Together staff shall attend and participate in 

such training and emergency drills as are required by SAUSD in connection with 

such emergency plans.  SAUSD shall distribute such safety plans to THINK 

Together site coordinators at each Program location.  THINK Together staff shall 



3  

use communication equipment provided by SAUSD, such as radios/“walkie-

talkies,” to transmit information in a timely manner to SAUSD police and 

emergency services personnel. 

3. Coordinate with SAUSD nutritional services staff to receive, distribute, and track 

the provision of snacks to students participating in the Program.  The cost of 

snacks shall not be covered by 21
st
 CCLC funds, but rather by SAUSD’s 

National School Lunch Program grant, or other such funding identified by 

SAUSD. 

4. Foster and maintain ongoing communication with SAUSD staff (including but 

not limited to teachers and principals) at each Program location regarding student 

needs and progress.  Such communication shall include, but not be limited to, 

attendance at one-on-one and group meetings with SAUSD teachers during the 

school day. 

5. Foster and maintain ongoing communication with SAUSD parents through: (1) 

annual parent orientation meetings at each Program Location (generally held in 

or about the month of August); (2) development and distribution of quarterly 

newsletters to parents of all students in the Program; and (3) hosting at least one 

parent night at each Program location (can be in conjunction with PTO meetings 

at that school site). 

6. Recruit and train volunteers in order to lower student/adult ratios in the delivery 

of Program Services. 

7. Attend and participate in monthly coordination and operations meetings, along 

with such other representatives as are designated by THINK Together and 

SAUSD. 

H. Evaluation 

THINK Together shall work with SAUSD to develop and implement a comprehensive 

annual Program evaluation plan, including but not limited to attendance and participation 

in regular meetings of an evaluation committee.  The evaluation plan shall include, but 

not be limited to, attendance tracking, collection of parent, teacher, and 

student/participant surveys, and development of a survey database.  The evaluation plan 

shall be developed and implemented in accordance with CDE and USDOE guidelines.   

I. Accounting/Auditing 

THINK Together shall adhere to proper management and fiscal accountability practices, 

including but not limited to utilization of an accrual method of accounting.  SAUSD shall 

be entitled to access and review any and all THINK Together accounts, financial reports, 

tax returns, audits, budgets, and related documentation.  THINK Together shall also be 

responsible for securing an annual independent audit, in full compliance with all 

applicable CDE and USDOE requirements. 



4  

THINK Together shall coordinate with District to implement a comprehensive annual 

program evaluation plan.  As required, attend and participate in evaluation subcommittee 

meetings.  Evaluation plan shall include attendance tracking, collection of teacher, parent 

and participant surveys, and data entry of survey results.  Complete all attendance and 

expenditure reports required by 21st CCLC grant and submit reports to District in 

advance of the prescribed due dates.  Specifically: 

 Provide monthly attendance and snack reports to District by the 15th day of 

the month for the previous month of programming. 

 Provide quarterly expenditure reports to District by the 20th day of the month 

following the end of the fiscal year. 

 Provide final, annual expenditure report to District by July 15 for the previous 

fiscal year. 

 Provide annual evaluation reports in accordance with grant due dates. 

SAUSD will provide the following services: 

 Serve as the fiscal and administrative agent for the 21
st
 CCLC grant, approve 

and submit all reports required by the grant in advance of the prescribed 

deadlines, and provide timely payment to THINK Together as prescribed in 

this Agreement. 

 Provide THINK Together with complete copies of all attendance, expenditure 

and evaluation reports and pertinent grant-related communication within five 

work days of submission to CDE. 

 Coordinate with THINK Together to obtain the academic and attendance data 

required for the preparation of annual evaluation reports. 

J. Financial Sustainability/Fundraising 

THINK Together shall support financially sustainable growth of Program Services by: 

1. Working to obtain grant funds from state and federal agencies. 

2. Working collaboratively with SAUSD to obtain funding from area business, 

service organizations, churches, foundations, and all other relevant sources. 

3. Increasing community visibility of Program Services by working with local 

press, business groups, and by coordinating and/or assisting with community-

based fundraising and/or volunteer events, in coordination and with the approval 

of SAUSD. 

K. Community Partners 

It is the intent of the Parties that the Program neither replace nor deter after-school programs 

currently operated or hereinafter instituted by community-based organizations (hereinafter 

“Community Partners”), including but not limited to the Boys and Girls Club of Santa Ana, 

Toyama Karate-Do, and Active Learning.  Programs operated by such Community Partners 



5  

may be added as SAUSD funds permit.  Provided, however, that SAUSD reserves all of its 

rights with respect to programs operated by Community Partners, including but not limited to 

the right to terminate such programs. 

L. Employees/Staffing 

1. THINK Together shall provide one (1) full-time site facilitator and one (1) full-

time site coordinator to oversee each Program Location not otherwise staffed by 

SAUSD employees and/or Community Partners designated by SAUSD for that 

purpose, but only to the extent funds are allocated for this purpose in the annual 

budget (See Section III.M.).  

2. The Parties shall maintain staff sufficient to ensure a 20 to 1 student-staff-ratio 

(exclusive of the site facilitator and site coordinator). 

3. THINK Together shall serve as the sole employer of all employees required to 

staff Program Services.  THINK Together shall train, supervise, and evaluate its 

employees.  Provided, however, that THINK Together shall consult with the 

SAUSD principal at each Program Location, and shall consider the principal’s 

recommendations for retaining or terminating the site facilitator and/or site 

coordinator at that Program Location. 

4. SAUSD shall serve as the sole employer of all SAUSD employees required to 

staff Program Services, and shall exercise exclusive authority to supervise and 

evaluate its employees.  THINK Together agrees to provide training and general 

direction and oversight to SAUSD employees. 

5. THINK Together shall consult with school administrators to identify and employ 

credentialed teachers to deliver certain program activities. 

6. Each Party shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and 

ordinances with respect to its employees. 

7. THINK Together shall fingerprint each of its employees in accordance with the 

fingerprinting procedures set forth in Education Code § 45125.1.  In the event 

THINK Together is notified by the Department of Justice or otherwise becomes 

aware that any employee of THINK Together performing services under this 

AGREEMENT or otherwise in contact with SAUSD students has been arrested 

or convicted of a violent or serious felony listed in Penal Code § 667.5(c) or 

Penal Code § 1192.7, respectively, or any other crime which may disqualify the 

individual from contact with SAUSD students, THINK Together shall 

immediately notify SAUSD and remove said employee from performing services 

under this AGREEMENT and from otherwise interacting with SAUSD students 

until such time as SAUSD authorizes, as herein provided, the employee to 

resume performing services under this AGREEMENT. 

8. In the event SAUSD is notified by the Department of Justice or otherwise 

becomes aware that any employee of SAUSD performing services under this 



6  

AGREEMENT or otherwise in contact with SAUSD students has been arrested 

or convicted of a violent or serious felony listed in Penal Code § 667.5(c) or 

Penal Code § 1192.7, respectively, or any other crime which may disqualify the 

individual from contact with SAUSD students, SAUSD shall immediately notify 

THINK Together and remove said employee from performing services under this 

AGREEMENT and from otherwise interacting with SAUSD students until such 

time as SAUSD authorizes, as herein provided, the employee to resume 

performing services under this AGREEMENT. 

M. Payment/Budget 

1. THINK Together shall at least annually establish a budget for use of 21
st
 CCLC 

grant funds, along all other funds raised by THINK Together and designated for 

use in connection with Program Services.  Such budget shall be submitted to 

SAUSD, and the use of 21
st
 CCLC Grant funds shall be approved or rejected by 

SAUSD in its reasonable discretion.  In the event that SAUSD rejects the budget 

in good faith, THINK Together shall consult with SAUSD and adjust the budget.  

THINK Together shall resubmit the budget with adjustments until such budget is 

approved by SAUSD.   

2. THINK Together shall not expend 21
st
 CCLC Grant funds except in accordance 

with a budget approved by SAUSD. 

3. THINK Together shall have discretion to budget and disperse private non-

designated funds raised exclusively by THINK Together for general use. 

4. Following approval by SAUSD of a budget for the relevant annual period, funds 

shall be disbursed as follows:  SAUSD shall retain 5% of 21
st
 CCLC Grant funds 

for indirect expenses; and shall disburse the balance of these funds to THINK 

Together on a monthly basis for the following purposes; 

a. Payment to SAUSD of costs that would otherwise be incurred by 

SAUSD in any of the following categories: hiring SAUSD 

employees, other services rendered by SAUSD. 

b. Sub-contracted services performed by Community Partners. 

c. Personnel costs associated with full-time and part-time THINK 

Together employees delivering Program Services.  

d. Operational costs associated with the purchase of materials, 

equipment, and services required to deliver Program Services 

assigned to THINK Together. 

e. Direct service costs associated with staffing, training, coaching, 

staff development, curriculum development, and Administrative 

costs associated with human resource management, fiscal 



7  

management and program oversight, not to exceed the prescribed 

amounts allowable under 21
st
 CCLC programs.  

N. Sub-Contracting 

THINK Together shall not subcontract or assign its duties under this AGREEMENT, 

unless authorized by SAUSD. 

O. Insurance 

Public Liability and Property Damage.  THINK Together agrees to maintain in full force 

and effect throughout the duration of the AGREEMENT a suitable policy or policies of 

public liability and property damage insurance, insuring against all bodily injury, 

property damage, personal injury, and other loss or liability caused by or connected with 

THINK Together’s use of the Facilities and performance of Program Services under 

this AGREEMENT.  Such insurance shall be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 per 

occurrence; $3,000,000 for general aggregate and $1,000,000 for property damage. 

Automobile Liability.  THINK Together also agrees to maintain in full force and effect 

with regard to any THINK Together-owned vehicles which THINK Together brings onto 

the Facilities a suitable policy or policies of automobile liability insurance with a 

combined single limit of $1,000,000 per accident throughout the duration of 

the AGREEMENT. 

Workers’ Compensation.  THINK Together shall also maintain, in full force and effect 

throughout the term of this AGREEMENT, Workers’ Compensation insurance in 

accordance with the laws of California, and employers’ liability insurance with a limit of 

not less than $1,000,000 per employee and $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

Notice; Additional Named Insureds.  All insurance required under this AGREEMENT 

shall be issued as a primary policy and contain an endorsement requiring thirty (30) days 

written notice from the insurance company to both Parties hereto before cancellation or 

change in coverage, scope or amount of any policy.  SAUSD, its directors, officers, 

agents, employees and consultants, shall be designated as additional named insureds. 

Insurance Endorsements.  Concurrent with the execution of the AGREEMENT and prior 

to any use by THINK Together of the Facilities, THINK Together will provide SAUSD 

with an endorsement(s) verifying such insurance and the terms described herein. 

P. Indemnification 

THINK Together shall be responsible for, and SAUSD shall not be answerable or 

accountable in any manner except to the extent caused by SAUSD’s negligence or other 

wrongdoing, for any loss or expense by reason of any damage or injury to person or 

property, or both, arising out of the acts of THINK Together, its agents, officers, 

employees, or resulting from THINK Together’s activities at the Facilities.  THINK 

Together shall indemnify and defend SAUSD, its directors, officers, agents, employees, 

and invitees against and will hold and save them and each of them harmless from any and 



8  

all actions, claims, liens, damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations or 

liabilities that may be asserted or claimed by any person, firm, association, entity, 

corporation, political subdivision, or other organization arising out of or in connection 

with THINK Together’s activities at the Facilities, but excluding such actions, claims, 

damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations or liabilities arising from the 

negligence or willful misconduct of SAUSD, and in connection therewith: 

1. Actions Filed.  THINK Together shall defend any action or actions filed in 

connection with any of said claims, liens, damages, penalties, obligations 

or liabilities, and will pay all costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees 

incurred in connection therewith. 

2. Judgments Rendered.  THINK Together shall promptly pay any judgment 

rendered against THINK Together or SAUSD covering such claims, liens, 

damages, penalties, obligations and liabilities arising out of or in 

connection with such use of and operations at the Facilities referred to 

herein and agrees to save and hold SAUSD harmless therefrom, except 

when such liability arises from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

SAUSD. 

3. Costs and Expenses; Attorneys’ Fees.  In the event SAUSD is made a 

party to any action or proceeding filed or prosecuted against THINK 

Together for such damages or other claims arising out of the use of and 

operations at the Facilities referred to herein, THINK Together agrees to 

pay SAUSD any and all costs and expenses incurred by them in such 

action or proceeding together with reasonable attorneys’ and expert 

witness fees, except in cases where SAUSD is proved to have engaged in 

negligence or willful misconduct. 

THINK Together further agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless SAUSD, its 

directors, officers, and employees and each of them from any claim or cause of action 

arising out of or related to the legality or legal interpretation of this AGREEMENT, 

including without limitation, SAUSD’s authority to enter into this AGREEMENT and/or 

authority to grant THINK Together benefits under this AGREEMENT. 

THINK Together further agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless SAUSD, its 

directors, officers, and employees and each of them from any claim or cause of action 

arising out of or related to liability resulting from THINK Together’s violation of any 

applicable Federal, State or local statute, ordinance, order, requirement, law or regulation 

including, without limitation, any applicable labor laws and/or regulations.   

THINK Together further agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless SAUSD, its 

directors, officers, and employees and each of them from any claim or cause of action 

arising out of or related to any personal property of THINK Together and/or its agents 

stored in the Facilities. 



9  

The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination or expiration of 

this AGREEMENT. 

P. Term/Termination 

Unless earlier terminated as herein provided, this AGREEMENT shall remain in force 

through June 30, 2015, coterminous with the ASSETs grant awards.  Notwithstanding the 

foregoing, SAUSD may, within its sole discretion, terminate this AGREEMENT and its 

public/private partnership with THINK Together with 90 days advanced written notice.  

In the event of a substantial loss of grant funding, either Party may suspend operation of 

this AGREEMENT, to an extent consistent with the amount of the lost funding. 

Q. Notice/Authorization 

1. Notices required to be given pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall be in 

writing and shall be delivered via: (i) personal delivery; (ii) certified or 

registered United States mail, postage pre-paid and return receipt 

requested; (iii) facsimile transmission, with original deposited into United 

States mail, first-class postage prepaid, within twenty-four hours of 

transmission; or (iv) reliable overnight delivery services, such as U.P.S., 

Federal Express, or Overnite Express.  Any notice given pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT shall be deemed given only upon receipt by the receiving 

Party. Provided, however, that any such notice shall be valid only if 

delivered to the person(s) designated in this Section.  

2. Actions “otherwise authorized” or “otherwise designated” by a Party, as 

contemplated by this AGREEMENT shall be valid only if authorized in 

writing by the person designated in this Section. 

3. Notice and authorization/designation pursuant to this Section shall be 

valid only if provided to and/or made by the following persons, or their 

designee.  Provided, however, that a designee shall exercise only such 

authority as has been authorized in writing by the persons indicated below, 

with notice of such designation provided to the other Party in the manner 

herein provided: 

a. For SAUSD: 

Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D. 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO (or successor) 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 

714/558-5523 (office) 

714/558-5601 (fax) 

 

 



10  

b. For THINK Together: 

Randy Barth 

Chief Executive Officer (or successor) 

THINK Together 

2100 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200 

Santa Ana, CA 92705 

714/543-3807, ext. 8122 (office) 

714/543-3852 (fax) 

R. Entire Agreement 

This AGREEMENT contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the 

matters covered hereby, and supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, between the 

parties.  No other agreement, statement, or promise made by any party not contained 

herein shall be binding or valid unless expressly agreed by the Parties in writing.  This 

AGREEMENT shall be construed as one document and all of the agreements herein are 

in exchange for and in consideration of the commitments of each and all of the parties 

herein as set out above. 

S. Enforceability 

Should any provision of this AGREEMENT be declared or determined by any court of 

competent jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, the legality, validity, and 

enforceability of the remaining parts, terms, or provisions shall not be affected thereby 

and said illegal, unenforceable, or invalid part, term, or provision shall be deemed not to 

be part of this AGREEMENT. 

T. Further Documents 

Each party will execute, acknowledge, and deliver, or cause to be executed, 

acknowledged, and delivered, such further instruments and documents as may be 

necessary in order to consummate this AGREEMENT. 

U. Construction 

The parties agree that each party has been represented by counsel; that counsel for each 

party has reviewed this AGREEMENT; and that any rules of construction to the effect 

that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in any 

interpretation of this AGREEMENT or any amendments or exhibits thereto. 

V. Counterparts 

This AGREEMENT may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall 

be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute together one and the same 

instrument. 

 



11  

X. Authorization 

The Parties understand that this AGREEMENT is not effective unless and until it is 

approved or ratified by the Board of Education of SAUSD at a public meeting. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

 

  



12  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be duly 

executed as of the Effective Date. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

Name: Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D.   

Title: Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

  

 

 

THINK TOGETHER 

 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

Name:  Randy Barth 

Title: Chief Executive Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Ratification of Approval of Submission for Continued Funding 

Application for California State Preschool Program for 2015-16 
Program Year 

 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D. Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification to approve the submission for 
continued funding application for California State Preschool Program for the 2015-16 program 
year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The submission of application for continued funding for the Preschool Programs will allow 
existing State Funded Preschool classrooms within the District to continue providing services to 
over 900 students. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
California Department of Education/Child Development Division:  $2,661,338 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify the approval of the submission for continued funding application for California State 
Preschool Program for the 2015-16 program year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:KO:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 1   
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015–16  

Continued Funding Application (EESD-3704) 
 
 

Review these instructions prior to completion of the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Continued 
Funding Application (EESD–3704). 
 

1. Fill out the application and required attachments completely. 
 

2. Documents must be signed in blue ink, by the contractor’s authorized 
representative. 
 

3. Documents must be printed single-sided. 
 

4. Mail or deliver one (1) original and two (2) copies of the application packet and all 
required attachments to the address below by December 1, 2014, 5 p.m. 
 

Fiscal Year 2015–16 Continued Funding Application  
Early Education and Support Division 
California Department of Education 

1430 N Street, Suite 3410 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901 

 
If there are any questions regarding the application process, contact the Early Education 
and Support Field Services Consultant listed on the Consultant County Assignments 
Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/assignments.asp or by phone at  
916-322-6233.  

http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/assignments.asp


          
California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 2   
            
  

Section l –Contractor Information 

Contractor Legal 
Name 

Insert the legal name of the contractor. Must match the STD. 204 form. 
 
A. SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contractor 
“Doing Business 

As” (DBA) 

Insert the DBA name, if applicable. Do not use DBA where Legal Name is 
requested.  
 
B. 

The county number, vendor number, and the Federal Identification Number are the same 
numbers used on the contractor’s Attendance and Fiscal Report for Child Development 
programs. 
County: Insert the two-digit 
county code 
 
 
C.  ORANGE 

Vendor Number: Enter the 
four-digit vendor number 
 
 
D.  6667 

Federal Identification 
Number: Enter the Federal 
Identification Number 
 
E.  95-6002823 

The information below must match the information in the Child Development Management 
Information System (CDMIS). 
Executive Director:  
 
F.  Dr. Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

Address: 
 
G.  1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

City: 
 
H.  Santa Ana 

Zip Code: 
 
I.  92701 

Telephone Number: 
 
J.  714-558-5501 

Fax Number: 
 
K.  714-558-5610 

E-mail Address: 
 
L.  rick.miller@sausd.us 
 



          
California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 3   
            
 

Section ll – Contract Types 

Check all applicable boxes indicating the programs the contractor intends to continue to 
administer for the Fiscal Year 2015–16. The contractor agrees to continue implementation of 
these programs with funds provided by the CDE. 

 
Center-Based and Family Child Care 

Home Programs 
 

  California State Preschool Program 
(CSPP) 

 
  Full-Year     Part-Year 

 
  California Center-Based (CCTR) 
 

  Infant/Toddler 
 

  School-Age 
 

 Family Child Care Home Education 
Network (CCTR) 

 
  Family Child Care Home Education   
Network (CFCC) 

 
  Program for Special Needs Children 
(Handicapped) (CHAN) 

 
  Migrant, Center-Based (CMIG) and 
Migrant Specialized Services (CMSS) 

 
 

 
Alternative Payment Programs 
 
 

  Alternative Payment Program (CAPP) 
 

  CalWORKs Stage 2 (C2AP) 
 

  CalWORKs Stage 3 (C3AP) 
 

  Migrant Alternative Payment  (CMAP) 
 
 
Resource and Referral Programs 
 

  Resource and Referral (CRRP) 
 

 

 



          
California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 4   
            
 

Section III – Governing Board of Directors Contact Information 

Contractor’s Legal Name 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Vendor Number 
 
6667 

 
Does the contractor have a Board of Directors?   Yes   No 
 
Complete contact information for the current year’s Governing Board of Directors, including 
name, title, telephone number, mailing address, and e-mail address. 

 
Governing 

Board 
Member’s 

Name 
 

Title Telephone 
Number 

Mailing 
Address E-mail Address 

1. Audrey 
Yamagata – 
Noji, Ph.D. 

President 714-558-5515 1601 E. 
Chestnut 
Ave., Santa 
Ana, CA 
92701 

Cynthia.gastelo@sausd.us 

2.  José Alfredo 
Hernández, J.D. 

Vice 
President 

714-558-5515 1601 E. 
Chestnut 
Ave., Santa 
Ana, CA 
92701 

Cynthia.gastelo@sausd.us 

3.  Rob 
Richardson 

Clerk 714-558-5515 1601 E. 
Chestnut 
Ave., Santa 
Ana, CA 
92701 

Cynthia.gastelo@sausd.us 

4. John Palacio Member 714-558-5515 1601 E. 
Chestnut 
Ave., Santa 
Ana, CA 
92701 

Cynthia.gastelo@sausd.us 

5.  Cecilia “Ceci” 
Iglesias 

Member 714-558-5515 1601 E. 
Chestnut 
Ave., Santa 
Ana, CA 
92701 

Cynthia.gastelo@sausd.us 

6.     



California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 5   
 

  

Section IV – Allocation of Agency Funds 

The purpose of this form is to track contract funds as budgeted by service county or service planning area. All agencies 
with the following contract types must complete this form: CCTR, CHAN, CMIG, CFCC, and CSPP. List all service 
counties utilizing the contract and show the percentage of total contract funds as spent by service county for FY 2013-
14. Percentages must sum to 100 percent. 
 
If your agency provides services only in the Headquartered (HQ) county, please list the agency name, vendor number, 
and headquartered county. Enter the contract number below and show 100 percent next to the HQ county listed below 
each contract type held by your agency. 
 
Contractor Legal Name:  Santa Ana Unified School District  

     Vendor Number: 6667      HQ County:  Orange 

CONTRACT NUMBER CCTR 4009 

County                           % of total 

Monterey                              100% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
                              Total:     100% 
CONTRACT NUMBER CSPP 4009 

County                            % of total 

Los Angeles                           40% 
Orange                                    15%    
San Bernardino                      45% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
                              Total:     100% 

CONTRACT NUMBER 6667 

County                             % of total 

Orange                             100      % 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
                              Total:     100% 
CONTRACT NUMBER __________ 

County                             % of total 

___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
                              Total:     100% 

CONTRACT NUMBER __________ 

County                             % of total 

___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
                              Total:     100% 
CONTRACT NUMBER __________ 

County                            % of total 

___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
___________________   ______% 
                              Total:     100% 

Comments: 

Agency Contact Keely Orlando                                Date  11/6/2014 
(Name) 

E-mail keely.orlando@sausd.us 
If you have any questions regarding this form, please contact Dan Shin, Child Development Fiscal Services Unit, at  
916-323-7394 or by e-mail at Dshin@cde.ca.gov. 

EXAMPLE 

EXAMPLE 



California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 6   
 

  

  
Section V – Program Narrative Change (EESD–3704A) 

This is a required item. Check the box “No Changes” if there are no programmatic changes. 
Complete when programmatic changes are requested.  

 
 No Changes (check box if there are no changes) 

 
Complete items 1-3 only if your contractor requests a modification of its existing program 
narrative from the Early Education and Support Division. 

 
Contractor Legal Name: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Program Type (e.g., CCTR): 
CSPP 

County: 
Orange 

Vendor Number: 
6667 

 
1. Identify the program component for which you are requesting a change. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. Describe how the program currently provides services to children and families in relation to 

the above-identified program component. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Describe the proposed change, and how services will be improved if the change is 

implemented. 



          
California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 7   
            
 
Section Vl – Personnel Certification for Center-Based Programs and Family 
Child Care Home Education Networks 

The State of California requires any contractor receiving child care and development funds, 
disbursed by the California Department of Education (CDE) to employ fully qualified 
personnel as contained in California Education Code; California Code of Regulations,  
Title 5; and Funding Terms and Conditions.  

 
I certify, as the authorized agent representing this contractor, I have read and 
understand the staffing requirements for Program Director, Site Supervisor, and 
Teacher. All child care staff employed in CDE funded program(s) are fully qualified 
for their respective positions. Exceptions to this certification are persons employed 
as "Program Director" or "Site Supervisor" who possess’ a current Early Education 
and Support Division (EESD) approved Staffing Qualifications Waiver. 
 
I certify that the Personnel Roster has been submitted to the EESD.  
 

Signature of Authorized 
Representative 

 
 
A. 

Contractor Legal Name 
 
 
B.  Santa Ana Unified School District 

Date 
 
 
C. 

  
 
 

 



          
California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 8   
            
 
Section VIl – Subcontract Certification 
 
Does the contractor subcontract for direct services?           Yes          No  
 
Fill in the boxes below regarding the direct service contract and subcontractor. Subcontracts for 
direct services must be audited in accordance with CDE Audit Guidelines and reported with the 
contractor’s audit.  

Fill out this form for every subcontract. 

Subcontractor Legal Name  
A. 

 
Does the Subcontractor also contract with the CDE?           Yes          No  
 
Subcontract 
Dollar Amount 

$ Contract Type: CCTR   CSPP   CMIG   

Site Name Site Complete Address Service County 

1.   

2.    

3.   

 
I certify that the contractual arrangement(s) listed above are in adherence with the required 
subcontract provisions contained in the California Code Regulations, Title 5, and the Funding 
Terms and Conditions. 

I understand that signing this certificate does not lessen the legal responsibility for the direct 
service contract requirements. As the contractor, it is my responsibility to monitor the 
performance of the subcontractor to ensure services are provided appropriately. 
 
Contractor Legal Name  

B.   
Signature of 
Contractor’s Authorized 
Representative: 

 
 
C. 

Date of Signature  
 
D. 



          
California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 9   
            
 

 
Section VIlI – Required Attachments 

 

All attachments must be filled out completely and attached to the application. 

A. Fiscal Year 2015–16 Program Calendar (EESD–9730) 
The Program Calendar (EESD–9730) form is required for all contract types and completed 
separately for each contract. The EESD–9730 form will automatically add the Minimum Days 
of Operation (MDO) when the dates are “Xed”. The instructions are as follows:  
 

1. Click on the EESD–9730 form link at 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/documents/eesd9730progcal1516.xls 

 
2. On the top of the form; input the name of the contractor and Vendor Number. Click on 

the County box, select the county from the drop-down list. Click on the Contract Type 
box, select the contract type from the drop-down list. 
 

3. Click on the date for the days of operation; enter an “X” for all days that the program will 
serve subsidized children during the FY 2015–16 contract period (Center-Based 
programs and Family Child Care Home Education Networks). Alternative Payment and 
Resource and Referral programs should mark the days the program office is open for 
business.  
 

4. The total number of days marked with an “X” for each contract will constitute each 
contract's MDO.  
 

5. Print the completed EESD–9730 form.  
 

6. Provide justification for a reduction of days on the Program Narrative Change  
(EESD–3704A) form if the number of days shown on the EESD–9730 form falls below 
246 or 175 (as applicable to the contract type) and the contractor proposes to operate 
for fewer days than its FY 2014–15 MDO. The link to the form is located on the Child 
Care Services Forms Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cddforms.asp. 
 
If the MDO changes during the fiscal year contract period, the contractor is to justify the 
revision by submitting revised EESD–9730 and EESD–3704A forms to the assigned 
EESD Field Services Consultant to obtain the necessary approval. The revised forms 
must be received electronically by the EESD Field Services Consultant by June 30, 
2016. Link to the form located on the Child Care Services Forms Web page at 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cddforms.asp. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/documents/eesd9730progcal1516.xls
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cddforms.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cddforms.asp


          
California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 10   
            

B. Certification of Contractor Information in the Child Development 
Management Information System (CDMIS) Database 

 
 
It is the contractor’s responsibility to maintain complete and accurate information in CDMIS. In 
addition, the Contractor must certify under penalty of perjury that all information in CDMIS is 
complete and correct. Incomplete or inaccurate information in CDMIS can result in an audit 
finding at the state level and a finding of noncompliance.  
 
Contractor super users can submit updates to information from within the CDMIS Web site by 
selecting the function, "Update Agency Information.” Changes will be stored within the database 
until the assigned EESD Field Services Consultant can review and approve or deny them. 
Detailed instructions for each section are available within the CDMIS Web site. If you have 
questions about how to submit your changes, please call CDMIS staff at 916-445-1907. To 
review the information and submit changes, log on to the CDMIS Web site at: 
https://www4.cde.ca.gov/cdmis/default.aspx.  
 
Once all the information has been reviewed and changes have been submitted, (regardless of 
whether the changes have been approved by the EESD Field Services Consultant or are still 
pending approval), generate and print the “Agency Information Certification form.” To 
generate this form: 
 

1. In CDMIS, scroll to the bottom of the “Update Agency Information” Web page. 
 

2. Click the "Generate Certification form" link. 
 

3. When the form is generated, print it using the browser's print function.  
 

4. The contractor’s representative must sign the form.  
 
Note: The contractor's legal name and mailing address cannot be changed through this 
process. Contact your EESD Field Services Consultant for more information. 

 

https://www4.cde.ca.gov/cdmis/default.aspx


          
California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 11   
            
The State Administrative Manual defines a public agency as any state agency, city, 
county, special district, school district, community college district, county 
superintendent of schools, or federal agency. 
 

C. Payee Data Record (STD. 204) (Non-public agencies only) 
 
Non-public agencies must download and complete the State of California Payee Data Record  
(STD.204) form link at http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/documents/std204formeesd.pdf.   
 

1. Complete sections 2 through 5.  
 

2. Payee legal name and address must match the legal Name and address on the  
EESD-3704. 
 

3. Print the document, sign, and date. 
 

 

D. Secretary of State (Non-public agencies only) 
 
Non-public agencies must be authorized to do business with the State of California. Search your 
agency name and print the results from the California Secretary of State Debra Bowen Web 
site at http://kepler.sos.ca.gov/. 
 
Agency status must be “active” and the entity name must match the payee legal name on the 
STD. 204 and Contractor Legal Name on the EESD–3704. If the agency status is “inactive,” 
contact your EESD Consultant immediately. 
 
 

E. Verification of School District Name and Address 
 
Verification of school district’s legal name and address must include a printed verification from 
the following Web sites: 
  
California Community Colleges or Community College Districts search the California 
Community College Chancellor’s Web page at 
http://californiacommunitycolleges.cccco.edu/Districts.aspx 

 
Or  
 

School Districts search the California School Directory Web page at 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/sd/index.asp 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/documents/std204formeesd.pdf
http://kepler.sos.ca.gov/
http://californiacommunitycolleges.cccco.edu/Districts.aspx
http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/sd/index.asp


          
California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 12   
            
 

F. Contractor Certification 

Under penalty of perjury, I certify the following: 

• I am authorized by the Board of Directors or other governing authority to execute this 
Continued Funding Application. 

• I have supervisory authority.  

• All applicable program statues and regulations will be adhered to.  

• The information contained in pages 1-12 of this Continued Funding Application are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge.  

Authorized Representative Signature:  
 
 
 
 

Date: 
 
11/18/14 
 
 

Name and Title of Authorized Representative: 
 
Dr. Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO, Deputy 
Superintendent, Operations 
 
 

Telephone Number: 
 
 
714-558-5826 
 

 



          
California Department of Education    EESD–3704 
Early Education and Support Division    FY 2015-16 CFA 
October 2014        Page 13   
            
 

Contractor Legal Name 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Vendor Number 6667 County Number 30 

G. Continued Funding Application (EESD–3704) Checklist 

This checklist must be submitted with the EESD–3704 application. 
Page Number Required Item Description Check () 

Box 

2 Section I - Contractor Information  

3 Section II- Contract Types  

4 Section III - Governing Board of Directors Contact 
Information  

5 Section IV – Allocation of Agency Funds  

6 Section V - Program Narrative Change  
  

7 
Section VI - Personnel Certification for  
Center-Based Programs and Family Child Care 
Home Education Networks) 

 

8 Section Vll – Subcontract Certification  

9 Section VIIl A. - Program Calendar (EESD–9730) 
(one for each contract type)  

10 
Section VIIl B. – Certification of Contractor 
Information in the Child Development Management 
System (CDMIS) Data Base 

 

11 Section VIIl C. - State of California, Payee Data 
Record (STD.204) (non-public agencies only)  

11 Section VIIl D. - Secretary of State search results 
(non-public agencies only)  

11 Section VIIl E. - Verification of School District 
Name and Address search  

12 Section VIIl F. – Contractor Certification  

13 Section VIIl G. – Continued Funding Application  
Checklist  

Contact Name Keely S. Orlando, Early Childhood Education Coordinator 

Contact Phone Number 
714-431-7542 

 
California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support DivisIon 
October 2014 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0

























































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 9, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of New Job Description: Energy Manager 
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
PREPARED BY:  Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the job description: Energy 
Manager. This position will report to Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and Governmental 
Relations and/or designee.  This position is responsible for designing, implementing, 
coordinating, and monitoring the District’s energy management program and ensuring 
compliance with Proposition 39 funding. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is receiving Proposition 39 funding for Energy Management and this position is 
required to ensure compliance with that funding and to provide direction and leadership in 
district initiatives to “go green” and capture energy savings.  The position will be responsible for 
leading the implementation process for identifying alternative energy sources, consumption and 
general energy conservation measures aimed at reducing the District’s carbon footprint and 
reducing ongoing energy costs through efficient utilization and awareness of energy sources. 
 
Funding for this position is from the Proposition 39 grants and will not impact the overall 
District budget.  This position is part of a realignment of positions within the operations division.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Proposition 39 Funds: Classified Management Salary Schedule Grade 31: $7,635 - $8,835  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Approve the new job description of Energy Manager. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MAM:JD:nr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0



Page 1 of 3 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District

 

 
 
 
 
 

NEGOTIATIONS INTRODUCTIONS 
 
 

 

It is undeniable that there is a wide gap between the educational outcomes achieved by 
students of color and/or students from disadvantaged backgrounds and the results 
achieved by students who are from non-minority or more affluent backgrounds. 
Statewide economically disadvantaged students show an 11.5% gap in English Language 
Arts and 9.2% in Mathematics.  English learners show an even greater gap.  
 
Eliminating the “achievement gap” is a moral imperative which the State of California 
has now legally obligated the Santa Ana Unified School District to eliminate.  The 
legislation and regulations establishing the Local Control and Accountability Plans 
(LCAP) system specify the funding and accountability mechanisms to accomplish this 
goal. Simply put, the law requires that the District use its State funding, especially the 
additional funding it the District receives on account of the disadvantaged backgrounds 
of its students, to directly address achievement gap issues.  Public Sschool districts, 
through their LCAPs  are given great flexibility so that each community can address its 
particular needs – and each school district is accountable for the effectiveness of its 
plans and the use of the extra monies the State provides.  
 
This is a new paradigm/model of State funding and accountability. It requires the 
District to think, plan and act differently to achieve better educational outcomes on an 
immediate and ongoing basis.   
 
Accordingly, the District has prepared this initial proposal to commence a discussion 
with the Santa Ana Educators’ Association and California School Employee Association 
and its local 41 on changes to the collective bargaining agreement(s) needed for the 
Santa Ana educational community to collaboratively eliminate the achievement gap at 
the Santa Ana Unified School District.  The particular areas the District proposes for 
discussion at this time are set forth below:                                                                                
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Initial Proposal 

of 
Santa Ana Unified School District’s 

Re-Openers for 2015-2016 
With  

Santa Ana Educators’ Association  
December 9, 2014 

 
 

 
 

Article VII: WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS 
 

The District has an interest in improving compensation in light of the 
District’s budget, goals, and LCAP priorities.  

 
 
Article VIII: HOURS OF WORK 
 

The District has an interest in increasing the amount of learning time 
teachers engage with students. 
 
 

Article XI TRANSFER/REASSIGNMENT PROVISONS 
 
 

The District has an interest in greater flexibility to assign teachers based 
upon the educational needs of the students, school sites, and the District. 
 

 
Article XV: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 

The District has an interest in improving employee benefits in light of the 
District’s budget, goals, and LCAP priorities.  

 
 
The District has an interest in updating contract language to remove outdated terms. 
 

The District reserves the right to add, delete, or modify these proposals as 
determined through the negotiations process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Initial Proposal  
of 

Santa Ana Unified School District’s 
Re-Openers for 2015-2016 

With  
California School Employee Association (CSEA) and its Local 41 

December 9, 2014 
 
 

 
 
Article 4.0 WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS 
 

The District has an interest in improving compensation in light of the 
District’s budget, goals, and LCAP priorities.  

 
 
Article 9.0 EVALUATION PROCEDURES 
 

The District has an interest in improving and clarifying the evaluation  
process. 
 
 

Article 11.0 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 

The District has an interest in improving employee benefits in light of the 
District’s budget, goals, and LCAP priorities.  

 
 

Article 17.0 ASSOCIATIONAL RIGHTS 
 

The District has an interest in reviewing the release time of classified 
employees for Associational business. 

 
 
The District has an interest in updating contract language to remove outdated terms. 
 
The District reserves the right to add, delete, or modify these proposals as 
determined through the negotiations process. 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0



1

Santa Ana School Police 
Officers Association

(SASPOA)
December 9, 2014 



• The Journey

• 2 years involving the District and PERB

• 1st ever Collective Bargaining Agreement
-Wages & Working Conditions



WAGES:
Salary:
6% salary increase broken down into POST incentives

•Basic 4%, Intermediate 8% and Advanced 12%.

Stipends:
•Field Training Officer 
•Hazard Duty 
•Investigator

Shift Differential:
•Graveyard
•Weekends

3



WORKING CONDITIONS:

•24/7 Shop (12 hour and 10 hour shifts)

•Equipment

•Leaves (Sick, Personal Necessity, Labor Code 4850)

•Vacations/Holidays

•Probationary Status

•Evaluations

4



WORKING CONDITIONS:

•Grievances

•Health & Welfare

•Retirement

•Discipline

•Layoff/Reemployment

5



• Questions/Comments?



January 1, 2014 - June 30, 2016 
 
 

Collective Bargaining Agreement 
(CBA) 

 
 

Between the 
   

             
 
 

 
 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
(SAUSD) 

and the 
 

  
 

Santa Ana School Police Officers 
 Association 
(SASPOA) 

 
 

SASPOA/SAUSD AGREEMENT 
JANUARY 1, 2014 – JUNE 30, 2016 



 
 

SASPOA/SAUSD AGREEMENT 
JANUARY 1, 2014 – JUNE 30, 2016  

 
SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President 

José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 
Rob Richardson, Clerk 
John Palacio, Member 

Cecilia Iglesias, Member 
 
 

SUPERINTENDENT 
 

Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 
 

Danny Rodriguez, President 
Mike Limon, Vice President 

Mike Benz, Treasurer 
Tim Ashbaugh, Secretary 

Rich Aquino, Sergeant at Arms 
 

SAUSD NEGOTIATING TEAM 
 

Mark A. McKinney, Chair 
Manny Chavez, Sergeant 

Mark Van Holt, Lieutenant 
 

SASPOA NEGOTIATING TEAM 
 

Rick Lopez 
Ann Pliska 

Mike Johnson 



AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND THE 

SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 

 

 

 

                                                                               

 

 

 SANTA ANA UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Mark A. McKinney 

Associate Superintendent 
Human Resources 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 

 
 

 
SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE OFFICERS 

ASSOCIATION 

 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Danny Rodriguez 

President 
Santa and School Police Officers Association 

 
 
 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

  PAGE 

ARTICLE I  RECOGNITION         1 

ARTICLE II  DEFINITIONS         2 

ARTICLE III   HOURS OF WORK         3 

ARTICLE IV  WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS      7 

ARTICLE V  SAFETY CONDITIONS       13 

ARTICLE VI   TRANSFER AND PROMOTIONAL PROCEDURES   16 

ARTICLE VII  ABSENCES/LEAVES       17 

ARTICLE VIII VACATION AND HOLIDAYS      25 

ARTICLE IX  EVALUATION PROCEDURES      28 

ARTICLE X  GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE       30 

ARTICLE XI  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS       34 

ARTICLE XII  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS      42 

ARTICLE XIII NO CONCERTED ACTIVITIES       44 

ARTICLE XIV TERM OF AGREEMENT AND REOPENER    45 

ARTICLE XV  DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES/PERMANENT MEMBERS  46 

ARTICLE XVI LAYOFF AND REEMPLOYMENT/NON-DISCIPLINARY  49 

ARTICLE XVII SASPOA RIGHTS        52 

ARTICLE XVIII MANAGEMENT RIGHTS       54 

 

  EXHIBIT A  SASPOA SALARY SCHEDULE      58 

  EXHIBIT B  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION    60  

  EXHIBIT C  ALCOHOL AND DRUG USE POLICY    65 

   



 

Page 1 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

1.0 RECOGNITION 

 
1.1 The District recognizes the Santa Ana School Police Officers Association (SASPOA) as 

the exclusive representative for the following unit of employees: 
 

1.1.1 Classified employees on the salary schedule in the classification of School Police 
Officer. 
 

1.2 Disputes concerning the interpretation and application of this Article are not subject to 
the grievance provisions of Article 10. 

  
1.2.1 Disputes may be submitted to PERB for resolution. 
 

  



 

Page 2 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

2.0 DEFINITIONS 

 
2.1 SCHOOL POLICE OFFICER - The duties and responsibilities of a School Police Officer 

are similar in nature to any peace officer employed by any municipal law enforcement 
agency, but in addition possess the specialized training and experience in juvenile law 
and campus safety and security issues. 
 

2.2 DUTY DAY - Any day on which a Bargaining Unit Member is regularly assigned to 
perform services to the District. 
 

2.3 WORK YEAR - The twelve-month period which begins on the unit member's date of 
entry (first day of employment). 
 

2.4 PROBATIONARY PERIOD - Bargaining Unit Members are subject to a 12 month 
probationary period.  Bargaining Unit Members assigned to Basic Post Academy are 
subject to an 18 month probationary period. 

 
2.5 SCHOOL POLICE ADMINISTRATION – Includes employees in the police department 

with the rank of Sergeant and above.    
  



 

Page 3 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

3.0  HOURS OF WORK 
 
3.1 Work Day/Work Week – Alternative Work Schedule 

 
3.1.1 For bargaining unit members, the work week for the District’s Police Department 

is: 
 
 Patrol Division - 3/12 
 School Resource Officer – 9/80 (5/9) 
 Motors – 9/80 (5/9) 
 Detective – (4/10) 

 
3.1.1.1 Transition to a standard 5/8 may occur only when an emergency 

situation exists as determined by School Police Administration.  
Emergency situations could include staff shortages.  Staff shortages 
shall be defined as the inability of School Police Administration to 
effectively staff all shifts of the Alternative Work Schedules for a 
period of 30 consecutive days or more.  The affected unit members 
will be returned to their Alternate Work Schedule when the emergency 
situation has ended, or when staffing permits. 

 
3.1.1.2 Should SASPOA produce an alternate work week schedule, i.e. a 4/10, 

9/80, or 3/12 that will ensure the same level of patrol coverage 
currently enjoyed by the department with no increase in costs, and a 
majority of the patrol officers vote to adopt that schedule, that 
alternative work week schedule may be established. 

 
3.1.1.3 The alternative schedule shall remain in place only if staffing levels 

provide for a consistent level of coverage as when adopted, and is 
cost-neutral to the District. 

 
3.1.1.4 Should the alternative schedule no longer be feasible due to staffing 

levels, the bargaining unit members shall be given two weeks’ notice 
to transition to a standard Education Code 5/8 shift schedule.  Officers 
will be given the opportunity to select their next shift based upon 
seniority and the provisions established in the police officer shift 
rotation section of this article as previously negotiated. 

 
3.1.2 The starting and ending time of a work day shall be determined by the immediate 

supervisor.  Unit members shall have the right to make written requests regarding 
the starting/ending time of their work day.  

 
3.1.2.1 If the bargaining unit members hours of work are changed, the unit 

member shall be given ten (10) calendar days’ advance notice. 
 

3.1.2.2 Article 3.1.2.1 may be waived with mutual consent of the District and 
the unit member.   

 



 

Page 4 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

3.1.2.3 Under unforeseen deployment circumstances, a bargaining unit 
member’s starting and ending time may be changed without regard to 
Article Sections 3.1.2.1 and 3.1.2.2. 

 
3.1.3 Upon initial employment each bargaining unit member shall be furnished two 

copies of his/her class specifications, salary data, assignment or work location, 
together with duty hours and the prescribed work week.  One copy shall be 
retained by the employee, and the other shall be signed and dated by the employee 
and returned to his/her supervisor. (EC 45169) 

 
3.1.3.1 SASPOA shall be provided access to all job descriptions, and upon 

any job description revision. 
 

3.1.4 School Police Services-Shift Schedule/Rotation 
 

3.1.4.1 School Police Services shall operate on a 24-hour a day work 
schedule, seven (7) days a week.  Days off may vary for each shift. 

 
3.1.4.1.1 Shift is defined as day watch, PM (Cover), and AM 

(graveyard) 
 

3.1.4.2 Shift schedules and rotation periods shall be implemented on a rotation 
schedule twice a year.  Rotations shall take place in July and January 
of each year.  School Police Officers shall receive a shift preferential 
list at least 45 days prior to the shift change.  For Patrol only, the 
choice of available days off for each shift as determined by School 
Police Administration shall be on a seniority basis.  

 
3.1.4.3 Officers may mutually agree to exchange shifts, at the bi-annual shift 

change rotation, in order to stay on the same shift more than once with 
approval from School Police Administration.  No Patrol officer shall 
work more than one year on the same shift.   

 
3.1.4.4 Shifts and days off shall not change during the scheduled shift period 

unless agreed to by the bargaining unit member and School Police 
Administration or if there is an unforeseen emergency situation, 
staffing shortage or for work performance reasons. 

 
3.1.4.5 With the exception of summer, winter & spring school breaks, School 

Police Officers working special assignments such as Motor Cycle 
Officer, Detectives, School Resource Officer, may be assigned 
different work hours and schedules based on the needs of the 
department.  School Resource Officers shall have schedules that meet 
the needs of the individual school site. 

 
 
 
 



 

Page 5 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

3.2 Lunch/Rest Periods  
 
3.2.1 School Police Officers are authorized a 30-minute meal period who work at least 

four (4) consecutive hours of service and are on-call during this time. 
 

3.2.1.1 Meal Periods and Rest Periods shall not be taken within the first or last 
hour of the shift. Unless otherwise approved by School Police 
Administration. 
 

3.2.2 A fifteen (15) minute compensated rest period shall be provided to bargaining unit 
members for each four (4) hour period of service.  The rest period herein 
described shall be taken at the discretion of the immediate supervisor at or near 
the midpoint of each four (4) hour period, and shall be non-cumulative and not in 
conjunction with other paid or unpaid leaves and/or breaks or rest periods. 

 
3.3 Overtime 

 
3.3.1 Overtime is any time which is worked in excess of the bargaining unit member’s 

assigned work hours.  All overtime must be approved in advance by School Police 
Administration. 
 

3.3.2 Unit members shall be compensated at a rate of pay equal to one and a half 
(1-1/2) times the regular rate of pay of the unit member. 

 
3.3.3 School Police Officers who work on holidays shall be compensated at a rate of 

one and one half (1½) times their regular rate of pay for each hour worked on the 
holiday.  The holidays considered in this section are those stipulated in Article 8, 
Section 8.2.1. 

 
3.3.4 Overtime shall be offered to bargaining unit members in descending order of 

seniority.  After overtime has been accepted, the unit member’s name shall revert 
to the bottom of the seniority list for overtime assignments.  Any bargaining unit 
member shall have the right to reject any offer or request for overtime.  If 
everyone in the department refuses the offer of overtime, the overtime shall be 
assigned to the least senior officer(s) on duty the day of the event, at the discretion 
of School Police Administration. 

 
3.3.4.1 If a unit member(s) is assigned a work assignment and overtime is 

needed to complete the work, the unit member(s) assigned to the 
project will be given the opportunity to complete the task as approved 
by School Police Administration. 

 
3.3.5 School Resource Officer  – School Events – Assignment Rights 

 
3.3.5.1 When a School Resource Officer (SRO) normally assigned to a 

specific school is offered an extra duty assignment by that same school 
that SRO shall be scheduled to work the event as the primary officer 
regardless of seniority.  School activities include, but are not, limited 



 

Page 6 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

to, Football Games, Proms, Dances, and/or any other related athletic or 
school events planned by the school administration.  Should the 
assigned SRO voluntarily decide not to work the specific event, the 
Police Administration shall then offer the assignment to all police 
officers in order of seniority from the most senior to the least senior.  
In the event that a second officer is needed for the extra duty 
assignment, then that second officer shall be selected based upon 
department seniority.  If there are no officers willing to work the 
assignment, the assignment shall be offered to Sergeants.  If there are 
still no officers or Sergeants willing to work the assignment then the 
least senior officer(s) shall be assigned to work the event. 

 
3.3.6 Holidays – Patrol Officer Assignment Rights 

 
3.3.6.1 Police officer(s) normally scheduled and assigned to patrol shall be 

scheduled to work all District approved holidays.  Unless otherwise 
approved by School Police Administration no more than two (2) patrol 
offers shall be assigned during holiday periods.  Should the normally 
scheduled patrol officer(s) decline to work the holiday shift, then the 
Police Administration shall offer the holiday shift to all police officers 
in order of seniority from the most senior to the least senior.  If there 
are no police officers willing to accept the holiday shift, the holiday 
shift would then be offered to Sergeants.  If there are no officers or 
Sergeants willing to accept to work the holiday, the least senior 
officer(s) shall be assigned to work the shift. 

 
3.3.6.2 Police probationary unit members shall not ordinarily be assigned 

overtime. 
 
3.4 Sign-In Procedures 

 
3.4.1 Bargaining unit members shall comply with the SAUSD School Police 

Department Policy Manual sign-in procedures that include the logging of times in 
and out through dispatch and the computer aided dispatch system (CAD).  

  



 

Page 7 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
4.0 WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS 

 
4.1 The wage provisions shall be as follows: 
 

4.1.1 The unit member shall pay his/her contribution to the Public Employee's 
Retirement System (PERS).  

 
4.2 Bilingual Premium 
 

4.2.1 Bargaining unit members who successfully complete the District’s approved 
bilingual examination process shall receive a flat amount of $99.00 per month, 
which shall not be subject to any adjustment except as otherwise negotiated 
between the District and SASPOA. 

 
4.2.1.1 There shall be no cut-off date of employment for bargaining unit 

members to be eligible to receive the bilingual premium. 
 

4.3 Field Training Officer (FTO) Premium 
 
4.3.1 Bargaining unit members assigned as a Field Training Officer shall receive a flat 

amount of $2,000.00 per year, which shall not be subject to any adjustments 
unless negotiated by the District and SASPOA. 

 
4.4 Hazard Duty (Motors) Premium 

 
4.4.1 Bargaining unit members assigned to motors shall receive a flat amount of 

$2,000.00 per year, which shall not be subject to any adjustments unless 
negotiated by the District and SASPOA. 

 
4.5 Investigator Premium 
 

4.5.1 Bargaining unit members assigned as detective or investigator shall receive a flat 
amount of $2,000.00 per year, which shall not be subject to any adjustments 
unless negotiated by the District and SASPOA. 

 
4.6 Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Premium 

 
4.6.1 Bargaining unit members assigned as an Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) 

shall receive a flat amount of $2,000 per year, which shall not be subject to any 
adjustment unless negotiated by the District and SASPOA. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

Page 9 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
4.11 POST Incentive Pay 

 
4.11.1 POST Incentive: Effective January 1, 2014, Bargaining Unit Members 

compensation shall be adjusted in the following manner:   
 
4.11.1.1 Bargaining Unit Members POST Basic Certification: 4% increase to 

base pay 
 

4.11.1.2 Bargaining Unit Members POST Intermediate Certification: 8% 
increase to base pay 

 
4.11.1.3 Bargaining Unit Members POST Advanced Certification: 12% 

increase to base pay. 
 

4.11.2 Base pay shall be calculated upon the SASPOA classified salary schedule 
(Exhibit A). 

 
4.11.3 There shall be no stacking of POST certification compensation. 
 
4.11.4 The effective date of advancement of one POST certification to the next higher 

level shall be the date the police department receives notice from POST of the 
attainment of the higher level POST certificate. 

 
4.12 Professional Growth Program 

 
4.12.1 Eligibility for a Professional Growth increment is limited to: 

 Permanent unit members. 

 Unit members who meet District standards, as supported by their two most recent 
performance evaluations. 

 
4.13 Retroactivity 
 

4.13.1 Course credit (units) applicable to the initial professional growth increment may 
be allowed retroactively provided: 
 
4.13.1.1 The credits were earned within the last five (5) years while a regular 

employee of the Santa Ana Unified School District, not as a Reserve 
Police Officers.   

 
4.13.1.2 If at initial employment a unit member is enrolled in course work, the 

credits will be accepted if no more than one-half (1/2) the duration of 
the course has passed. 

 



 

Page 10 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

4.13.1.3 The increment credits are verified through efforts of the unit member 
and are approved in accordance with requirements of the Professional 
Growth Program.  

 
4.13.2 Course Credit (Units) and Increment Provisions 

 
4.13.2.1 Course credit for each completed class must be used in its entirety, and 

no excess credits may be applied toward the requirement of another 
increment.   

 
4.13.2.1.1 First Increment – 12 credits 
4.13.2.1.2 Second Increment – 12 credits beyond 
4.13.2.1.3 Third Increment – 12 credits beyond 4.10.2.1.2 
4.13.2.1.4 Fourth Increment – 12 credits beyond 4.10.2.1.3 
4.13.2.1.5 Fifth Increment – 12 credits beyond 4.10.2.1.4 

 
4.13.2.2 A minimum of one (1) year shall be required between the approvals of 

increments. 
 

4.13.2.3 Application, proof of work taken and verifying transcripts (original 
with college seal) must be received by the Personnel Services Office. 

 
4.13.2.4 A maximum of six credits per semester may be credited toward an 

increment. 
 

4.13.2.5 A maximum of five increments may be earned by any unit member. 
 

4.14 Criteria 
 

4.14.1 The increment shall be earned upon successful completion of course work leading 
to the achievement of goals of benefit to the District which is equivalent to the 12 
semester credits.  At least 8 credits of each increment shall be related to the unit 
member's job family. 
 

4.14.2 Course credits may be earned at accredited colleges, universities, trade schools, 
adult education institutions, educational conferences, District orientation classes, 
and workshops. 

 
4.14.3 Educational conferences, workshops, and District orientation classes shall be 

credited at the rate of one-half (1/2) credit per eight (8) hours.  Verification of 
hours of attendance shall be required. 

 
4.14.4 To receive course credit, a letter grade of "C" or better or a "Pass" grade must 

have been achieved. 
 
4.14.5 The District shall not incur any liability or costs of registrations, books, mileage 

or subsistence. 
 



 

Page 11 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
 
 

4.15 Procedure 
 

4.15.1 Unit members shall initiate to their immediate supervisor an application provided 
by Personnel Services listing class work equivalent to twelve (12) credits.  If the 
application is approved and signed by the supervisor/principal, it shall be 
forwarded to the Personnel Services Office for review and monitoring.  If the 
application request is denied by the supervisor/principal or Personnel Services, a 
notification with comments and recommendations shall be addressed to the 
applicant. 
 

4.15.2 The Professional Growth Committee shall be established, consisting of five (5) 
classified unit members serving in an advisory capacity.  Classified unit members 
shall be appointed for two (2) years and appointments should be made in alternate 
years to avoid a complete new committee every two years.  SASPOA, shall make 
the appointments.  This Committee shall meet on an as-needed basis. 

 
4.15.3 The Professional Growth Committee shall, upon appeal, review the action which 

denied incremental approval, and make a recommendation to the Superintendent. 
 

4.16 Compensation 
 

4.16.1 At the completion of each approved twelve (12) credit increment, there shall be 
$33.00 per work month added to the unit member's regular salary on the first of 
the month following the date all completed and approved official documents are 
received in the Human Resource Office. 

 
4.17 Field Training Officer (FTO) Assignment  

 
4.17.1 Eligibility 

 
4.17.2 Non-probationary unit members may apply to the SAUSD Police Administration 

when openings are available as determined by SAUSD Police Administration. 
 

4.17.2.1 Selected unit members shall attend and successfully complete a POST 
approved FTO course. 

 
4.17.2.1.1 Unit members who possess a POST FTO certification 

shall not be required to attend the POST course a second 
time, unless otherwise determined SAUSD police 
administration. 

 
4.17.2.2 Unit members are responsible for maintaining their POST FTO 

certification, or the unit member shall be removed from this 
assignment. 

 



 

Page 12 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
 
 
4.18 Error In Salary  

 
4.18.1 Whenever it is determined that an error has been made in the calculation or 

reporting of any unit member payroll, or in the payment of any unit member’s 
salary, the District shall, within five working days following the determination, 
provide the employee with a statement of the correction and a supplemental 
payment drawn against any available funds.  (Ed. Code 45167) 

  



 

Page 13 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

5.0  SAFETY CONDITIONS 
 
5.1 Safety Committees And Safe Practices 

 
5.1.1 District Joint Safety Committee 

 
5.1.1.1 SASPOA shall appoint one (1) member to the District Joint Safety 

Committee.  
 

5.1.2 It is the responsibility of all unit members to be alert in observing unsafe 
conditions, to make corrections within the scope of their authority and to report 
unremitted conditions in writing to their immediate supervisor. 
 

5.1.3 Upon a request from the unit member, the school nurse or on-site administrator 
will Investigate reports of persons who suffer from contagious or infectious 
diseases. If, upon investigation, the persons are found to suffer from a disease 
which would constitute a threat to the safety of a unit member, then the District 
will take such action as necessary to remedy the problem. 

 
5.1.4 A unit member shall have the right to request, in writing, from his immediate 

supervisor that any unsafe working condition be corrected.  The Supervisor shall 
take appropriate action and report such action in writing to the unit member 
within a reasonable time (not to exceed twenty (20) duty days). 

 
5.1.5 The District shall make a good faith effort to provide a place of employment 

which is as safe as the nature of the employment and duties reasonably permit. 
 
5.1.6 All unit members will make a good faith effort to comply with safe working 

practices while in the performance of duties. 
 
5.1.7 Unit members involved in accidents with District vehicles may be required to 

submit to testing regarding the possibility of being under the influence of alcohol 
or controlled substance. 

 
5.2 Police Officer Manual 

 
5.2.1 Proposed changes in the Police Manual (Lexipol) manual shall be provided to 

SASPOA.  Upon request, the District shall negotiate changes within the scope of 
negotiations. 

 
5.3 Uniforms And Safety Equipment 
 

5.3.1 Uniforms shall be provided as follows: 
 

5.3.2 Upon initial employment, each officer shall receive 3 pairs of pants and 3 shirts (2 
short-sleeve and 1 long-sleeve). 
 

5.3.3 Any uniform garment that is damaged or worn shall be replaced by the District. 



 

Page 14 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
5.3.4 Body armor shall be provided as follows: 
 

5.3.4.1 Upon initial employment, each officer will be issued body armor. 
 

5.3.4.2 Body armor shall be replaced prior to the expiration date of the body 
armor. 

 
5.3.4.3 Body armor will be replaced if damaged, or if it no longer fits. 

 
5.3.4.4 Upon separation from the District, the officer shall immediately return 

the body armor to the District. 
 

5.3.4.5 Sidearm, Gun Belts and Gun Belt Equipment. 
 

5.3.4.6 New Unit Members shall be issued a sidearm, gun belts, and gun belt 
equipment as authorized by the School Police Administration. 

 
5.3.4.7 Sidearm, gun belt and gun belt equipment shall be replaced when worn 

or damaged. 
 

5.4 Minimum Staffing 
 
5.4.1 The District shall assign two (2) sworn officers, that may include sergeants and/or 

police management personnel, to be on duty at all times including holidays.  
 

5.5 Effects Of The Implementation Of The Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) 
 
5.5.1 Current bargaining unit members shall be considered to meet revised minimum 

physical requirements where applicable.  Any documented current or future 
physical limitations shall be discussed with SASPOA prior to taking action that 
may affect a unit member’s employment status. 
 

5.5.2 Should an employee become eligible for reasonable accommodation under the 
ADA, the parties agree to meet and re-evaluate the designation of essential 
functions on selected representative duties should the employee feel he/she may 
be unable to perform those functions with reasonable accommodation.  The 
District shall determine the essential functions applicable to the position as 
necessary to facilitate the employees’ ability to perform the job with reasonable 
accommodation. 

 
5.5.3 The parties agree that employees shall be offered light duty (or restricted duty) 

whenever appropriate under the circumstances and whenever reasonably possible 
when the light duty assignment will not impede healing or risk permanent 
disability. 

 
 



 

Page 15 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

5.5.4 The District’s determination regarding the designation of essential functions of 
the job shall not be arbitrary, capricious or unreasonable.   Any conflict arising 
out of the designation of essential functions, or the assignment of minimum 
qualifications to a position, shall be resolved through the grievance procedure. 

 
5.6 Alcohol and Drug Use Policy 
 

5.6.1 Refer to Police Manual (Lexipol) Policy 1012. (Exhibit C.) 
  



 

Page 16 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

6.0 TRANSFER AND PROMOTIONAL PROCEDURES 
 

(Sergeant Position Only) 
 

Bargaining unit members desiring to make an application for a Sergeant position may apply in 
accordance with District protocol.  Bargaining unit members who meet minimum qualifications 
for the Sergeant position shall be guaranteed an interview. 
 
All promotional opportunities shall be posted at SAUSD Police Headquarters for a minimum of 
ten (10) days prior to the promotional process. 
 
All unit members not selected for promotion after the final interview may request an interview 
through Human Resources or Police Administration to discuss improvements that will assist the 
unit member in future promotions.  
 
The promoted unit member shall serve a full probationary period of 12 months in the Sergeant 
position and shall receive a new anniversary date which will become effective upon successful 
completion of the probationary period, the date to be determined in accordance with District 
protocol;. 
 
Should the promoted unit member not pass the probationary period due to performance reasons 
(not misconduct) for Sergeant, he/she shall then revert back to the prior classification in the 
position or similar sworn position from which he/she came. 
  



 

Page 17 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

7.0 ABSENCES/LEAVES 
7.1 Definition 

 
7.1.1 An “absence” is anytime a unit member is absent from duty for a period of time.  

An illness absence shall be an absence of the unit member due to illness, 
quarantine, or disabling condition which prevents the unit member from 
performing regular assigned duties. 

 
7.2 General Provisions  

 
7.2.1 Any unit member who is absent from work without authorization or who fails to 

return to work as scheduled after the expiration of an authorized leave or absence, 
may be subject to disciplinary action. 

 
7.2.2 All unpaid leaves of more than twenty (20) duty days shall be without fringe 

benefits except for Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) leaves, California Family 
Rights Act (CFRA) leaves, and Pregnancy Disability  Leave Act (PDLA) leaves 
(Government Code § 12945) which shall be provided with health insurance 
benefits only.  If the unit member has accrued vacation time this leave shall be 
compensated utilizing the accrued vacation time.  The individual unit member 
may make arrangements through Human Resources to pay the premium for fringe 
benefits for the time on leave (if permitted by the carrier). 

 
7.2.3 Any authorized absence of twenty (20) duty days or less not covered by illness, 

personal necessity provisions or other articles of this agreement, shall be without 
compensation.  Health and dental benefits shall be maintained. 

 
7.1.1 No credit for leaves shall be given on the salary schedule if the length of paid 

service is less than 75% of the duty days for that assignment for that fiscal year. 
 
7.2.4 With the exception of FMLA leaves, CFRA leaves, and PDLA leaves, at the 

expiration of any unpaid leave, the unit member will be assigned to a vacant 
position in the classification in which the employee holds status.  If no such 
vacant position is available, the unit member's name shall be placed on a 
re-employment list for the classification for a period of 39 months.  The unit 
member may return to a classification at the same for which status is held. 

 
7.2.5 The unit member shall notify the Human Resources Office and School Police 

Administration at least fifteen (15) duty days prior to the end of the leave of any 
intention to return to the District at the expiration of the leave or resign from the 
District.  Failure to notify the Human Resources Office and School Police 
Administration shall be considered a resignation from the District. 

 
7.2.6 With the exception of FMLA leaves, CFRA leaves, and PDLA leaves, only 

permanent unit members who have completed two (2) years’ service are eligible 
to apply for a leave.  

 



 

Page 18 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

7.2.7 With the exception of FMLA leaves, CFRA leaves, and PDLA leaves, after a 
leave has been approved, the District is under no obligation to return the unit 
member to service sooner than that approved, but will consider a written request 
by the unit member to return to work earlier. 

 
7.2.8 When the District requires a physical examination for any absence or leave, the 

District pays the physician, except when the unit member is required to present 
verification of leave, request for a reasonable accommodation, or certification for 
FMLA leaves, CFRA leaves, and PDLA leaves. 

 
7.3 Absences  

 
7.3.1 Pregnancy Disability Leave 

 
7.3.1.1 Unit members who are disabled due to pregnancy, childbirth, or 

related medical conditions may use illness and other leaves under the 
same terms and conditions as other employees with temporary 
disabilities.  Unit members are entitled to up to four work months of 
unpaid leaves for such disabilities, which leave will run concurrently 
with any paid leaves.  During such leave, whether paid or unpaid, the 
unit member shall be entitled to continue health benefits under the 
same terms and conditions as if working.  Unit members returning 
from pregnancy disability leave shall be entitled to reinstatement as 
provided by law. 

 
7.4 Illness 
 

7.4.1 A unit member shall be credited with 8 hours sick leave per month for each month 
of service. 

 
7.4.2 Pay for any absence under this Article shall be the number of hours the bargaining 

unit member is assigned for the duty day. 
 
7.4.3 At the beginning of each fiscal year, the full amount of sick leave entitled under 

this section shall be credited to each unit member.  Credit for sick leave hours 
need not be earned prior to using such absences and such absences may be used at 
any time during the year.  However, a new unit member of the District shall not 
be eligible to use more than 48 sick leave hours during the first six months 
employment with the District (Ed. Code § 45191).  If a unit member separates 
employment from the District and has exhausted more than the earned sick leave 
hours, then the unit member shall reimburse the District for the difference. 

 
7.4.4 If a unit member does not use the full amount of sick leave hours earned in any 

year under this section, the amount not used shall be accumulated from year to 
year. 

 
7.4.5 All illness absence benefits must be claimed within each payroll reporting period 

by filing a signed Employee Absence Card. 



 

Page 19 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
7.4.6 Any consecutive absence exceeding five (5) days requires a written statement 

listing the absence day(s).  The statement shall be by a duly licensed physician or 
acceptable evidence of treatment and the need therefore by the practice of the 
religion of any well-recognized church or denomination shall be required in each 
payroll reporting period.  The cost of this evaluation shall be borne by the unit 
member. 

 
7.4.6.1 Limited capacity releases from the treating physician are acceptable 

for return to work at the discretion of the District only if the specified 
limitations will not prohibit the unit member from performing the 
essential functions of the position with reasonable accommodation 
comparable to that required by applicable federal and state laws and 
does not impose an undue hardship upon the District.  

 
7.4.6.2 The District Human Resources Office, at its discretion, may require 

certification of illness absence from a physician or other acceptable 
verification of illness for any of the first five (5) duty days of absence 
provided that the District has reasonable cause to believe the unit 
member violated the use of sick days.   

 
7.4.6.3 Extended Sick Leave Benefit.  If, a unit member is absent because of 

an accident or illness not in the scope of employment, the unit member 
shall utilize all accrued sick leave hours and then receive 50% of 
his/her regular pay for a period of up to 100 days per year.  Such paid 
leave shall be exclusive of all paid leaves, vacation, holiday, or the 
unit member may elect to utilize accrued vacation or time before the 
commencement of the extended illness leave at 50% pay. 

 
7.4.6.4 The District will make available to each unit member an annual 

statement of sick leave status.   
 

7.4.6.5 The unit member is required to notify the School Police 
Administration as soon as possible, and in no event, less than two (2) 
hours prior to the commencement of their shift of a pending absence 
from work. 

 
7.4.6.6 Employees who are ill shall either notify the School Police 

Administration or designee daily if they continue to be absent, shall 
advise the School Police Administration of an expected return date.  In 
the case of the latter, if the employee does not return on the expected 
return date, he/she shall notify the School Police Administration of a 
revised return date or call daily from that date forward. 

 
7.5 Bereavement 
 

7.5.1 Each unit member shall be granted three (3) duty days of paid absence or five (5) 
duty days if out-of-state or if travel of more than 250 miles one way is involved, 



 

Page 20 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

for each bereavement, due to the death of any member of the immediate family 
including: spouse, registered domestic partner, parents, stepparents, foster 
children, foster parents, legal guardians, children, grandparents, grandchildren, 
great-grandchildren, sons and daughters-in-law,  and brothers or sisters of the unit 
member or of the unit member's spouse.  Verification of death of member of 
immediate family and travel distance shall be required by the District. 
 

7.6 Jury Duty 
 

7.6.1 A unit member shall be entitled to absence without loss of pay for any time the 
unit member is required to perform jury duty.  The District shall pay the unit 
member the difference, if any, between the amount received for jury duty and the 
unit member's regular rate of pay.  Any meal, mileage, and/or parking allowance 
provided the unit member for jury duty shall not be considered in the amount 
received for jury duty.  On any day during which any unit member serves three 
hours or more on jury duty, the unit member shall be relieved from work.  If less 
than three hours, including travel time to the work site (if jury duty is outside of 
Orange County), the remainder of the shift shall be performed. 
 
7.6.1.1 Grand Jury service shall be excluded from paid jury service. 

 
7.7 Military  
 

7.7.1 A unit member shall be entitled to any military absence provided by law and shall 
retain all rights and privileges granted by law arising out of the exercise of 
military absence. 

 
7.8 Occupational Accident & Illness 

 
7.8.1 Labor Code Sections 4850-4856: 

 
7.8.1.1 Whenever a sworn police officer of the bargaining unit, who is a 

member of the California Public Employees Retirement System, is 
disabled by an injury or illness arising out of an injury  in the course of 
his or her duties, he or she shall be entitled to a leave of absence while 
disabled, without loss of salary, in lieu of temporary disability 
payments or vocational rehabilitation maintenance allowance 
payments which would be payable under the workers’ compensation 
provisions of the Labor Code. 

 
7.8.1.2 The leave of absence with full pay is limited to one (1) year or until 

any earlier date that the person is retired on permanent disability 
pension and is receiving disability payments.  The full pay disability 
workers’ compensation benefits cease when the bargaining unit 
member retires under the CalPERS provisions.  Labor Code Section 
4850 payments in lieu of other workers’ compensation disability 
payments fall under the scope of Internal Revenue Code Section 
104(a) and are excluded from income for federal tax purposes.  In the 



 

Page 21 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

event there is a California court decision or IRS decision concerning 
that the 4850 payments are taxable, the District and SASPOA shall 
immediately schedule dates to meet and negotiate the changes to the 
taxability of the payments. 

 
7.8.2 The unit member shall notify the immediate supervisor of the injury/illness 

without undue delay. 
 

7.8.3 If the injury/illness results in lost time from work, the Human Resources Office 
may require the unit member to submit to a physical examination by a physician 
selected by the Human Resources Office at any time during the absence period.  
The cost of the examination will be borne by the District. 

 
7.8.4 During any paid absence, the District shall issue the unit member appropriate 

salary warrants for payment of the unit member's appropriate salary and shall 
deduct other authorized contributions.   

 
7.8.5 Any unit member receiving benefits as a result of this regulation shall, during 

periods of injury or illness, remain within the State of California unless, upon 
written request for such travel, the Human Resources Office authorizes travel 
outside the State.   

 
7.8.6 A unit member who has been off work as the result of an occupational injury or 

illness shall have a signed release from the treating physician, duly licensed, prior 
to returning to work.   

 
7.8.6.1 Limited capacity releases from the treating physician are acceptable 

for return to work at the discretion of the District only if the specified 
limitations will not prohibit the unit member from performing the 
essential functions of the position with reasonable accommodation 
comparable to that required by applicable federal and state laws and 
does not impose an undue hardship upon the District. 

 
7.9 Personal Necessity Absence 

 
7.9.1 Unit members shall be allowed no more than 56 hours of accumulated sick leave 

per work year for the purposes of personal necessity/compelling absence.  Upon 
return from personal necessity/compelling absence, unit members shall submit a 
memorandum with the following statement:  "I verify that my absence for the 
day(s) indicated was taken for the following reasons:  (a) the need for absence is 
beyond the unit member's immediate control, (b) presents unavoidable conflict 
with duty hours, and (c) the unit member has no reasonable alternative; such as: 
 
7.9.1.1 The death of a member of the unit member's immediate family when 

additional absence is required beyond that provided in Section 7.3.3.1 
of this Article.   

 



 

Page 22 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

7.9.1.2 As a result of an accident to the person or property of a unit member, 
or immediate family member including: spouse, registered domestic 
partner, parents, stepparents, foster children, foster parents, legal 
guardians, children, grandparents, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, 
sons and daughters-in-law,  and brothers or sisters of the unit member 
or of the unit member's spouse.   

 
7.9.1.2.1 An emergency would indicate that the presence of the 

unit member is required.  After the first day of absence, 
any extension of the unit members' required presence 
would require a physician's request.   

 
7.9.1.3 When resulting from an appearance in any court or before any 

administrative tribunal as a litigant, party, or witness.  Proof of 
required attendance must be verified.   

 
7.9.1.4 A catastrophe making it impossible for the unit member to report to 

work without putting the unit member or the unit member's property in 
danger.  (A catastrophe is a sudden, widespread or extraordinary 
disaster, such as a serious earthquake or flood.) 

 
7.9.2 With advanced permission of School Police Administration, 16 hours of the 56 

hours permitted under this Article may be used for: 
 
7.9.2.1 Extended medical or dental appointments. 

 
7.9.2.1.1 Religious observance. 

 
7.9.2.1.2 Funeral of a close friend or relative not covered under 

Section 7.3.3.1 of this Article.  
 

7.9.2.2 Such other reasons approved by the District, handled on an individual 
basis as long as the total does not exceed 56 hours in the work year.   

 
7.9.3 Eligible unit members shall be entitled to leave for qualifying reasons under the 

terms of the federal Family Medical Leave Act of 1993 and the California Family 
Rights Act.  Eligible unit members shall be entitled to up to twelve (12) 
workweeks of unpaid family care and medical leave in a twelve (12) month 
period, which shall commence on the first date that leave is taken for the 
qualifying reason. 

 
7.10 Leaves 

 
7.10.1 Leaves will be considered for the following reasons: 

 
7.10.1.1 Family matters of an emergency nature. 

 



 

Page 23 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

7.10.1.2 Rest and recuperation if in the best interest of the District, to be 
accompanied by a recommendation from a licensed medical doctor or 
osteopathist. 

 
7.10.1.3 Child care. 

 
7.10.1.4 Academic preparation - when the unit member is entered on a planned 

District-approved program of study. 
 

7.10.1.5 Other reasons not covered above.   
 
7.10.2 A leave request must be submitted on the proper form to the Human Resources 

Office at least four (4) weeks prior to the beginning of the leave. 
 

7.10.3 School Police Administration may excuse an employee for personal business for 
up to 16 hours in any one (1) work year.  The request shall be made prior to the 
absence.  The absence shall be with loss of pay equal to 50% of the employee's 
pay if there is an available balance. 

 
7.11 Catastrophic Leave 

 
7.11.1 Catastrophic leave shall be defined as a life-threatening serious illness or 

injury that incapacitates a unit member in excess of 120 consecutive working 
hours.  A physician's verification that the illness or injury is life-threatening 
shall be provided.  

 
7.11.2 To be eligible for catastrophic leave, the unit member shall have exhausted all 

accrued plus advanced sick leave, accrued vacation time. 
 
7.11.3 A unit member shall not be eligible for catastrophic leave during the period of 

time the unit member is receiving full pay under Occupational Accident or 
Illness Leave or Labor Code 4850-Leave (§7.8.1) 

 
7.11.4 A unit member may be entitled to receive Catastrophic Leave concurrently 

with FMLA Leave, CFRA Leave, and PDLA Leave upon proper completion 
of these Catastrophic Leave requirements. 

 
7.11.5 Only unit members with 96 or more of accumulated sick leave hours shall be 

permitted to donate days toward catastrophic leave.  Each eligible unit 
member may donate a maximum of 16 hours of accumulated sick leave for 
each request by a unit member approved for catastrophic leave. 

 
7.11.6 Requests for catastrophic leave shall be filed with the Human Resources 

Department. 
 
7.11.7 Within three (3) business days of receipt of the request for catastrophic sick 

leave, the Human Resources Department shall distribute a communication to 



 

Page 24 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

all unit members of the request, including the name of the individual 
requesting. 

 
7.11.8 Unit members seeking to donate sick leave hours shall advise Human 

Resources in writing within three (3) business days of the distribution of the 
catastrophic leave request. 

 
7.11.9 Human Resources shall confirm eligibility for all individuals who wish to 

donate sick leave hours, and the sick leave hours transferred shall be effective 
within five (5) days of the deadline in §7.5.8. 

 
7.11.10 Donated sick leave hours shall be pooled on a random selection basis.  Unused 

days shall be returned to the unit member donating the hours. 
  



 

Page 25 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

8.0  VACATION AND HOLIDAYS 
 

8.1 Vacation  
 
8.1.1 All unit members who work at least 50% one-half (1/2) of the working days in a 

month shall earn eight (8) hours vacation allowance for each month worked.  Ad-
ditional vacation is earned according to the following conditions: 

 
8.1.1.1 After 5 years of service, vacation shall be earned at the rate of 10 

hours per month worked. 
 

8.1.1.2 After 10 years’ service, all unit members shall earn vacation at the rate 
of 12 hours per month worked. 

 
8.1.1.3 After 15 years’ service all unit members shall earn vacation at the rate 

of 14 hours per month worked. 
 

8.1.1.4 Vacation allowance for unit members working less than full time shall 
be prorated equivalent to current assignment. 

 
8.1.2 In the event of the unit member's separation from the District prior to six (6) 

months of employment, a unit member shall not be entitled to the use or payment 
for any earned vacation. 

 
8.1.3 The supervisor shall schedule vacation times using the following procedures: 
 

8.1.3.1 The supervisor shall schedule vacation times at the unit member’s 
request, based on seniority, if the request is made at least thirty (30) 
calendar days before commencing of vacation time and if the request 
does not significantly impede District operation.  

 
8.1.3.2 The supervisor shall provide a response back to the unit member 

within ten (10) calendar days.  Should the supervisor be unable to 
provide a response within the timeframe required, the supervisor shall 
provide explanation to the employee in writing. 

 
8.1.3.3 All requests for vacation made less than thirty (30) duty days from the 

date of commencement of the vacation shall be scheduled at the 
supervisor’s discretion.  The supervisor’s decision shall not be 
arbitrary or capricious.  

 
8.1.3.4 An approved vacation will not be rescinded unless an emergency 

exists or the unit member’s presence is critical to the District 
operation. 

 
8.1.3.5 The unit member may appeal the decision to rescind a vacation, a 

vacation denial, or a refusal to provide a response to a vacation request 
to the School Police Chief or designee, and if the denial for vacation is 



 

Page 26 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

upheld by the Chief of Police or his or her designee, or the unit 
member may file a grievance with Human Resources. 

 
8.1.3.6 Unit members shall use all earned vacation not later than the end of the 

fiscal year following the year in which it was earned.  When 
circumstances preclude the taking of earned vacation within the time 
allowed, a maximum of one-half of the annual vacation allowance may 
be carried over subject to the approval of the Associate 
Superintendent, Human Resources or his/her designated 
representative.  Exceptions up to one year of annual vacation 
allowance carry over may be approved by the Superintendent or 
his/her designee.  In the event a unit member’s vacation balance 
exceeds the maximum amount permitted under this section, the unit 
member shall not accrue any further vacation until such time as the 
unit member’s vacation balance is less than the maximum amount 
permitted under this section 

 
8.1.3.7 A permanent unit member terminating for any reason shall be paid for 

any unused vacation earned.  Such payment shall be at the rate in 
effect on the unit member's last working day before termination. 

 
8.1.3.8 Unit members who are unable to take all earned vacation shall be 

allowed to be paid off for up to 40 hours of earned vacation subject to 
the approval of the Associate Superintendent, Human Resources. 

 
8.1.3.9 If a unit member is terminated and granted vacation which was not yet 

earned at the time of termination of his/her services, the District shall 
deduct from the unit member’s severance check the full amount of 
salary which was paid for such unearned days of vacation time.   

 
8.1.4 A permanent unit member may interrupt or terminate vacation in order to begin 

another type of paid absence without a return to active service, provided the unit 
member notifies School Police Administration prior to or on the day of change of 
the basis for such interruption or termination of vacation time off. 
 

8.1.5 Each unit member will receive written notification whenever there is a change in 
the number of vacation days earned per month. 

 
8.2 Holidays 

 
8.2.1 The District shall observe the following (14) holidays according to the District 

calendar, Independence Day; Labor Day; Veteran's Holiday; Thanksgiving 
Holiday (2 days) Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, and the day after Christmas; 
New Year’s Eve, New Year's Day Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday; Lincoln's 
Holiday; Washington's Holiday; Memorial Day. 
 

8.2.2 Bargaining Unit Members shall receive 112 hours of holiday time July 1st of each 
year.  Bargaining Unit Members may utilize time off with proper notice and prior 



 

Page 27 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

approval of School Police Administration.  The District shall cash out any unused 
holiday time remaining as of June 30th of each year.   There shall be no carry-over 
of holiday hours from year to year. 

 
8.2.3 A holiday falling within an approved vacation period shall be deemed a holiday 

and not chargeable as vacation.   
 
8.2.4 Time during which a unit member is excused from work because of holidays, sick 

days, vacation, or other paid leave of absence shall be considered as time worked 
by the unit member for the purpose of determining paid status. 

 
8.2.5 One (1) unit member shall be appointed to serve on the District calendar 

development committee.   
  



 

Page 28 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

9.0  EVALUATION PROCEDURES 
 

9.1 Probationary Unit Members  
 
9.1.1 Probationary unit members may receive a formal written appraisal of their 

performance after the unit member has worked three (3) months, and nine (9) 
months, and shall receive a formal written appraisal for their performance after 
the unit member has worked six (6) and twelve (12) months provided the unit 
member is employed at these times.   
 
9.1.1.1 Evaluation dates may be extended an amount equal to absence days 

incurred during that period with the approval of the Human Resources 
Department Administration. 

 
9.1.1.2 Prior to the end of the twelfth (12th) month probation period, the 

School Police Administration shall evaluate and recommend 
“permanent” status or “termination.”   

 
9.1.2 If permanent status is recommended, permanency will occur at the completion of 

the twelfth (12th) month of the probationary period. 
 

9.2 Any bargaining unit member sent to a POST approved academy shall serve an 18-month 
probationary period. 

 
9.2.1 If permanent status is recommended, permanency will occur at the completion of 

the eighteenth (18th) month probationary period. 
 

9.3 Permanent Unit Members  
 
9.3.1 Permanent unit members are to receive an appraisal of their performance 

annually.  The annual appraisal will be completed no later than forty (40) duty 
days after the anniversary date of the unit member. 
 

9.3.2 Whenever possible, the unit member's Sergeant shall complete the appraisal form. 
 
9.3.3 A copy of all appraisals shall be provided at the unit member’s request.  He /she 

shall be afforded an opportunity to review and comment and signed by the unit 
member, and placed into the unit member’s personnel file in accordance with the 
Public Safety Officers Procedural Bill of Rights Act.  A signature by the Unit 
Member does not indicate an agreement or disagreement of the Unit Member’s 
appraisal. 

 
9.3.3.1 If the unit member does not agree with the evaluation, this 

disagreement shall be submitted by the unit member in an attachment.  
The unit member shall sign the appraisal with the understanding that 
the unit member's signature does not mean the unit member is in 
agreement with the evaluation, only that the evaluation has been 
discussed with the unit member.   



 

Page 29 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
9.3.4 All unit members shall have the right to review and respond, on the evaluation 

form or with attachments, to the evaluation. 
 

9.3.5 Any negative evaluation shall include specific recommendations for 
improvements unless termination is being recommended. 

 
9.3.6 No evaluation of any unit member shall be placed in any personnel file without an 

opportunity for discussion between the unit member and the evaluator. 
 
9.3.7 The unit member may be given reasonable time during normal working hours and 

without loss of pay to initial and date the material and to prepare a written 
response to such material.  The written response shall be attached to the material. 
The requirements of the Public Safety Officers’ Procedural Bill of Rights Act 
Sections 3305 and 3306 shall be complied with before an adverse comment is 
placed in the unit member’s personnel file. 

 
9.3.8 If any information/material is to be used on an evaluation from a source other than 

the immediate supervisor, a copy of the information/material must be given to the 
unit member ten (10) duty days before it is used in the evaluation process so the 
unit member has an opportunity to attach a written response. 

 
9.3.9 An appraisal form may be completed at any time the Police Administration 

believes the employee or the District will benefit from performance appraisal. 
 
9.3.10 The contents of an evaluation shall not be grievable. 
 
9.3.11 Performance Evaluation Document is Exhibit B. 

  



 

Page 30 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

10.0 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 
 
10.1 A grievance is defined as a statement by a unit member that the District has violated an 

express term of this agreement and that by reason of such violation, the unit member’s 
rights have been adversely affected.  All other matters and disputes of any nature are 
beyond the scope of these procedures but may be subject to the 
Recommendation/Concern procedure of the District.  Contents of an evaluation, 
discipline and discharge of probationary and permanent employees is specifically 
excluded from the operation of this grievance/arbitration procedure. 
 
10.1.1 If rights guaranteed to SASPOA are violated, the SASPOA President may file a 

grievance without the signature of another individual unit member. 
 
10.2 If a grievance involves more than one unit member, then all must sign and SASPOA may 

pursue the grievance.  At least one of the grievants involved shall be present at all 
conferences held.   
 
10.2.1 At any level of the grievance procedure, the grievant may request SASPOA 

representation, but the unit member must be present.  If the unit member is 
represented, the representatives must be identified prior to the conference.  
Likewise, the supervisor may request others to be in attendance.  These 
individuals must also be identified prior to the conference. 
 

10.3 The term “days” when used in this Article shall, except where otherwise indicated, mean 
duty days of the unit member.  The day of receipt is not considered one of the days when 
“days” is used. 
 

10.4 The number of days as stated at each level should be considered as maximum, and every 
effort should be made to expedite the process.  
 
10.4.1 The School Police Administration or a unit member may, for good cause, request 

an extension of time for a conference, response or an appeal.  Such request shall 
be in writing to the Human Resources Division Administration, who shall grant or 
deny the request, determine the extension time, and notify all parties of the 
decision rendered.  
 

10.5 Level One 
 
10.5.1 The unit member with a grievance shall first present the matter orally to the 

School Police Sergeant not later than ten (10) duty days following the occurrence 
which prompted the grievance, or, within ten (10) duty days of the time when a 
unit member would reasonably be expected to be knowledgeable of being 
adversely affected. 
 
10.5.1.1 The unit member shall state that this is an "oral grievance," citing the 

Article and Section number of the Agreement that allegedly has been 
violated. 

 



 

Page 31 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

10.5.1.2 The Sergeant shall have three (3) duty days to consider the grievance 
presented at the oral level before a decision is presented to the grievant 
in writing by memorandum. 

 
10.5.2 If the grievance is unable to be resolved orally, the unit member may reduce the 

grievance to writing on the grievance form and present the matter to the School 
Police Sergeant within ten (10) duty days following the Sergeant’s written 
response.  The grievance shall set forth specifically the item contained within this 
Agreement upon which the grievance is based.  It shall also contain the adverse 
effect on the grievant and suggested solution(s). 
 
10.5.2.1 If the Unit Member’s immediate School Police Sergeant believes the 

grievance is not within the authority of Level 1, he/she should so 
indicate on the response form and return it to the grievant along with 
the original grievance form, and any accompanying documents. 

 
10.5.3 The unit member and the School Police Sergeant may confer in a meeting called 

by the School Police Sergeant, with the intent of a mutually satisfactory solution 
to the problem. 
 

10.5.4 At the conference, the grievant may appear alone, or he/she may be represented, 
the representative must be identified on the grievance form and the unit member 
must be present.  The School Police Sergeant must be present and may request 
others to be in attendance. 

 
10.5.5 Following the conference, the School Police Sergeant shall communicate, in 

writing, his/her decision to the aggrieved unit member, SASPOA by email, and 
the Human Resources Division Administration. 

 
10.5.5.1 The School Police Sergeant has ten (10) duty days from receipt of the 

written grievance to hold the conference and render a written decision 
 

10.6 Level Two 
 

10.6.1 In the event the grievance is not resolved at Level 1, the unit member may appeal 
to the School Police Lieutenant with a copy provided to Human Resources 
Division Administration.  Such an appeal shall be made within ten (10) duty days 
after the unit member has received the decision from Level 1.  The appeal shall 
contain the original grievance and Level 1 response with any documents provided 
at Level 1.  Copies of the appeal are to be directed to the School Police Lieutenant 
with a copy provided to the Human Resources Division Administration.  
 

10.6.2 The Police Lieutenant shall meet and confer with the unit member on the 
grievance with the intent of  arriving at a mutually satisfactory resolution to the 
grievance.  The unit member must be present for all grievances. 

 
10.6.3 The School Police Sergeant shall be present at the request of either party. 
 



 

Page 32 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

10.6.4 Following the meet and confer meeting, the Police Lieutenant shall communicate 
the decision, in writing, to the aggrieved unit member, by email  to the President 
of SASPOA, the School Police Sergeant, and the Human Resources Division 
Administration.   

 
10.6.4.1 The Police Lieutenant has ten (10) duty days from receipt of the 

grievance to hold the meet and confer meeting and render a written 
decision. 

 
10.7 Level Three 

 
10.7.1 If the grievance is not sustained at Level Two (2), the aggrieved unit member may 

appeal the decision to the Chief of Police within ten (10) duty days after the 
decision of the Police Lieutenant has been received by the grievant.  The appeal 
shall be accompanied by the original grievance and decisions at Level One (1) 
and Level Two (2), with all accompanying documents. 
 

10.7.2 Within ten (10) duty days of the receipt of the appeal, the Chief of Police or his or 
her designee, (who is not involved previously in that grievance) shall hold a 
conference with the grievant and communicate his or her decision, in writing, to 
the grievant, SASPOA President and Human Resources Division.  When the unit 
member is represented, that unit member must be present. 

 
10.7.3 The original grievance form and any accompanying documentation shall be 

returned along with the response form. 
 

10.8 Level Four 
 

10.8.1 Within ten (10) duty days after receipt of the Level Three decision, SASPOA, by 
written notice to the Superintendent, and Human Resources Division 
Administration may elect to submit the grievance to binding arbitration. 
 

10.8.2 In the event the parties are unable to mutually agree upon an binding arbitrator, 
they shall request that a panel of seven (7) names be submitted to both parties by 
the California State Conciliation Service.  Upon receipt of the list of names, the 
parties shall alternately delete names from the list until only one (1) remains, and 
said last name shall be selected as the advisory arbitrator.  The first deletion shall 
be by SASPOA. 

 
10.8.3 The arbitrator's decision shall be binding upon parties hereto, and shall be in 

writing and shall set forth his/her findings of fact, reasoning, conclusions and 
remedy. 

 
10.8.4 The arbitrator's authority shall be limited to deciding the issues submitted by the 

parties; and the arbitrator shall have no power or authority to add to, subtract 
from, alter, delete, amend or modify the terms of this Agreement or the written 
policies, rules, regulations and procedures of the District.   

 



 

Page 33 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

10.8.5 Decisions and/or awards made by the arbitrator relative to economics shall be 
restricted to back pay, if appropriate, of the unit member and shall not be 
retroactive beyond the beginning of the last payroll period prior to the filing of the 
grievance.  The arbitrator's decision shall be submitted to the District and the 
SASPOA for review and final Board of Education approval and implementation. 

 
10.8.6 All costs for the services of the arbitrator, including, but not limited to, per diem 

expenses, travel and subsistence expenses and the cost of any hearing room will 
be borne equally by the District and the Association.  All other costs will be borne 
by the party incurring them. 

 
10.8.7 The arbitration provision is suspended during the period between contracts.  
 
10.8.8 The only exception is for grievances arising prior to the expiration date of the 

contract or any extension thereof. 
 
10.8.9 The District shall take reasonable efforts to place the binding arbitration decision 

on the next Board agenda for Board consideration that satisfies the Board’s notice 
requirements. 

 
10.9 Grievance Processing 

 
10.9.1 Grievance Witnesses  

 
10.9.1.1 The District shall make available for testimony in connection with the 

grievance procedure any District employee whose appearance is 
relevant as determined by the Human Resources Division to the 
proceedings and who is requested by the grievant. 

 
10.9.2 During Regular Working Hours. 

 
10.9.2.1 The grievant shall be entitled to one (1) hour to prepare and write 

grievances during the regularly scheduled hours of work without loss 
of pay.   

 
10.9.2.2 The grievant, the representative, if any, and relevant witnesses, shall 

be entitled to attend grievance conferences with no loss of pay. 
 

10.9.2.3 By appointment, SASPOA grievance chairperson or designee may 
have release time to meet and confer with the Human Resources 
Division designee to discuss grievances. 

 
10.9.3 Separate Grievance File 

 
10.9.3.1 All materials concerning a unit member's grievance shall be kept in a 

file separate from the unit member's personnel file.  The grievance file 
shall be available for inspection only by the unit member, the unit 
member's representative with written approval of the unit member and 



 

Page 34 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

those management and confidential employees directly involved in 
each specific grievance. 

 
10.9.4 Grievance Forms 

 
10.9.4.1 Forms for filing and processing grievances and other documents 

necessary under the procedure shall be prepared by the Personnel 
Services Division and given appropriate distribution so as to facilitate 
operation of the grievance procedure. 

 
10.10 Time Limits 
 

10.10.1 Failure at any level of this procedure to communicate the decision on a 
grievance within the specified time limits shall permit the aggrieved unit 
member to proceed to the next level. 

 
10.10.1.1 Failure at any step of this procedure to appeal a grievance to the next 

level within the specified time limits shall be deemed as acceptance of 
the decisions as rendered and the grievance shall be considered 
withdrawn with prejudice. 

 
10.11 Communication 

 
10.11.1 All communications, notices and papers required to be in writing shall be 

served personally, or through District mail, or through District email. 
 

10.12 Forfeiture 
 
10.12.1 If the alleged grievance is not signed or if the unit member fails to appear for a 

scheduled conference without good cause, the grievance shall be deemed 
withdrawn with prejudice. 

 
10.12.2 Failure of the District representative to appear for a scheduled conference 

without good cause shall decide the grievance in the unit member's favor. 
 

10.13 General Provisions 
 
10.13.1 No reprisals of any kind shall be taken by any party to this procedure against 

any party, any witness, any representative, or any other participant in the 
procedure by reason of such participation. 

 
10.13.2 All documents, communications, and records dealing with the processing of 

grievances shall be filed in the office of Personnel Services separately from 
the personnel file of the participants. 

  



 

Page 35 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

11.0 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 

11.1 General Provisions 
 
11.1.1 The District shall provide all eligible unit members with medical, dental, 

vision, and life insurance coverage and a Flexible Spending Account, as 
provided for in this Article. 

 
11.1.2 Insurance coverage is extended and as extended through the third party plans 

enumerated, or their subsequent versions. 
 
11.1.3 The District will provide six (6) months of continued health benefits to 

survivors of deceased unit members/retirees.  For Unit Members disabled in 
the line of duty, the provisions of Labor Code 4850 et seq. shall apply. 

 
11.1.4 A unit member on any leave that is not Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) 

leave, California Family Rights Act (CFRA) leave, and/or Pregnancy 
Disability Leave Act (PDLA) leave shall have the option to continue any 
health and life insurance benefits negotiated in this Agreement at the unit 
member's expense.  Payments for these benefits shall be made in advance to 
cover a three- (3) month span of time at actual premium cost. 

 
11.1.5 Benefitted unit members who voluntarily reduce their assignments in lieu of 

layoff below four (4) hours shall receive full benefits if they reimburse the 
District for a share of the cost equal to the proportion of the reduction. 

 
11.1.6 All costs for medical examination and tests required by the District shall be 

paid by the District. 
 

11.2 Benefit Programs 
 
11.2.1 When two unit members are legally married and/or domestic partners and 

both are employees of the District and both are eligible for health/dental 
benefits; one unit member will pay the appropriate rate (two-party, or family). 
The other unit member shall be covered on the spouse's health/dental benefits 
plan and shall receive an Employer Funded Flex Account of $500 per year to 
be utilized to cover out of pocket medical/dental expenses. 

 
11.2.2 A Health Benefit Authority (HBA) shall be established to make decisions 

regarding: 
 

A. medical insurance 
B. dental insurance 
C. vision insurance 
D. mental health insurance 
E. life insurance 
F. retiree insurance 
G. carriers/providers 



 

Page 36 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

H. consultants 
 

11.2.3 The District shall designate a separate health benefits sub-fund(s)/reserve 
fund(s) (67-69 and 71-71) for the purpose of all revenues, expenses, and 
reserves related to the health benefits programs listed in 11.5.1. 

 
11.2.4 Each year, no later than ninety (90) calendar days before the end of the health 

benefits plan year (i.e. March 30th of a fiscal health benefits plan year), an 
actuarial analysis shall be completed by the HBA's health benefits consultant. 
The analysis shall reflect renewal rates/expected  costs/savings based on a 
composite percentage increase/decrease per enrollee multiplied by the number 
of enrollees in the plan at the time of the actuarial analysis using current plan 
designs.  Proposed provider increases/decreases shall be presented to the 
Health Benefits Authority on or before seventy-five (75) calendar days prior 
to the end of the health benefits plan year (i.e. April 15th of a fiscal health 
benefits plan year). 

A. The annual actuarial analysis shall include the following elements: 

1. Utilization 
2. Medical trend 
3. Experience 
4. SAUSD plan document 

 

B. If the District's existing health benefits plan year's per enrollee 
premium/costs is greater than the proposed premium/cost,  the Health 
Benefits Authority shall address any excess health benefits funds (i.e. 
through plan modifications, etc.) prior to open enrollment.  If those 
excess funds exceed the value of two (2) months of health benefits costs, 
then those excess funds over the value of the two (2) months shall be 
made available for health benefits related negotiations. 

C. If the District's existing health benefits plan year's per enrollee 
premium/costs level does not cover the proposed increase in 
premium/costs, the Health Benefits Authority shall, prior to open 
enrollment, take action to implement or change one or more of the 
following: 

1. Plan modifications 

2. Allocate excess funds from the health benefits sub-fund reserves 
to offset increased costs; the allocation shall not exceed 75% of 
the increased cost. 

D. In the event that plan modification(s) are insufficient to cover the entire 
increased premium/costs, the remaining increases/costs shall be referred 
to the Collective Bargaining process to determine how remaining 
increases/costs shall be allocated. 
 

E. The Health Benefits Authority may make health benefits plan design 



 

Page 37 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

adjustments when needed during the health benefits plan year. Open 
enrollment opportunities shall be provided to allow unit members to 
change plans. 

 
11.2.5 The Health Benefits Authority shall provide: 

 
A. SAUSD Open Enrollment publication 

 
B. Summary Plan Description 

 
C. Evidence of Health Benefit Coverage 

 
D. Trainings on health benefits issues, trends, cost analysis, etc. shall 

be provided to the Health Benefits Authority. Release time shall 
be provided by the District. 

 
E. Unit members are allowed to attend up to two (2) Health Benefits 

related informational meetings/trainings per year.   If the unit 
member attends during his/her normally scheduled work hours, 
the unit member is eligible for 30 minutes of release time with 
verification of attendance.  The current providers for medical, 
dental and vision will be requested to be present to answer 
questions. 

 
F. Bi-annual informational meetings for retirees to explain the 

existing health plans will be conducted. The current providers for 
medical, dental, and vision will be requested to be present to 
answer questions. 

 
11.2.6 The Health Benefits Authority shall have three (3) SASPOA voting 

representatives plus one alternate to be present at all meetings, to be appointed 
by the SASPOA President. 

 
The Health Benefits Authority Decision Making/Voting Process 
 

A. Consensus Decision Making Model  

 

1. Consensus building regarding the annual actuarial analysis and 
implementation of needed changes shall be used. 

 

2. Following consensus building, a vote shall be taken to implement the 
recommended changes. District and Labor shall have an equal one (1) 
District to one (1) SASPOA vote. 

 

3. If the vote (11.5.5.A2) is 2 - 0, the recommended changes shall be 
implemented. 

 



 

Page 38 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

4. If   the vote (11.5.5.A2) is a 1 -1 tie: 
 

a. Either side may request mediation. 
 

b. If an agreement cannot be reached within one hundred-twenty  (120) 
calendar days after the beginning of the new health benefits plan 
year (i.e. November  1st of the fiscal health benefits plan year), 
District and SASPOA unit members/enrollees  shall equally split 
SASPOA 's proportion  of the shortfall in health benefits funding 
retroactive to the first day of the new health benefits plan year 
District paying 50% of the shortfall; SASPOA unit 
members/enrollees paying  50% of the shortfall). The 50%-50% 
shortfall split shall be applied to the unblended rate increases at the 
tier level. Rate increases that stay in effect shall be referred to the 
Collective Bargaining process to determine how the increases shall 
be allocated. 

 

5. Meetings of the Health Benefits Authority shall be open and public, with 
agendas and minutes made available. 

 

6. Meetings shall be chaired by a voting member of the HBA. The chair shall 
be appointed and rotate annually between the District and each participating 
labor group.  The District and each participating labor group shall appoint an 
Assistant Chair annually.  SASPOA shall appoint the chair for the 2013-
2014 school year. 

 

7. Meetings shall be conducted using Robert's Rules of Order and an annual 
review/training of Robert's Rules of Order shall be held. 

 

8. To ensure order and efficiency, bylaws and/or stranding rules shall be 
developed, adhered to, reviewed, and modified as needed by the HBA. 

 

9. The Health Benefits Authority shall review and study health benefits. 
 

10. The Health Benefits Authority shall make available health benefits contracts 
with insurance carriers. 

 

11. The Health Benefits Authority shall review benefits documents. 
 

12. Daily administration of the health benefits program, and responsibility for 
implementing the direction of the Health Benefits Authority, shall be the 
responsibility of the District. All business correspondence, including claim 
waivers, formal proposals, bids, and correspondence shall be directed to the 
District for presentation as appropriate to the Health Benefits Authority. 



 

Page 39 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 

13. Authority to enter into contracts with respect to health benefits determined 
by the Health Benefits Authority shall rest with the District. 

 

14. The Health Benefits Authority shall be authorized to select consultants to be 
paid from budgeted health benefits funds. Labor shall have a health benefits 
consultant (chosen by Labor) to review the analysis presented by the HBA 
consultant, paid from the budgeted health benefits funds and not to exceed 
20% of the expense of the consultant selected by the HBA. Contracts with 
firms or individuals shall be under the auspices of the District and shall 
require the approval of the Board of Education. 

 
11.2.7 The benefits provided during retirement will be the same as, or comparable to, 

those provided to active employees at that same time (excluding life 
insurance) (i.e., benefits provided retirees on May 3, 2002, shall be the same 
or comparable to those benefits provided active employees on May 3, 2002).  
The Health Benefits Authority (HBA) shall determine comparability. 

 
11.3 The benefit plans provided during retirement will be the same as provided to active 

employees at the same time excluding life insurance eligible for benefits shall sign the 
retiree benefit agreement with the District.  
 

11.4 Retirement Health and Dental Benefits 
 

11.4.1 An eligible unit member shall benefit as follows: 
 

11.4.1.1 The retiring employee shall receive no compensation, nor is service 
expected. 

 
11.4.1.2 The health and dental benefits provided during retirement will be the 

same, or similar as provided to active employees at that same time as 
determined by the Health Benefits Authority (excluding life 
insurance). 

  



 

Page 40 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
11.4.1.3 Medical and dental benefits shall be provided as follows: 

 
A. BARGAINING UNIT MEMBERS HIRED PRIOR TO 1/1/2013: 

1) Bargaining unit members must possess ten (10) years of sworn law 
enforcement experience at SAUSD 

2) Medical insurance pick up until age 65 

3) Must retire from Santa Ana Unified School District at a minimum 
age of fifty (50) years old in a CalPERs Safety Retirement Plan to 
be eligible 
 

B. BARGAINING UNIT MEMBERS HIRED 1/1/2013 AND 
THEREAFTER:  
  

Total Years of Sworn Law 
Enforcement in California 

 

Total Years of Sworn Law 
Enforcement at Santa Ana USD 

Total Years Medical/Dental 
Insurance Coverage 

10% Service Credit 
 

15 Years Until Medicare Eligible 

10% Service Credit 
 

12 Years 9 Years or Medical Eligible 
(whichever comes first) 

10% Service Credit  
 

10 Years 8 Years or Medical Eligible 
(whichever comes first) 

This section does not apply to salary schedule placement. 
 

Must retire from Santa Ana Unified School District in a CalPERS Safety Retirement Plan at a 
minimum age of fifty seven (57) years old to be eligible. 

 
Bargaining unit members who are lateral hires are subject to the provisions of the Government Code 

7522.02 
 

  
11.4.1.4 Any changes made to active employees health and dental benefits shall 

be the same or similar, as determined by the Health Benefits Authority 
for retirees. 

 
11.4.1.5 The health and dental benefits provided by the District shall be 

supplemental to any other health and dental benefits received. 
 

11.4.1.6 Retirees and spouses eligible for Medicare benefits from their 
employment, or through their spouse's employment, are required to 
enroll in the Medicare Program when eligible, hospitalization (part A), 
medical (Part B), and prescription drug (part C) at the employee's 
expense to qualify or continue qualification.  Such coverage will be 
primary, with District health and dental benefits being secondary. 



 

Page 41 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
11.4.1.7 After the coverage in 11.10.2.4 is completed, the retiree may continue 

the benefits by paying the District the current premium costs in two (2) 
equal payments each year. 

 
11.5 Peace Officer Retirement 
 

This section is a restatement of the SAUSD/PERS safety officer retirement plan.  It is 
subject to PERS retirement laws and is not grievable.   

 
11.5.1  Service Retirement (pre-January 1, 2013) 

 
11.5.1.1 To be eligible for service retirement, a member must be at least age 50 

and have five years of CalPERS credited service. 
 

11.5.1.2 The monthly retirement allowance is determined by age at retirement, 
years of service credit and final compensation.  The basic benefit is 
3% of final compensation for each year of credited service upon 
retirement at age 50.  The allowance is limited to 90% of final 
compensation. 

 
11.5.1.3 Final compensation is calculated by PERS and will be the highest 

compensation over a 12 month period (single highest year). 
 

11.5.2 Unit members hired January 1, 2013 or thereafter shall be subject to the 
provisions of the California Public Employee’s Pension Reform Act of 2013 
(Government Code Sections 7522-7522.74). 

 
 

11.5.3 Disability Retirement/Industrial Disability Retirement eligibility and benefits 
will normally be determined by PERS. 

  



 

Page 42 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

12.0 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

12.1 Savings  
 
12.1.1 If during the life of this Agreement any of its provisions should be rendered 

invalid or its compliance therewith restrained by operation of law or by any 
tribunal of competent jurisdiction, such invalidation or restrainment shall not 
invalidate any remaining portions which shall continue in full force and effect. 

 
12.1.2 In the event of invalidation of any Article or Section of this Agreement, the 

parties shall, upon request of one party, meet within thirty (30) days to 
negotiate with respect to the means of compliance therewith.   

 
12.2 Conflict 
 

12.2.1 In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and any Board 
Policies, procedures, or individual contracts of employment, the terms of this 
Agreement shall prevail. 

 
12.2.2 In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and any 

provisions of the Education Code or Title V of the Administrative Code, the 
law shall prevail. 

 
12.3 Agreement Distribution  

 
12.3.1 Within thirty (30) days of ratification of this Agreement by both parties 

herein, the District shall post the agreement on the District’s website.  The 
cost of printing and distribution shall be borne by the party requesting the 
printed version.   

 
12.4 Complete Understanding 

 
12.4.1 The above agreement constitutes the complete understanding between the 

parties for the term of this Agreement.  This Agreement terminates and 
supersedes all past practices, agreements, procedures, traditions, and rules or 
regulations concerning the matters covered herein.  This Agreement shall not 
be interpreted or applied to provide unit members with terms and conditions 
of employment heretofore enjoyed unless expressly stated herein. 

 
12.4.2 The parties agree that during the negotiations which culminated in this 

agreement each party enjoyed and exercised without restraint, coercion, 
intimidation, or other limitations, the right and opportunity to make demands 
and proposals or counterproposals with respect to any matter not reserved by 
law or policy from compromise through negotiations, and that the 
understandings and agreements arrived at after the exercise of that right and 
opportunity are set forth fully and completely herein. 

 



 

Page 43 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

12.4.3 Except as specifically provided herein, during the term of this Agreement 
neither party shall be required to negotiate with respect to any matter whether 
or not covered by this Agreement, and whether or not within the knowledge of 
contemplation of either or both of the parties at the time they negotiated or 
signed this Agreement. 

 
12.4.4 All subsequent agreements will be in writing, signed by both parties and, at 

the request of either party, distributed to all unit members. 
  



 

Page 44 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
13.0 NO CONCERTED ACTIVITIES 

 
13.1 SASPOA hereby agrees that it, its agents, representatives, unit members or persons acting 

in concert with any of them, shall not incite, encourage, or participate in any strike, walk 
out, slow down or work stoppage of any kind, or other interruption of District operations, 
in connection therewith, during the term of this agreement or any agreed upon extension 
thereof.   
 

13.2 In order to insure the uninterrupted service of the unit members covered by this 
agreement, this no-strike obligation is effective for any and all disputes which may arise 
between the parties including, but not limited to, matters covered by this agreement, 
regardless of whether or not such disputes are subject to the grievance procedure, 
disputes arising outside of this agreement, disputes with other labor organizations, 
persons or employers or jurisdictional disputes, including requests by other labor 
organizations to engage in the above-prohibited activities. 
 

13.3 SASPOA recognizes the duty and obligation of its representatives to comply with the 
provisions of this agreement and to make every effort toward including all employees to 
do so.  In the event of such activities, the SASPOA shall immediately instruct any 
persons engaging in such conduct that they are violating this agreement and that they are 
engaging in unlawful conduct and that they should immediately cease engaging in such 
conduct and resume full and faithful performance of their job duties. 
 

13.4 It is agreed and understood that any employee violating this Article may be subject to 
appropriate discipline up to and including termination by the District. 

 
13.5 It is understood that in the event the SASPOA, its elected officers or agents violate this 

Article, the District shall be entitled to withhold any rights, privileges or services 
provided binding for in this Agreement. 

  



 

005382.00390 
12550703.1 

14.0 TERM OF AGREEMENT AND REOPENER 

14.1 This Agreement, made and entered into this ___ day of _____, 20___, by and between 
the Santa Ana Unified School District, herein referred to as the "District," and the Santa 
Ana School Police Officers’ Association, herein referred to as the "SASPOA.” 

14.2 Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the effective date of this Agreement 
shall be from January 1, 2014 and expire on June 30, 2016. 

14.3 The District or SASPOA may reopen on January 1, 2015 for the purpose of performing a 
Class and Compensation Study conducted by a mutually agreed upon Company.  The 
recommendations shall not be binding on the District.  Notice of the intent to reopen shall 
be received no later than December 15, 2014. 

14.4 The District or SASPOA may reopen on July 1, 2015 for the purposes of negotiating 
changes to Employee Health & Welfare Benefits and Compensation.  Notice of the intent 
to reopen shall be received no later than June 15, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45 of 56 



 

Page 46 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

15.0 DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES/PERMANENT MEMBERS 
 

15.1 The continued employment of any unit member is contingent upon meeting standards 
proper performance of assigned duties, and fitness-for-duty. 

 
15.1.1 Disciplinary action includes any action whereby a permanent employee who 

has completed the required probationary period is issued a written reprimand 
and/or loss of assignment differential pay shall be entitled to the disciplinary 
appeal process contained in the department’s Police Manual (Lexipol). 
Disciplinary actions leading to dismissal, suspension, demotion, except a 
layoff for lack of work or lack of funds are contained in this Article 15.0. 

 
15.1.2 Discipline shall be imposed on unit members only for just cause as specified 

in the Education Code, Board Policies, Police Manual, or Administrative 
Regulations. 

 
15.2 “Emergency Suspension Without Pay” means that suspension which is necessitated 

because the unit member's continued presence at work would constitute a significant, 
unwarranted risk to life, health and/or safety of the unit member or others or because of 
action of such a serious nature as to require immediate removal of the unit member from 
work.   
 
15.2.1 An “emergency suspension” without pay shall not be imposed for arbitrary, 

discriminatory or capricious reasons. 
 

15.2.2 A hearing officer’s decision as to whether an emergency suspension was 
warranted shall be binding on both parties. If the decision is that the 
emergency suspension was not warranted, the employee shall be made whole 
for lost District provided wages and benefits but shall not affect the ultimate 
disposition of the case. 

 
15.2.3 The following procedures shall be followed: 
 

15.2.3.1 When a situation, conduct, or a pattern of unsatisfactory 
performance or behavior becomes evident, the supervisor shall 
orally counsel the unit member and warn the unit member that 
improvement is necessary and/or the situation must be remedied.  
This meeting may be documented through a Conference Summary 
memo. 
 

15.2.3.2 A letter of reprimand may be given to a unit member for specific 
action or inaction that is detrimental to efficient department 
service. 

 
15.2.3.3 The letter shall specify the cause, the time limit for improvement 

and possible future disciplinary action including, but not limited to, 
suspension, with or without pay, and/or termination. 

 



 

Page 47 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

15.2.3.4 If unacceptable conduct and/or performance continues, additional 
letter(s) of reprimand and/or suspension or termination may be 
imposed. 

 
15.2.3.5 Strict adherence to the above steps shall not be required under 

circumstances that are more serious in nature.  
 

15.2.3.6 Written Reprimand and Non-disciplinary Transfers Involving a 
Loss of Compensation Appeal Rights Process – Refer to the Police 
Manual (Lexipol) Section 340.4.1 

 
15.2.4 For disciplinary actions involving suspension, demotion, or termination the 

District shall issue, by way of personal service, a Notice of Intent document 
(Skelly) providing a Statement of Charges, including the specific acts or 
omissions upon which the proposed action is based, and copies of all 
documents upon which the decision is based, as well as a notice to the 
bargaining unit member of his/her right to respond orally or in writing prior to 
the effective date of the proposed action.  The Notice of Intent document shall 
provide a date when this Skelly meeting is scheduled.  The bargaining unit 
member shall be entitled to a representative of his/her choice at the Skelly 
meeting.  The purpose of this Skelly meeting is to provide the bargaining unit 
member an opportunity to convince the District that it should not proceed with 
its intended action.  Witness testimony, other than the bargaining unit 
member’s testimony, and cross examination of the District’s officers shall not 
be permitted. Upon the bargaining unit members receipt of the District’s 
approval of the Skelly officer’s decision, the Notice of Intent and Statement of 
Charges and exhibits shall be forwarded to the Board of Education for their 
consideration. 

 
15.2.5 Any unit member has the right upon request to be represented at any 

disciplinary conference. 
 
15.2.6 Should the Skelly meeting result in the Board of Education’s determination 

that suspension, demotion, termination will be sought, then the following 
procedure shall be followed: 

 
15.2.7 Either the District or SASPOA shall then request a list of five (5) arbitrators 

from the California State Mediation and Conciliation Service. 
 
15.2.8 Upon both parties receipt of the panel of arbitrators, an alternate striking 

process shall commence resulting in one (1) name being selected. The party 
which shall strike first shall alternate on subsequent cases to strike second. 

 
15.2.9 The cost of the arbitrator, and any associated costs for the hearing process, 

e.g., facilities, etc., shall be equally divided between the District and 
SASPOA. 

 



 

Page 48 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

15.2.10 The arbitrator shall hear the case and give his/her best efforts to render a 
decision within thirty (30) days of the completion of the hearing process. 

 
15.2.11 The arbitrator's decision shall be advisory on the Board of Education 
 
15.2.12 The District and SASPOA (if SASPOA is the representative) shall each bear 

its own costs associated with representation in the hearing. 
 
15.2.13 An employee may elect to be represented by SASPOA, or represented by their 

own attorney or representative at their own cost, in the proceeding.   
  



 

Page 49 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

16.0 LAYOFF AND REEMPLOYMENT/NON-DISCIPLINARY 
 

16.1 Reasons 
 
16.1.1 Reason(s) for layoff shall be for lack of work and/or lack of funds 

 
16.1.1.1 Layoff is defined as the District’s decision to terminate the 

employment relationship of a Bargaining Unit Member.  The 
District decision to layoff a Bargaining Unit Member is not a 
subject of meeting and negotiating.  The effects of the District 
decision to layoff is a meet and negotiate subject.   

 
16.1.1.2 In the event the District decides that it is necessary to reduce the 

work year, or reduce the hours of a bargaining unit member(s), the 
decision is subject to meeting and negotiating with SASPOA.  The 
effects of the District’s decision to reduce the hours or reduce the 
work year shall be subject to meeting and negotiating with 
SASPOA. 

 
16.1.1.3 In the event the District decides it is necessary to enact furlough 

day(s), the District shall notify SASPOA to meet and negotiate the 
decision and the effects of the decision. 
 

16.2 Notice of Layoff 
 
16.2.1 The unit member to be laid off shall be given written notice not less than sixty 

(60) calendar days prior to the effective date of the layoff. 
 
16.2.2 The notice shall contain the reason(s) for layoff, displacement rights, if any, 

and reemployment rights. 
 

16.3 Order of Layoff 
 

16.3.1 The order of layoff within the classification shall be determined by seniority 
 

16.3.1.1 Unit members shall be assigned seniority numbers based upon 
“date of hire.” 
 

16.3.1.2 A unit member with a lower seniority number shall have more 
seniority than a unit member with a higher seniority number. 

 
16.3.2 The unit member who has been employed the shortest time in the class, plus 

higher classes, shall be laid off first. 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Page 50 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

16.4 Reemployment 
 

16.4.1 Unit members laid off because of lack of work and/or lack of funds are 
eligible for reemployment in the class from which laid off for a period of 39 
months and shall be reemployed in preference to new applicants. 
 
16.4.1.1 All unit members laid off have the right to participate in 

promotional examinations within the District during the 39-month 
period. 

 
16.4.2 Unit members laid off shall have the right to be reemployed in to open 

positions in classes other than the position from which laid off if they hold 
seniority in that position. 

 
16.4.3 If a unit member is reemployed within 39 months of layoff, the layoff shall 

not constitute a break in service. 
 

16.5 Voluntary Retirement 
 
16.5.1 Any unit member subject to being, or was in fact, laid off for lack of work or 

lack of funds may elect, if qualified, service retirement from PERS and shall 
be placed on the reemployment list and retain rights and privileges of a unit 
member on layoff. 

 
16.6 General 

 
16.6.1 A unit member on retirement (16.7) or layoff (16.2) shall, after receiving 

written notification of reemployment, notify the District within five (5) duty 
days of acceptance or rejection. 

 
16.6.1.1 If the unit member accepts reemployment the unit member will 

report for work within ten (10) duty days of such notification. 
 

16.1.1.1 A refusal to exercise - a reemployment opportunity shall result in 
the unit member remaining on the reemployment list in seniority 
order until the next opportunity for reemployment.  If a unit 
member declines three (3) reemployment opportunities, the District 
shall discontinue contacting the unit member when opportunities 
become available. 

 
16.7 Effects of Layoff  

 
16.7.1 The District shall continue to pay health and welfare benefits at the current 

rate for all unit members laid off and currently receiving benefits for sixty 
(60) calendar days from the date of layoff.   

 



 

Page 51 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

16.1.1.2 The District shall provide each unit member notified that they are 
subject to layoff with a maximum of twenty (20) hours of paid 
time off for the purpose of seeking employment.   
 

16.1.1.3 Unit members on day shift of six (6) hours or more may utilize this 
section.  

 
16.1.1.4 The time used under this section is to be charged to accumulated 

sick days.   
 

16.1.1.5 The time off shall be mutually determined in advance by the unit 
member and the School Police Administration.   

 
16.7.2 Unit members laid off shall, upon written request, be given primary 

consideration for a position as a School Police Reserve Officer  
  



 

Page 52 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

17.0 SASPOA RIGHTS 
 

17.1 Use of Facilities  
 
17.1.1 SASPOA shall have the right to make use of school buildings and facilities 

without cost at all reasonable hours when not otherwise being utilized as 
determined by the School Police Administration. 

 
17.1.2 SASPOA must obtain permission from the School Police Administration prior 

to the use of any equipment for any SASPOA business. 
 
17.1.3 Use of Bulletin Boards, Mail Service, and District Email 
 
17.1.4 SASPOA shall have the right to post notices of activities and matters of 

SASPOA concern on designated bulletin boards, at least one of which shall be 
provided in the School Police Facilities in an area frequented by unit 
members. SASPOA may use unit member mailboxes for communications to 
unit members.  The District shall deliver to the School Police Facilities any 
mail received from SASPOA which is addressed to the unit members and 
which is delivered to the District in a manner shown by SASPOA to be 
acceptable by the United States Post Office for such further delivery.  All 
posted material and material placed in mailboxes must be identified as 
SASPOA material.  A copy shall be provided the School Police 
Administration (for information purposes) concurrently with the posting or 
placing in mailboxes. SASPOA shall make a good faith effort to attempt to 
prohibit the posting and distribution of unauthorized material. 

 
17.1.5 Authorized representatives of SASPOA shall be permitted the use of bulletin 

boards, District Email, and mail service to transact official SASPOA business 
provided the business does not interfere with the department’s overall 
operational process. Bulletin boards, mail service, and District email 
communications shall not contain profanity or other unprofessional language, 
shall not be malicious, defamatory, used to harass, or used for disparaging 
remarks or comments toward persons or groups on the basis of gender, sexual 
preference, race, color, creed, religion, or national origin and/or School Police 
Administration. (See Board Policy Employee Use of Technology BP 4040). 

 
17.2 Representation  

 
17.2.1 SASPOA may designate a one (1) site representative at all School Police 

Facilities. 
 

17.2.2 Authorized representatives of SASPOA shall be permitted to transact official 
SASPOA business on school property which do not interfere with police and 
District business. 

 
17.2.3 Names, job titles, full-time or hourly status, months worked, percentage of full 

time, work days, and work sites of all unit members, except those who have 



 

Page 53 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

indicated that the information be withheld, shall be provided upon written 
request to the Human Resources Division at cost to SASPOA an annual basis. 

 
17.2.4 The District shall provide the SASPOA President (8) hours per month of 

District-paid release time. 
 

17.3 Membership Information  
 
17.3.1 The District will distribute to new employees at the time of appointment 

information regarding membership in the Santa Ana School Police Officers 
Association.  The information will be provided by SASPOA at no expense to 
the District.   
 
 

17.4 Deductions 
 
17.4.1 Organizational Security/Payroll Deductions 
 

17.4.1.1 New Employees:  Any unit member hired after the effective date 
of this Agreement who does not, within 30 duty days after the date 
of hire, notify the District and SASPOA of his/her objection, shall 
become a SASPOA member or service fee payer for the remainder 
of this Agreement according to monthly payroll procedures. 
 

17.4.1.2 Conversion:   Each unit member will have the option to convert 
between SASPOA membership and service fee status on an annual 
basis. 

 
17.4.2 Upon appropriate written authorization from the unit member, the District 

shall deduct from the salary of any unit member and make appropriate 
remittance for any plan or program jointly approved by the SASPOA and the 
District if in compliance with regulations of the County Department of 
Education. 

 
17.4.3 SASPOA shall be provided with an opportunity for input regarding all unit 

member job description changes (new and existing) prior to submission to the 
Board of Education. The District shall distribute a list of job vacancies with 
“Please Post” included to every job site and department on a monthly basis. 

 
17.5 Affirmation of Negotiability of Future Reclassification 

 
17.5.1 The parties shall negotiate future reclassification issues if required by relevant 

PERB decisions. 
 

17.5.2 Should there be any conflict between a job description and the 
SAUSD/SASPOA collective bargaining agreement, the collective bargaining 
agreement/Policy Manual (Lexipol) shall be controlling, where applicable. 

  



 

Page 54 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

18.0 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 
 

18.1 It is not the intention of the parties, in setting forth the provisions reserved to the 
Governing Board, to detract or diminish in any way the rights of the SASPOA or of unit 
members as expressly set forth elsewhere in this Agreement. 

 
18.2 All matters not specifically enumerated as within the scope of negotiations or the 

consulting rights of the Association in Government Code 3543.2 are reserved to the 
District.  It is agreed that such reserved rights include, but are not limited to, the 
exclusive right and power to determine, implement, supplement, change, modify or 
discontinue, in whole or in part, temporarily or permanently, any of the following: 
 
18.2.1 The legal, operational, geographical, and organizational structure of the 

District, including the chain of command, division of authority, organizational 
divisions and subdivisions, external and internal boundaries of all kinds, and 
advisory commissions and committees; 
 

18.2.2 The financial structure of the District, including all sources and amounts of 
financial support, income, funding, taxes and debt, and all means and 
conditions necessary or incidental to the securing of same, including 
compliance with any qualifications or requirements imposed by law or by 
funding sources as a condition of receiving funds; all investment policies and 
practices; all budgetary matters and procedures, including the budget calendar, 
the budget formation process, accounting methods, fiscal and budget control 
and policies and procedures, and all budgetary allocations, reserves, and 
expenditures apart from those expressly allocated to fund the wage and benefit 
obligations of this Agreement; 
 

18.2.3 The acquisition, disposition, number, location, types and utilization of all 
District properties, whether owned, leased, or otherwise controlled, including 
all facilities, grounds, parking areas and other improvements, the personnel, 
work, service and activity functions assigned to such properties; 
 

18.2.4 All services to be rendered to the public and to District personnel in support of 
the services rendered to the public; the nature, methods, quality, quantity, 
frequency and standards of service, and the personnel, facilities, vendors, 
supplies, materials, vehicles, equipment and tools to be used in connection 
with such services, the subcontracting of services to be rendered and functions 
to be performed, including educational, support, construction, maintenance 
and repair services; 
 

18.2.5 The utilization of personnel not covered by this Agreement, including but not 
limited to substitutes, casual, consultants, supervisory or managerial 
personnel, to do work which is normally done but unable to be performed by 
unit members covered hereby, and the methods of selection and assignment of 
such personnel; 
 



 

Page 55 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

18.2.6 The educational policies, procedures, objectives, goals and programs, 
including those relating to curriculum, course content, textbook selection, 
educational equipment and supplies, admissions, attendance, student transfers, 
grade level advancement, guidance, grading, testing, records, health, conduct, 
discipline, transportation, food services, racial and ethnic balance, establishing 
of extra-curricular and co-curricular activities, and emergency situations, and 
the substantive and procedural rights and obligations of students, parents, 
teachers, and other personnel and the public with respect to such matters, 
subject only to such consultation rights of the SASPOA; 
 

18.2.7 The selection, direction, promotion, discipline of all personnel of the District; 
affirmative action and equal employment policies and programs to improve 
the District's utilization of women and minorities; the assignment of unit 
members to classrooms, and the determination as to whether, when and where 
there is a job opening;  
 

18.2.8 The District retains the right in its sole judgment and discretion to classify, 
create and fill new positions.  In the event the SASPOA requests negotiations 
over the appropriate salary, such negotiations shall not delay implementation 
of the new position; 
 

18.2.9 The dates, times and hours of operation of District facilities, functions, and 
activities; the District calendar; 
 

18.2.10 Safety and security measures for students, the public, properties, facilities, 
vehicles, materials, supplies, and equipment; 
 

18.2.11 The rules, regulations and policies for all unit members, students and the 
public, subject only to clear and explicit limitations contained in this 
Agreement. 
 

18.2.12 In addition to its statutory reserved rights, the District also retains within its 
sole discretion all rights and powers not expressly limited by the clear and 
explicit language of this Agreement, including but not limited to the exclusive 
right and power to determine, implement, supplement, change, modify or 
discontinue, in whole or in part, temporarily or permanently, any of the 
following: 

 
18.3 Staffing Patterns 

 
18.3.1 The administration of all employee health and benefit plans, including the 

selection of all carriers of health and benefit plans, and the manner and 
method of funding such plans. 

 
18.3.2 The exercise of any right reserved to the District herein in a particular manner 

or the non-exercise of any such right shall not be deemed a waiver of the 
District's right or preclude the District from exercising the right in a different 
manner. 



 

Page 56 of 56 
 005382.00390 

12493109.1 

 
18.3.3 Any dispute arising out of or in any way connected with either the existence 

of or the exercise of any of the above-described provisions, or any other rights 
of the District not limited by this Agreement, is not subject to the grievance 
provisions set forth in Article 10.  



 

EXHIBIT A 

 



9/
25

/1
4 

Ex
hi
bi
t A

 

 

SA
N
TA

 A
N
A 
U
N
FI
ED

 S
CH

O
O
L 
D
IS
TR

IC
T 

SA
SP
O
A 
SA

LA
RY

 S
CH

ED
U
LE
 

  ST
EP

 1
 
H
ou

rly
  

ST
EP

 2
 
H
ou

rly
  

 
ST
EP

 3
 
H
ou

rly
  

 
ST
EP

 4
 
H
ou

rly
  

ST
EP

 5
 
H
ou

rly
  
 

ST
EP

 6
 H
ou

rly
 

43
89

 
26

.1
25

  
46

06
 

27
.4
17

  
 

48
37

 
28

.7
92

  
 

50
78

  
30

.2
26

  
53

36
 

31
.7
62

  
56

00
 

33
.3
33

 



 

EXHIBIT B 

 



Employee         Annual Review (permanent employee)

Classification          Probation     3 month        6 month

  12 month      18 month

Supervisor Specific Duty Assignment

AS A VALUED MEMBER OF THE SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE DEPARTMENT

I WILL STRIVE FOR:

• Individual Honesty

• Personal Integrity

• Professionalism and Ethical Conduct

• A Strong Work Ethic

• The Willingness to Accept Personal Responsibility

• A Strong sense of Fairness

• High Standards for Excellence in Job Performance

• A Strong Sense of Service to the District Community

Employee Signature                                Date

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL POLICE DEPARTMENT

RULES AND REGULATIONS

I agree to adhere to and follow, to the best of my ability, the canons, principles, and

regulations contained in the

SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE DEPARTMENT

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

LAW ENFORCEMENT CODE OF ETHICS

AND THE

TYPE OF REVIEW

  9 month









 

EXHIBIT C 

 







 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

 

    Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Appointment of Representative to Delegate Assembly for California 

School Boards Association Region 15 

  

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY:    Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board appointment of a representative to the 

California School Boards Association (CSBA) 2015-2017 Delegate Assembly for Region 15.   

There are two Delegate Assembly meetings each year, one in May and the other in December.  

The CSBA Delegate Assembly sets the general policy direction for the Association.   Delegates 

fulfill a critical governance role by communicating the interest of local boards to CSBA’s Board 

of Directors, Executive Committee, and staff.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Instructions for appointing representatives to the CSBA Delegate Assembly states that voting 

must be by official action of the Board.  Mr. Richardson and Ms. Iglesias are the District’s 

current representatives.  Mr. Richardson’s term ends in 2015.  Ms. Iglesias’s term ends on March 

31, 2016, therefore the Board is requested to either reappoint Mr. Richardson or appoint a new 

delegate. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the appointment of ______________ as representative to the Delegate Assembly of the 

California School Boards Association, to serve a two-year term from April 1, 2015 through 

March 31, 2017.  

 

 

/cg 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0



 

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5030 – Student Wellness  

(Revised:  For Adoption) 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Roxanna S. Owings, Coordinator, Special Projects  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of the revised Board Policy 5030 – 

Student Wellness.   

 

At its November 18, 2014, Board Meeting, the Board approved the first reading of the revised 

Board Policy 5030 – Student Wellness. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The wellness policy requirement was established by the Child Nutrition And WIC 

Reauthorization Act of 2004 and further strengthened by the Healthy, Hunger-Free Act of 2010 

(HHFKA).  It requires each LEA participating in the National School Lunch program and/or 

School Breakfast Program to develop a wellness policy. 

 

Of February 26, 2014, USDA Food and Nutrition Service proposed regulations to create a 

framework and guidelines for written wellness policies established by LEAs.  The Student 

Wellness Board Policy 5030 is up for revision and must include at a minimum: 

 Specific goals for nutrition promotion, nutrition education, physical activity and other 

school-based activities that promote student wellness 

 Nutrition guidelines for all foods and beverages available on the school campus during 

the school day that are consistent with Federal regulations for:  school meal nutrition 

standards, and the Smart Snacks in School nutrition standards 

 Policies for Food and Beverage Marketing that allow marketing and advertising of only 

foods and beverages that meet the Smart Snacks in School nutrition standards 

 

With the current emphasis on health-related fitness and nutrition, it is vitally important that 

District policies are aligned with all state and Federal mandates governing wellness. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0



 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adoption of revised Board Policy 5030 – Student Wellness. 

 

 

 
 

DM:RO:sz 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

 BP 5030 

 

Students 

 

 Student Wellness 

 

The Governing Board recognizes the link between student health and learning and desires to 

provide a comprehensive program promoting healthy eating and physical activity for District 

students.  The Superintendent or designee shall build a coordinated school health system that 

supports and reinforces health literacy through health education, physical education, health 

services, nutrition services, psychological and counseling services, health promotion for staff, a 

safe and healthy school environment, and parent/guardian and community involvement.  (cf. 

3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools) (cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety) (cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and 

Other Drugs) (cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies) (cf. 5141.23 - Infectious Disease 

Prevention) (cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations) (cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations) (cf. 5141.32 - 

Health Screening for School Entry) (cf. 5141.6 - Student Health and Social Services)  (cf. 6164.2 

- Guidance/Counseling Services)  

 

 Through this Wellness Policy: 

 All students will have the opportunity to consume healthy food and beverages and 

receive quality physical education in schools. 

 Every school shall be safe, clean, and a healthy place for children and employees to learn 

and work, with a climate that nurtures learning, achievement, and growth of character. 

 All students shall be taught the essential knowledge and skills they need to become 

“healthy literate”, that is, to make health-enhancing choices and avoid behavior that can 

damage their health and well-being. 

 Each school shall be organized to reinforce students’ adoption of health-enhancing 

behaviors, and school personnel shall be encouraged to model healthy lifestyles. 

 School leaders shall encourage that nutrition, health services, and social agencies that 

children need in order to learn are provided at school sites and in partnership with parent 

and community agencies. 

 

School Health Council/Committee 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage parents/guardians, students, food service 

employees, physical education teachers, school health professionals, Board members, school 

administrators, and members of the public to participate in the development, implementation, 

and periodic review and update of the District’s student wellness policy.  (42 USC 1758b) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall appoint a school health council or other committee 

consisting of representatives of the above groups.  The council or committee will also include 



 

 

district administrators, health educators, physical education teachers, counselors, after school 

program coordinators, local agencies and/or others interested in school health issues.  (cf. 1220 - 

Citizen Advisory Committees) (cf. 9140 - Board Representatives). 

 

The school health council/committee shall advise the District on health-related issues, activities, 

policies, and programs. At the discretion of the Superintendent or designee, the duties of the 

council/committee may also include the planning, implementation, and evaluation of activities to 

promote health within the school or community. 

 

Health and Nutrition Education   

 

The Board believes that health education is essential to student performance and academic 

success.  The District shall provide a planned sequential health education curriculum for students 

in grades K-12 that is research based and age appropriate.  The content of health instruction shall 

be offered in accordance with law, Board Policy, fiscal constraints and administrative regulation 

and health framework for California Public Schools, Grades K-12. 

         

The district’s nutrition education and physical education programs shall be based on research, 

consistent with the expectations established in the state’s curriculum frameworks, and designed 

to build the skills and knowledge that all students need to maintain a healthy lifestyle.  (cf. 

6142.7 Physical Education and Activity) (cf. 6143 Course of Study). 

 

The nutrition education program shall include, but is not limited to, information about the 

benefits of healthy eating for learning, disease prevention, weight management, and oral health.  

Nutrition education shall be provided as part of the health education program and, as appropriate, 

shall be integrated into other academic subjects in the regular education program, before-and 

after-school programs, summer learning programs, and school gardens. (cf. 6177-Summer 

Learning Programs). 

 

  

The Board intends for health education to be part of a comprehensive district program to 

promote the health and well-being of students and staff.  Instruction in health-related topics shall 

be supported by physical education, health services, nutrition services, psychological services, 

and within a safe and healthy school environment.   

 

 

Physical Education and Physical Activity 

 

All students in grades K-12 shall be provided opportunities to be physically active on a regular 

basis.  Opportunities for moderate to vigorous physical activity shall be provided through 

physical education, recess, school athletic programs, extracurricular programs, before- and after-

school programs, and other structured and unstructured activities.  Physical activity breaks help 

students to achieve the recommended target of 60 minutes a day of physical activity to promote 



 

 

health and help prevent obesity. (cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education) (cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and 

Co-curricular Activities) (cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition). 

 

The Physical Education program shall be an essential element of each school’s instructional 

program. The program shall provide the opportunity for all students, regardless of ability, to 

develop the skills, knowledge, and attitudes necessary to participate in a lifetime of healthy 

physical activity, as outlined in the Physical Education Model Content Standards for California 

Public Schools Kindergarten through Grade Twelve and the Physical Education Framework for 

California Public Schools Kindergarten through Grade Twelve. 

 

The Board may enter into a joint use agreement or memorandum of understanding to make 

District facilities or grounds available for recreational or sport activities outside of the school day 

and/or to use community facilities to expand students’ access to opportunity for physical activity. 

 

 

Health and Nutrition Promotion 

 

To encourage consistent health messages between the home and school environment, the 

Superintendent or designee may disseminate health information to parents/guardians through 

District or school newsletters, handouts, parent/guardian meetings, the District or school web 

site, and other communications. Outreach to parents/guardians shall emphasize the relationship 

between student health and academic performance.   (cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 

 

To reinforce the District’s nutrition education program, the Board prohibits the marketing and 

advertising of non-nutritious foods and beverages through signage, vending machine fronts, 

logos, scoreboards, school supplies, and advertisements in school publications, coupons or 

incentive programs, free give-away, or other means. 

 

The Board believes that all foods and beverages sold to students at district schools, including 

those available outside the district’s food service program, should support the health curriculum 

and promote optimal health. Nutritional standards adopted by the district for foods and beverages 

provided through student stores, vending machines, or other venues shall meet or exceed state 

and federal nutritional standard 

 

 

Nutrition Guidelines for Foods Available at School 
 

The Board shall adopt nutrition guidelines selected by the District for all foods available on each 

campus during the school day, with the objectives of promoting student health and reducing 

childhood obesity.   

 

In order to maximize the District’s ability to provide nutritious meals and snacks, all District 

schools shall participate in available federal school nutrition programs, including the National 



 

 

School Lunch and School Breakfast programs and after-school snack programs, to the extent 

possible.  When approved by the California Department of Education, the District may sponsor a 

summer meal program. (cf. 3550 Food Service/Child Nutritional Program.  

 

The District shall strive to strengthen its outreach to students and their families to ensure that all 

eligible students are enrolled in free/reduced meal program. The District shall ensure that all 

students have access to nutrition, school nutritious school lunches throughout the school year and 

via summer meal program. The District shall also ensure that all students have access to 

nutritious school breakfast and after school snacks. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide access to free, portable water during meal times in 

the food service area in accordance with Education Code 38086 and 42 UDC 1758, and shall 

encourage students’ consumption of water by educating them about the health benefits of water 

and serving water in an appealing manner. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage school organizations to use healthy food items 

or non-food items for fund raising purposes.  He/she also shall encourage school staff to avoid 

the use of non-nutritious foods as a reward for students’ academic performance, 

accomplishments, or classroom behavior.  (cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations) 

 

School staff shall encourage parents/guardians or other volunteers to support the District’s 

nutrition education program by considering nutritional quality when selecting any snacks which 

they may donate for occasional class parties and by limiting foods or beverages per party.  Class 

parties or celebrations shall be held after the lunch period when possible.  

 

 

  

Guidelines for Reimbursable Meals 

 

Foods and beverages provided through federally reimbursable school meal programs shall meet 

or exceed federal regulations and guidance issued pursuant to 42 USC 1758(f)(1), 1766(a), and 

1779(a) and (b), as they apply to schools.  (42 USC 1751 Note) 

 

 

Meal Service & Time 

 

The District recognizes that students need adequate time to purchase a meal, eat their meal 

without rushing, and to clean up after themselves. The District shall provide adequate facilities 

for students to consume their meals, as well as adult supervision during meal time. 

 

The Board recognizes that each student needs a nutritious breakfast in order to be healthy, active, 

and ready to learn. Therefore, increased participation in the School Breakfast Program shall be 

promoted and supported. 



 

 

Healthy and Safe School Environment 

 

The Board recognizes that students and staff have the right to a safe and secure campus where 

they are free from environmental, physical and psychological harm. The Board shall identify and 

address potential risks to health and the environment and shall ensure that environmental   

resources are used in a responsible manner. In addition, the Board is fully committed to 

maximizing school safety and to creating a positive learning environment that teaches strategies 

for violence prevention and emphasizes high expectations for student conduct, responsible 

behavior and respect for others. 

 

 

Social and Emotional 

 

Each school must provide a learning environment for students, teachers and staff that is safe, 

orderly, caring, respectful, and equitable and will incorporate social and emotional learning into 

the curriculum for each grade level. 

 

The Board recognizes that a safe, positive school environment is also conducive to students’ 

physical and mental health and thus prohibits bullying and harassment of all students, including 

bullying on the basis of weight or health condition. (cf. 5145.4-Anti-Bullying) 

 

 

Staff Wellness 

 

The Board recognizes the powerful influences that District staff and other adults have on the 

health and well-being of students; to that end, the Board encourages staff to take every 

opportunity to model health and wellness for students.  Further, the Board also encourages the 

participation of parents and other community members in promoting the health and wellness of 

students. He/she shall promote work-site wellness programs and may provide opportunities for 

regular physical activities among employees. 

 

 

Professional Development 

 

Professional development shall be regularly offered to physical education teachers, coaches, 

activity supervisors, food service staff, and other staff as appropriate to enhance their knowledge 

and skills. 

Professional development shall include instructional strategies that assess health knowledge and 

skills and promote healthy behaviors.  

 

Tobacco Free Campuses 

 

The Board recognizes the health hazards associated with smoking and the use of tobacco 



 

 

products, including the breathing of second-hand smoke, and desires to provide a healthy 

environment for students and staff. 

 

The Board prohibits the use of tobacco products at any time in district owned or leased buildings, 

on district property and in district vehicles. (Health Code 104440; Labor Code 6404.5).  This 

prohibition applies to all employees, students, and visitors at any instructional program, activity 

or athletic event. 

 

 

Program Implementation and Evaluation 
 

The Board shall establish a plan for measuring implementation of the policy.  The 

Superintendent shall designate at least one person within the district and at each school who is 

charged with operational responsibility for ensuring that the school sites implement the district’s 

wellness policy.  (42 USC 1751 Note) (cf. 0500 - Accountability) 

 

 

The assessment shall include the extent to which District schools are in compliance with this 

policy, the extent to which this policy compares to model wellness policies available from the 

U.S. Department of Agriculture, and a description of the progress made in attaining the goals of 

the wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b) 

 

The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall establish indicators that will be used to 

measure the implementation and effectiveness of the District activities related to student 

wellness. Such indicators may include, but are not limited to: 

1. Descriptions of the District's nutrition education, physical education, and health education 

curricula and the extent to which they align with state academic content standards and legal 

requirements 

2. An analysis of the nutritional content of school meals and snacks served in all District 

programs, based on a sample of menus and production records 

3. Student participation rates in all school meal and/or snack programs, including the number of 

students enrolled in the free and reduced-price meals program compared to the number of 

students eligible for that program 

4. Extent to which foods sold on campus outside the food services program, such as through 

vending machines, student stores, or fundraisers, comply with nutritional standards 

5. Results of the state's physical fitness test at applicable grade levels 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/685413/5


 

 

6. Number of minutes of physical education offered at each grade span, and the estimated 

percentage of class time spent in moderate to vigorous physical activity. 

7. A description of District efforts to provide additional opportunities for physical activity 

outside of the physical education program. 

8. A description of other Districtwide or school-based wellness activities offered, including the 

number of sites and/or students participating, as appropriate. 

The Superintendent or designee shall invite feedback on District and school wellness activities 

from food service personnel, school administrators, the school health council, parents/guardians, 

students, teachers, before- and after-school program staff, and/or other appropriate persons. 

As feasible, the assessment report may include a comparison of results across multiple years, a 

comparison of District data with county, statewide, or national data, and/or a comparison of 

wellness data with other student outcomes such as academic indicators or student discipline 

rates. 

The Superintendent or designee shall inform and update the public, including parents/guardians, 

students, and others in the community, about the content and implementation of this policy and 

assessment results. (42 USC 1758b) 

In addition, the assessment results shall be submitted to the Board for the purposes of evaluating 

policy and practice, recognizing accomplishments, and making policy adjustments as needed to 

focus district resources and efforts on actions that are most likely to make a positive impact on 

student health and achievement. 

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board at least every two years on the 

implementation and success of this policy and any other Board policies related to nutrition and 

physical activity.   

 

 

Posting Requirements 
 

Each school shall post the District’s policies and regulations on nutrition and physical activity in 

public view within all school cafeterias or in other central eating areas.  (Education Code 49432) 

 

Each school shall also post a summary of nutrition and physical activity laws and regulations 

prepared by the California Department of Education.   

 

 

 

 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/685413/5


 

 

Legal Reference:  

 EDUCATION CODE 

33350-33354   CDE responsibilities re: physical education 

49430-49434  Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement 

Act of 2001  

 49490-49494  School breakfast and lunch programs 

 49500-49505  School meals  

 49510-49520  Nutrition 

 49530-49536  Child Nutrition Act  

 49540-49546  Child care food program 

 49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition services 

 49550-49561  Meals for needy students 

 49565-49565.8 California Fresh Start pilot program 

 49570   National School Lunch Act 

 51210   Course of study, grades 1-6 

51220   Course of study, grades 7-12  

 51222   Physical education 

 51223   Physical education, elementary schools 

 51795-51796.5 School instructional gardens 

 51880-51921  Comprehensive health education 

 CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

 15500-15501   Food sales by student organizations 

 15510   Mandatory meals for needy students 

 15530-15535  Nutrition education 

 15550-15565  School lunch and breakfast programs 

 UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 

 1751-1769  National School Lunch Program, especially: 

 1758b   Local wellness policy 

 1771-1791  Child Nutrition Act, especially: 

 1773   School Breakfast Program 

 1779   Rules and regulations, Child Nutrition Act 

 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7 

 210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program 

 220.1-220.23 National School Breakfast Program 

           COURT DECISIONS 

 Frazer v. Dixon Unified School District, (1993) 18 Cal.App.4
th

 781 

 

 

 

 

Adopted: (8-06) 12-14   Santa Ana, CA   

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 9, 2014 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY:    Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RM:rr 


	Agenda
	Annual Organizational Meeting
	AIB Annual Organizational Meeting

	California Highway Patrol Toy Donation to Caring Educators Nourishing All (CENA) Event
	AIB

	Certificated Employee of the Month for December 2014, Leticia Morales
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for December 2014, Jacqueline Linares
	AIB

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - November 18, 2014
	Minutes Place Holder

	2014-15 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Site Review Report for Williams Settlement Legislation
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT
	SUMMARY

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	List
	Summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Kid Healthy/OneOC and Special Projects for December 10, 2014 Through June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Educational Policy Improvement Center and Valley High School December 10, 2014 Through June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Agile Mind, Inc. and Educational Services for December 10, 2014 through June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Andrea Guillaume and the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Program for February 19, 2015
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Ruth Yopp-Edwards and the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Program for February 19, 2015
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Hallie Yopp-Slowik and the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Program for February 19, 2015
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Education Solutions and Results, LLC and Sierra Preparatory Academy Intermediate School for December 13, 2014 through June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between University of California, Irvine Center for Educational Partnerships and Sierra Preparatory Academy Intermediate School for December 17, 2014 Through June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Pure Game and Valley High School for January 5, 2015 through June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Capstone and Walker Elementary School for Period of February 2, 2015 through October 30, 2015
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Inside the Outdoors School Program and Washington Elementary School for Period of December 11, 2014 through June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Discovery Cube and Harvey Elementary School for Period of January 16, 2015 through January 23, 2015
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Orange County Department of Education and Romero-Cruz Elementary School for Period of December 10, 2014 through June 18, 2015
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Between Parent Institute for Quality Education and Kennedy Elementary School for Period of January 20, 2015 through March 17, 2015
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of October 29, 2014 through November 18, 2014
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm. of Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Department of Education Safe Schools and Support Services for Gang Prevention and Intervention Support for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	OCDE Proposal

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana Boys and Men of Color
	AIBS
	MOC MOU

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of October 29, 2014 through November 18, 2014
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 29, 2014 through November 18, 2014
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Ratification of Consultant Agreement Between FCB Educational Services and Human Resources Department for October 1, 2014 through January 9, 2015
	AIB
	Attachment

	Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Internet Access Services Districtwide under E-Rate
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-18032 RV and 14-18514 JT
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Harvey Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Harvey Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 20 Parking Lot Improvements at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program - Phase 2
	Agenda

	Approval of Consultant List for Geotechnical Services for Future District Projects
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package 1 Replacement of Fencing at Monte Vista Elementary
	Agenda
	Map

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment 

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	Gift List

	Sunshine Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposals to Re-open the Collective Bargaining Agreements with Santa Ana Educators’ Association and California School Employees Association, Chapter 41
	AIB
	Attachment - Flyer
	Attachment - Proposals

	Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2013-14
	Agenda
	PowerPoint Presentation

	Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Positive)
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2013-14
	Agenda

	Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Positive)
	Agenda

	Approval of Agreement with THINK Together, Inc., for Management of Extended Learning Program Services for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Ratification of Approval of Submission for Continued Funding Application for California State Preschool Program for 2015-16 Program Year
	Agenda
	Application

	Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3036 – Acceptance of Findings of Annual and Five-Year Reportable Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year for 2013-14
	Agenda 
	Resolution

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Bid Packages 6, 9, and 12 at Mitchell Child Development Center Under Modernization Project
	Agenda
	Bid Tab Summary
	BP 6
	BP 9
	BP 12

	Adoption of Resolution 14/15-3037 - Authorizing the Purchase of Musco Sports Lighting Products Directly From Musco Lighting for Century High School and the SAUSD Sports Complex Project, as Authorized by Resolution 14/15-3033
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Attachment

	Approval of New Job Description: Energy Manager
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposals to Re-open Collective Bargaining Agreements with Santa Ana Educators’ Association and California School Employees Association, Chapter 41
	AIB
	Attachment - Proposals

	Ratification of Collective Bargaining Agreement with Santa Ana School Police Association (SASPOA) for 2014-16 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment - CBA

	Appointment of Representative to Delegate Assembly for California School Boards Association Region 15
	AIB CSBA Delegate

	Board Policy (BP) 5030 – Student Wellness (Revised:  For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Policy

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports 12-9-14

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



